Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 20, 2019
10:00 A.M.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table

in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS

e Mr. Nolan King, Network Administrator, hired February 11, 2019, Integrated
System Services.

2.  CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.




MINUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the February 20,
2019 Board Meeting.

REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of January 2019, in the amount of $15,930,152.02.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2019-3-1, APPROVING THE
AGENCY’S INVESTMENT POLICY UPDATE (Fin/Admin)

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2019-3-1,
approving the update of the Agency’s Investment Policy for Fiscal Year
2019/20.

RP-5 EXPANSION DESIGN CONTRACT AMENDMENT (Eng/Ops/WR)
(Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve a consulting engineering services contract amendment for
the RP-5 Expansion, Project Nos. EN19001 and EN19006, to
Parsons Water and Infrastructure Inc., in the amount of $495,979;
and

2. Authorize the Interim General Manager to execute the consulting
engineering services contract amendment, subject to non-
substantive changes.

INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE LEASE CAPACITY POOL AGREEMENT
(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve the Lease Capacity Pool Agreement between I|EUA,
EMWD, WMWD, SBVMWD and SAWPA,; and

2. Authorize the Interim General Manager to execute the Agreement,
subject to non-substantive changes.

RP-1 CIVIL IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD
(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 Civil Improvements,
Project Nos. EN18042 and EN19034, to Terra Pave, Inc., in the
amount of $626,000; and

2. Authorize the Interim General Manager to execute the construction
contract, subject to non-substantive changes.



3.

ACTION ITEMS

A.

CHINO BASIN _PROGRAM _PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT
CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES (Eng/Ops/WR) (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a consulting engineering services contract to Brown &
Caldwell for the not-to-exceed amount of $3,978,506;

2. Amend the total project budget for the Chino Basin Program from
$6.3M to $15M for the planning phase through Fiscal Year 2021/22;
and

3. Authorize the Interim General Manager to execute the contract,
subject to non-substantive changes.

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

H.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMPENSATION (ORAL)

PROPOSED TEN YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (TYCIP)
FISCAL YEARS 2019/20-2028/29 (WRITTEN) (Eng/Ops/WR) (Fin/Admin)

GRANTS DEPARTMENT SEMI-ANNUAL  BOARD __ UPDATE
(POWERPOINT) (Comm/Leg Affairs)

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR)

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

MWD UPDATE (ORAL)

CBWM UPDATE (ORAL)

SAWPA UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT) (Fin/Admin)

FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 SECOND QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE,
PERFORMANCE GOAL UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS
(Fin/Admin)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg
Affairs)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg Affairs)




u.

V.

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)
(Comm/Leg Affairs)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg Affairs)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg
Affairs)

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg
Affairs)

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT
FOR MARCH 2019 (4udit)

THE AUDIT FUNCTION (Audi)

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON UTILITY PAYMENTS FOLLOW-UP
AUDIT (Audit)

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FOLLOW-UP AUDIT — WATERMASTER
AGREEMENT (Audit)

WATER CONNECTION FEES AUDIT (4udiy)

ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM UPDATE (Eng/Ops/WR)

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)
March 19, 2019 Regular Commission meeting.

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)
March 12, 2019 Board meeting.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(WRITTEN)

March 7, 2019 Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee meeting.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)
February 28, 2019 CBWM Board meeting.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)
March 7, 2019 CDA Board meeting.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)
The next IERCA Board meeting is scheduled for May 6, 2019.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS




8.  DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District

Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

9. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Spicer vs. W.A. Rasic Construction, Case No. CIVDS 1711812

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(2)
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
One Case

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957(B)(2), 54957.6
— PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
General Manager

Designated Representatives: President Hofer and Director Parker

10. ACTION ITEM

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF A GENERAL MANAGER
EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

11. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

3

Proofed by: 4
Declaration of Posting ~

1, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball
Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Thursday, March 14, 2019,




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2A



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

. N
MINUTES OF THE
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2019
9:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Paul Hofer, President
Jasmin A. Hall, Vice President
Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer
Michael Camacho
Steven J. Elie

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
None

STAFF PRESENT:
Kirby Birill, Interim General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Shaun Stone, Acting Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Joshua Aguilar, Senior Engineer
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Andrea Carruthers, Manager of External Affairs
Elizabeth Hurst, Environmental Resources Planner Il
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Cathleen Pieroni, Manager of Government Relations
Craig Proctor, Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor
Justin Tao, Assistant Engineer
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Rocky Welborn, Senior Engineer
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Loree M., Resident

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the office
of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Hofer called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. and Director Elie led the Pledge of
Allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

President Hofer stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

*A Municipal Water District



President Hofer asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. General
Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated he received an item Tuesday evening after the posting of
the agenda. Mr. Cihigoyenetche requested to add anticipated litigation to the closed session.

Upon motion by Director Hall, seconded by Director Elie, and unanimously carried:

M2019-2-1

MOVED, to add the item into 10. Closed Session C. Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(2) Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation

NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS
Executive Manager of Operations/AGM Randy Lee stated that Nolan King is off-site conducting
emergency back-up training. Mr. Lee stated he will introduce him next month.

PROMOTIONS/RECOGNITIONS
The following staff members were promoted:

e Ms. Andrea Carruthers, Manager of External Affairs, promoted February 10, 2019,
External Affairs.

e Mr. Rocky Welborn, Senior Engineer, promoted January 27, 2019, Engineering &
Construction Management.

The Board of Directors congratulated Ms. Carruthers and Mr. Welborn on their promotion.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board went into Closed Session at 9:09 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54954.5 — PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: (1) General Manager.

The meeting resumed at 10:36 a.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the
below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following
actions:

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5 — Public Employment:
General Manager
The Board took no reportable action.

CERTIFICATE AWARD PRESENTATION

President Hofer stated that being an officer and Board member takes a lot of time and each
member takes it seriously. President Hofer presented an award to Director Elie for serving as
IEUA Board President, to Director Camacho for serving IEUA Board Vice President and to
Director Hall for serving as |IEUA Board Secretary/Treasurer. President Hofer stated it was
important to recognize their commitment of time and effort and thanked them for their service.

CONSENT ITEMS

President Hofer asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the Consent
Calendar for discussion. Director Elie stated he would like to pull Consent Calendar ltem 3H -
Adoption of Resolution No. 2019-2-5, Certifying the Final SARCCUP Environmental Impact
Report for discussion. He noted there were amended minutes on Consent Calendar ltem 3A.

*A Municipal Water District



Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Parker, and unanimously carried:

M2019-2-3

1.

MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. The Board approved the revised minutes from the January 16, 2019 Board
Meeting, the January 21, 2019 Special Board Meeting, the February 6, 2019
Special Board Meeting (AB 1234 Training), and the February 8, 2019 Special
Board Meeting.

B. * The Board approved the total disbursements for the month of December
2018, in the amount of $22,239,814.84.

C. The Board adopted the following Resolutions:

No. 2019-2-1, authorizing participation in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) and designating signatories for the deposit
and withdrawal of funds;

RESOLUTION 2019-2-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE LOCAL
AGENCY  INVESTMENT FUND AND DESIGNATING
SIGNATORIES FOR THE DEPOSIT AND WITHDRAWAL OF
FUNDS (for full text, see Resolution Book)

No. 2019-2-2, authorizing and designating signatories for depository
agreement, depository cards, deposits, transfers, checks, and
withdrawal of funds;

RESOLUTION 2019-2-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES
OF DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT, DEPOSITORY CARDS,
DEPOSITS, TRANSFERS, CHECKS AND WITHDRAWAL OF
FUNDS (for full text, see Resolution Book)

No. 2019-2-3, authorizing and designating signatories for investment
agreements, investment authorizations, and investment fund
transfers to fund investment transactions; and

RESOLUTION 2019-2-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES
OF INVESTMENT AGREEMENTS, INVESTMENT
AUTHORIZATIONS, AND INVESTMENT FUND TRANSFERS TO
FUND INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS (for full text, see Resolution
Book)

No. 2019-2-4, authorizing and designating signatories for transfer
documents for the movement of funds and investment securities to
safekeeping with a third-party Custodian.

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District




M2019-2-3, continued

RESOLUTION 2019-2-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES
OF TRANSFER DOCUMENTS FOR THE MOVEMENT OF FUNDS
AND INVESTMENT SECURITIES TO SAFEKEEPING WITH A
THIRD-PARTY CUSTODIAN (for full text, see Resolution Book)

D. The Board authorized the Interim General Manager to execute the
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the Prop 1 Grant Agreement for
the Chino Basin Improvement and Groundwater Clean-up Project.

E. The Board:

1. Awarded a construction contract for the RP-1 Filter Drain Valve
Replacement, Project No. EN17045, to Schuler Constructors Inc., in
the amount of $650,551; and

2. Authorized the Interim General Manager to execute the construction
contract subject to non-substantive changes.

F. The Board:

1. Authorized the purchase of one Perkin Elmer Inductively Coupled
Plasma (ICP) Spectrometer for a not-to-exceed amount of $122,104
(including tax and delivery);

2. Authorized the purchase of one Agilent Gas Chromatograph (GC) and
two Gas Chromatograph-Mass Spectrometers (GCMS) for a not-to-
exceed amount of $363,500 (including tax and delivery); and

3. Authorized the Interim General Manager to execute the purchases.
G. The Board:

1. Awarded a professional consulting services contract amendment to
Means Consulting, LLC for the not-to-exceed amount of $189,514;
and

2. Authorized the Interim General Manager to execute the contract,
subject to non-substantive changes.

H. PULLED

ACTION ITEMS

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2019-2-5, CERTIFYING THE FINAL SARCCUP
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT

Senior Engineer Joshua Aguilar presented a brief background on the item highlighting that in 2016
the Agency became the lead to the Joint California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) effort. Mr.
Aguilar stated that although the Agency is currently not participating in the storage and recovery
portion of the project, the Agency is participating in the conservation aspect of the project.

*A Municipal Water District



Adopting the SARCCUP Environmental Impact Report (EIR) would allow the Agency to participate
in the future.

Director Elie stated he was concerned with taking action without specific projects in place, but
he was unaware of the conservation aspect.

Mr. Aguilar stated that Western Municipal Water District and Orange County Water District are
the responsible parties and will be taking the item to their Board meeting for approval.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously carried:

M2019-2-4
MOVED, to:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2019-2-5, certifying the Final Environmental Impact
Report for the Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Project
(SARCCUP) Joint Projects, adopting the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting
Plan, and adopting the Findings of Fact; and

2. Authorized the Filing of Notice of Determination with the County Clerk and
State Clearinghouse, Governor’s Office of Planning and Research.

RESOLUTION 2019-2-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
CERTIFYING THE FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE
SANTA ANA RIVER CONSERVATION AND CONJUNCTIVE USE
PROJECT; ADOPTING A MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING

PLAN; AND ADOPTING FINDINGS OF FACT (for full text, see Resolution
Book)

BASELINE RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE EXTENSION CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
AWARD

Acting Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Shaun Stone stated the pipeline is in the City of
Fontana and within the Cucamonga Valley Water District’s service area. The project has been in
the works for 10 years and staff has been looking for the correct balance of funding and support
from agencies to bring the project to fruition. The project is 8,200 linear feet of 24-inch pipeline,
which immediately will create 105-acre feet of new recycled water use. Mr. Stone stated the
project is a truly collaborative project for the City of Fontana, Cucamonga Valley Water District,
and the Agency. Once the project is completed there will be 300-acre feet of recycled water usage
within the area.

Mr. Stone stated that on December 20, 2018, the Agency received seven bids. The lowest
responsive bid was Trautwein Construction, Inc. with $4,896,641, which was under the engineer’s
estimate. Staff reached out to Trautwein Construction, Inc. to review the bid to ensure all steps
and items were addressed and staff was satisfied with their bid. Mr. Stone noted that Trautwein
Construction, Inc. is local and based in Rancho Cucamonga.

Mr. Stone stated that Carollo Engineering are currently design engineers on the project and the
Agency would like to continue with their excellent service. Mr. Stone mentioned that Carollo
Engineering found innovative ways to cross the San Bernardino County Flood Control Channel,
which minimized costs.

Director Parker asked if the Agency has ever worked with Trautwein Construction, Inc. and if there
has been a news release on the project. Mr. Stone stated the Agency has not worked with

5
*A Municipal Water District



Trautwein Construction, Inc., but he has in his career. Executive Manager of External Affairs &
Policy Development/AGM Kathy Besser stated that the Agency has not yet issued a press release
and the Agency will be hosting a groundbreaking ceremony. Once the details of the ceremony
are finalized the Agency will be sending out a press release and inviting the community.

Upon motion by Director Parker, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously carried:

M2019-2-4
MOVED, to:
1. Award the construction contract for Baseline Recycled Water Pipeline

Extension, Project No. EN17049, to Trautwein Construction, Inc., in the
amount of $4,896,641;

2. Approve a contract amendment to Carollo Engineering for engineering
services during construction for the not-to-exceed amount of $150,826; and

3. Authorize the Interim General Manager to execute the contract amendment
subject to non-substantive changes.

INFORMATION ITEMS

BOARD PRESIDENT’S DIRECTOR APPOINTMENTS

President Hofer stated he will provide the director appointments to the Board Standing
Committees and Other Agencies to the Board Secretary/Office Manager April Woodruff at the end
of the meeting for distribution.

BOARD COMPENSATION

General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche reported at this time every year, he comes before the
Board to discuss Board compensation for Board meetings, Committee meetings, and other
activities of that nature that are compensable under the Ordinance. Mr. Cihigoyenetche stated
that the item is brought back every year, as an informational item, to establish whether or not the
Board is interested in adjusting their compensation. Mr. Cihigoyenetche stated, if so, then a
published Ordinance procedure is required. If the Board declines an adjustment, then no action
is required, and this matter will be addressed the following year. Mr. Cihigoyenetche stated that
the last adjustment was approved on April 19, 2017 for $247.50. He also noted that adjustments
can only increase 5% from the existing amount and will not be in effect until the next fiscal year,
which is July 1, 2019.

President Hofer asked the Board if there were any comments. Director Elie commented that if
there was to be an adjustment he would like the rate to be an even number, such as $250 but he
did not see a need to increase it. Director Elie commented that, at one time, the Board took no
increases. He also stated that in 2011, the Board had actually taken a decrease in their
compensation.

Director Hall stated if there was an adjustment she agreed with Director Elie on rounding out the
figure. The Board asked staff to bring back the item next month with a $250 rate.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATE

Deputy Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Engineering
and Construction Management project updates. He provided updates on the following projects:
NRW East End Flowmeter Replacement; RP-5 Recycled Water Pipeline Bottleneck; RP-5
Expansion; and RP-4 Influent Screen Replacement.

*A Municipal Water District



MWD UPDATE

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch stated Director Jasmin Hall was sworn in
and appointed to three committees: Legal & Claims, Conservation & Local Supplies, and
Organization, Personnel & Technology. Mr. Berch presented a water supply picture, which is a
1.8 million acre-foot of demand on the MWD system, mainly supplied from the Colorado River
and the State Water Project. As planned, the Colorado River supply is approximately 1 million
acre-feet. The State Water Project allocation is currently at 15%, and based on historical trends,
the Agency anticipates the allocation will fall between 40-50%.

Director Parker asked what the allocation percentage converts to in acre-feet. Mr. Berch stated
the State Water Project is about 2 million acre-feet and it is about half the portfolio. Mr. Berch
noted that there are several factors that go into the numbers, such as the snowpack output and
biological opinion issues.

Director Elie stated he recently read an article in the LA Times that stated most of the water is
being lost into the ocean and California needs to work on capturing as much water as possible.
Discussion ensued on water use, flood control issues, and water waste.

Mr. Berch stated another item discussed at MWD was Sites Reservoir, which is a project the State
Water Project contractors have been working on for decades. Currently, the project is in Stage 2
of 5. Mr. Berch reiterated the Chino Basin Program was funded through the WSIP program, which
also funded the Sites Reservoir project. Mr. Berch stated that the project is unique since it is off
river and flow is pumped up to the storage reservoir.

Mr. Berch stated another topic addressed was Governor Newsom'’s support of one tunnel option
to the California WaterFix. MWD is now working on timelines, costs, and impact. President Hofer
asked how long the evaluation will take. Manager of Government Relations Cathleen Pieroni
stated about 4-5 months.

Mr. Berch gave an update on the Colorado River stating the conditions are worsening. The report
stated the water supply is currently a few points lower than where it was at this time last year. He
further stated there has been discussion with USBR on drought contingency plans with a set date
of March 4 for voluntary agreement.

Mr. Berch stated that last month he mentioned that MWD was working on revamping the Turf
Removal program. MWD will be increasing the amount of turf removal rebates and including more
flexibility to how the funds can be used. The Agency is currently working on a plan to incorporate
the updated Turf Removal program into IEUA service areas. Mr. Berch anticipates the plan will
be brought to the Board for review in April.

Director Elie asked if there are limits to service areas or is it a first-come-first-serve basis. Mr.
Berch stated the limit appears to be MWD'’s budget of approximately $15 to $17 million dollars
and at this moment they are not allocating by service area.

Director Parker asked if the MWD program has started. Mr. Berch stated it was approved at the
last meeting. Mr. Berch stated the Agency’s goal is to present a program that ties everything
together with feedback from the member agencies.

Mr. Berch thanked Manager of Government Relations Cathleen Pieroni for also attending the
MWD meetings.

CBWM UPDATE
Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch stated that at the January 24 meeting there
were no business items. There was discussion on legal items. Mr. Berch stated General Counsel

*A Municipal Water District



Jean Chigoyenetche and Marty Chigoyenetche are following the legal items and will update the
Board at the next Board meeting.

Mr. Berch highlighted the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) update stating that one
of the major topics is the success and need of Groundwater Recharge programs. Mr. Berch
presented an image of the lining of channels showing the lack of lining in the 1950s, when there
were issues with flood control to currently with the recharge basins added and channel lining. Mr.
Berch stated that essentially all of the major channels are lined, noting that some were concrete
lined to be efficient in flood control. As part of the program the basins were engineered to hold
the water and discharge it as quickly as possible.

Director Hall asked when the basin is drained to capture stormwater where the basin is drained
to. Executive Manager of Operations/AGM Randy Lee stated the water is drained through the
concrete channel and eventually the water will end up in Prado Dam in Orange County.

Mr. Berch stated there has been very few times a basin needed to be drained. Director Elie asked
how many times a basin has been drained in the last 5-10 years. Mr. Berch stated he was aware
of one other time besides the one in the last year and he will find out the number of times a basin
has been drained in the last 5-10 years and inform the Board.

President Hofer stated groundwater issues were the reason the Chino Basin Water Conservation
District was formed originally. President Hofer stated the farmers saw their well levels are going
down since they lined the channels for the protection of their property.

Director Elie asked which basin and why it was drained the last time. Mr. Lee stated the basin
was filled up very quickly from the storm in January, and prior to the subsequent storm, the water
was brought down to a Flood Control level. Mr. Lee stated the levels were an agreement between
the Agency, Flood Control, Watermaster, and Chino Basin Water Conservation District.

Mr. Berch stated that the West Fontana channel is the most recent channel that is going to be
lined. It is a $50 million program in conjunction with the County. He stated the process is evolving
as there are now requirements to add side infiltration and pits along the channel for low flow
infiltration.

Director Elie asked when it rains where the recycled water is stored. Mr. Lee stated the water is
discharged into our channels, which is what the Agency’s agreement with the four parties
requires. Mr. Lee stated this allows the natural water to percolate into the ground and there is
capacity for the stormwater to come in.

SAWPA UPDATE

Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor Craig Proctor stated that the Commission
approved by a 4-1 vote, the OWOW Update 2018. Mr. Proctor stated the Update took place over
a 28-month period over 100 collaborative meetings with over 100 authors including staff. Mr.
Proctor stated one of the key issues still being decided is how to delineate the grant funding
amongst the various stakeholders.

SAWPA received a letter from the Orange County Water District, Orange County Sanitation
District, and the County of Orange asking for one-third of the eligible grant funding to be allocated
to the Orange County projects, for all of the Orange County projects in their portfolio to be included
as OWOW projects, and for the SAWPA ranking for funding not be used for the selection of
Orange County projects.

Mr. Proctor stated the OWOW program is meant to bring together programs and projects within
the region that will be beneficial to the whole region. Due to the timing issues, the submittal of the
OWOW solicitation to the Department of Water Resources, and Orange County’s submission, the

8
*A Municipal Water District



SAWPA Commission has decided to create an Ad Hoc Committee. The Committee will be made
up from Commissioners, the General Managers, and key staff from Western Municipal Water
District and Orange County Water District. SAWPA will also be sending a letter to the Department
of Water Resources asking for an extension on the projects.

Director Parker added that with what Orange County is suggesting that we divvy up one-third for
each county, means there will be nothing allocated to the Santa Ana Watershed. She mentioned
that SAWPA hopes that the Ad Hoc Committee will be able to come back with a counteroffer to
Orange County. Director Parker stated that Orange County’s justification for one-third of the
allocation evolves from the fact that part of the Santa Ana Watershed sits on Orange County
territory.

She noted that the other two Watersheds in Orange County are on a smaller scale and not
regional projects that will get OWOQOW consideration.

Director Hall stated that in the 22 months of the OWOW Commission working on their update
they’ve asked Orange County to join the discussion. They were asked from the beginning to help
determine the ranking process. Orange County agreed on the ranking process, but then worked
on their own specific projects and requested special consideration.

Mr. Proctor stated that everything else was routine in nature.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

UPPER SANTA ANA RIVER MULTIPLE SPECIES HABITAT CONSERVATION PLAN
UPDATE
President Hofer requested the item be presented at the next meeting.

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT
Director Parker had nothing additional to report.

MWD REPORT
Director Hall had nothing additional to report.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

Director Parker stated the Baseline Recycled Water Pipeline Extension Contract Award was
approved.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT
Director Elie stated the Salinity Management Update presentation was informative, significant and
well done. Director Elie stated there are still a lot of challenges.

9
*A Municipal Water District



CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT
Director Hall stated a selection for the General Manager has been made. It has yet to be
announced.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
President Hofer stated the Mission Statement was approved.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Interim General Manager Kirby Brill stated he attended a meeting on February 7, regarding the
development of the Agency’s Integrated Water Resource Plan (IRP). The meeting was held at
the Chino Basin Water Conservation District with the purpose of gathering input from our partners
and stakeholders. Mr. Brill stated 16 agencies were represented, there were about 40 different
participants, and all of the Agency’s member agencies were represented. Mr. Brill noted that there
was significant stakeholder engagement and partners were willing and able to see a potential
bigger picture. Mr. Brill commended Senior Engineer Joshua Aguilar on leading a productive
meeting.

Mr. Brill stated at the upcoming Board Workshop scheduled for March 6, the Agency has asked
CBWM to present on the OBMP process. The Workshop will also include details on the
development the IRP, an update on the CBP, and tie all the separate activities in an integrated
way.

Mr. Brill stated he was impressed with the type of cooperation, engagement, and spirited
collaboration he has experienced in meetings.

Mr. Brill also showed the Agency’s recruitment video, which he noted was shown in the
Community & Legislative Affairs Committee meeting and he believes it reflects the Agency’s core
values.

Director Elie asked if the video was scripted. Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy
Development/AGM Kathy Besser stated the statements were the individuals own. They were
asked a question and they replied in their own words. Director Elie asked if there were any
Managers interviewed for the video. Ms. Besser stated that no Deputy Manager positions or
above were interviewed.

President Hofer asked for more information on the IRP. Mr. Berch stated the Agency is currently
in the second phase of the IRP process. The first phase was compiling projects and programs
and developing a vision for the region. The second phase will be working on modeling. The IRP
schedule updates and next steps will be covered in the next meeting then CBWM will discuss the
OBMP and the meeting will close with CBP and how the three are tied together.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Parker requested staff investigate the number of incident reports involving the rocks in
the parking lot next to the parking spaces. Director Parker noted that there have been incidents
with personal vehicles as well as Agency vehicles. Director Parker requested staff investigate the
cost of removing certain rocks from the parking lot.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director Elie stated he attended the Southern California Water Coalition Quarterly Luncheon and
Board Meeting on January 25, the ASBCSD Membership Meeting on January 28, Marty
Zvirbulis’s Retirement Celebration on January 31, TVMWD General Manager/Chief Engineer Rick
Hansen’s Retirement Celebration on February 2, presented a big check to Chino Neighborhood
House on February 7, and the San Bernardino Regional Business Summit on February 12.

10
*A Municipal Water District



Director Elie stated he enjoys working with the Interim General Manager Kirby Brill and staff on
serving his constituents.

Director Hall stated she attended the 2019 Fontana State of the City Address on January 17,
Assemblymember Eloise Reyes’'s Swearing-in and State of the 47" Address on January 18, the
CASA 2019 Winter Conference from January 23-25, the ASBCSD Membership Meeting on
January 28, TVMWD General Manager/Chief Engineer Rick Hansen’s Retirement Celebration on
February 2, the State Water Resources Control Board Workshop on February 4, the San
Bernardino Regional Business Summit on February 12, and presented a big check to Caritas San
Vicente on February 14.

Director Camacho stated he attended Marty Zvirbulis’s Retirement Celebration on January 31.

Director Parker stated she presented a big check to Anthesis on February 11 and attended the
San Bernardino Regional Business Summit on February 12.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 11:57 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) —- CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION: (1)
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010 (2) Spicer vs. W.A.
Rasic Construction, Case No. CIVDS 1711812; C. A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(d) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION:
INITIATION OF LITIGATION: Two cases D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54954.5 — PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: (1) General Manager.

The meeting resumed at 1:35 p.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the

below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following
actions:

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010
The Board did not discuss.
Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Spicer vs. W.A. Rasic Construction, Case No. CIVDS 1711812

The Board did not discuss.
Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:

Case #1

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:
Case #2

The Board took no reportable action.

11

*A Municipal Water District



Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5 — Public Employment:
General Manager

The Board did not discuss.

With no further business, President Hofer adjourned the meeting at 1:37 p.m.

Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: MARCH 20, 2019

12
*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2B



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 20, 2019

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Kirby Brill, Interim General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 03/13/19

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Subject: Report on General Disbursements

o/

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of January 2019 were $15,930,1 52.02. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $4,024,419.83 to vendors and $6,008.57 for worker’s compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of $4,377,255.19

and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $5,952,538.55. Total payroll was $1,563,971.63 for
employees and $5,958.25 for the Board of Directors.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Approve the total disbursements for the month of January, 2019, in the amount of
$15,930,152.02. '

Budget Impact Budgeted (wn):N Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): = = - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On February 20, 2019 the Board of Directors approved the December 2018 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $22,239,814.84

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 19061



(\\ Jntnnd Fmplee Wellities Agency Page : Of :
A RAUMICEATL WATER DHSTRICT Attachment 1 _ B ackground

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor, and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1: Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type Amount

2A Vendor Checks $ 4,024,419.83
2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 6,008.57
2C Vendor ACHs $ 4,377,255.19
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 5,952,538.55
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 5,958.25
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,563,971.63

Total Disbursements $15,930,152.02

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

MWD $4,388,096.77 | November 2018 Water Purchases

10/2018 Professional Sv¢’s for:
EN16060-RW Connections to City of Pomona
EN17049-Baseline RWPL Extension
EN19051-RW Hydraulic Modeling

11/2018 Professional Svc’s for:
RW15003-Recharge Master Plan Update

CAROLLO ENGINEERS $1,302,141.06 EN16060-RW Connections to City of Pomona

EN17043- RP4 Primary Clarifier Rehab;

EN17110- RP-4 Process Improvements;

EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30mgd;

EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility;

EN24001- RP-1 Liquid Treatment Capacity
Recovery;

EN24002- RP-1 Solids Treatment Expansion.




Attachment 1 -

Background Page 2 of 2

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor (continued)

12/18 Professional Services for:

MYERS & SONS :
CONSTRUCTION LP $1,270,971.78 | EN14019-RP-1 Headworks Primary &
Secondary Upgrades
11/2018 Professional Svc’s for:
%PI‘{RS,SSI\"}SR\[?}/?’IT[];:EE& $ 940,018.21 | EN19001-RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd;
EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility.
IRS $ 709,110.48 | P/R 01, 02: Dir 01 Payroll Taxes
PERS $ 692.972.32 01/19 Health Ins / P/R 01, 02 Def Comp/

2019 RBP-Replacement Benefit Contribution




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency

Check Register

02/25/2019 / 20:36:02

Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account-Januavy 2019 User: CCAMPREL
Company code 1000 Page: 1

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK QNTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber 231167641

Check
Check mmber from to Payment. Pmt date |[Crcy | Amoumt paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. fvoid
227026 2200096160 01/03/2019|USD 431.31 |AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. CHICAGO IL 01/10/2019
227027 2200096183 |01/03/2019 |USD 12,119.59|ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURTTY SFRVPASADENA CA 01/07/2019
227028 2200096181 |01/03/2019 |USD 507.85|AMERTCAN PAYROLIL, ASSOCIATION SAN ANTONIO TX 01/09/2019
227029 2200096185 01/03,/2019 |USD 1,063.30|ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY FONTANA CA 01/08/2019
227030 2200096166 |01/03/2019|UsD 60.00 |ASBCSD HESPERIA CA 01/22/2019
227031 2200096186 |01/03/2019|USD 67.00 | ATKINSON, ANDELSCN, LOYA, RUUDCERRITOS CA 01/09/2019
227032 2200096212 01/03/2019|USD 50.01|BELL, GARREIT CHINO HILIS CA
227033 2200096188(01/03/2019|USD 17,339.00 | BRIGHIVIEW LANDSCAPES LLC ROCKVILLE MD 01/07/2019
227034 2200096213|01/03/2019|USD 65.00|BURKE, JERRY CHINO HILLS CA 01/07/2019
227035 2200096158 |01/03/2019|USD 661.00|CALIF WATER ENVIRCNMENT ASSOC CAKLAND CA 01/14/2019
227036 2200096189|01/03/2019 |USD 14,730.72|CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 01/07/2019
227037 2200096211 |01/03/2019|USD 239.91|CAMACHO, MICHAEL CHINO HILIS CA 01/14/2019
227038 2200096208|01/03/2019|USD 147.63|CARL H TAYLOR IIT CRYSTAL RIVER FL 01/08/2019
227039 2200096162 |01/03/2019|UsSD 1,043 .85|CAROLIO ENGINEERS WALNUT CREEK CA 01/08/2019
227040 2200096215|01/03/2019|USD 2,000.00|CHIN, KELVIN RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/08/2019
227041 2200096159 01/03/2019 |USD 6,750.00|CHINO BASIN WATER OONSERVATICNMONTCLATR CA 01/11/2019
227042 2200096157|01/03/2019 | USD 460.30|CHINO BASTIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMINGA CA 01/08/2019
227043 2200096172|01/03/2019|USD 9,865.88|CHINO MFG & REPAIR INC CHINO CA 01/09/2019
227044 22000961801 01/03/2019 |USD 4,395.21|CINTAS CQORPCRATION 1OCH150 PHOENIX AZ 01/15/2019
227045 2200096207101/03/2019|USD 425.50|CTTY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATES LONG BEACH CA 01/08/2019
227046 2200096199{01/03/2019 | USD 424 .85|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 01/07/2019
227047 2200096149|01/03/2019 |USD 659.38|COLE PARMER INSTRUMENT (O CHICAGO IL 01/07/2019
227048 2200096177|01/03/2019|UsD 3,289.13|CS-AMSCD HUNTINGION BEACH CA 01/07/2019
227049 2200096193{01/03/2019 | USD 13,585.00|CSI SERVICES INC SANTA CLARITA CA 01/14/2019
227050 2200096184 |01/03/2019 |USD 3,215.00|DAVID WHEELFR'S PEST CONTROL, NORCD CA 01/11/2019
227051 2200096214|01/03/201%|UsD 47.55|DELGADO, ROBERTO CHINO HITIS CA 01/29/2019
227052 2200096173} 01/03/2019 | USD 676 .48 |DEPT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS SAN FRANCISCO CA 01/10/2019
227053 2200096194 |01/03/2019 | USD 1,026.28|DORGAN LEGAL SERVICES LLP PASADENA CA 01/16/2019
227054 2200096161 01/03/2019 |USD 93,00 | ENVIRCMMENTAL OONSULTING & TESSUPERIOR WI 01/16/2019
227055 2200096151}01/03/2019|USD 15,460.90|FISHER SCIENTIFIC LOS ANGELES CA 01/07/2019
227056 2200096206 01/03/2019 |USD 1,030.82|FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA 01/30/2019
227057 2200096203 |01/03/2019|USD 818.77|FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CINCINNATI OH 01/10/2019
227058 2200096152{01/03/2019|USD 2.84 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 01/08/2019
227059 2200096204 | 01/03/2019 |USD 51.00|INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA (A 01/07/2019
227060 2200096156 |01/03/2019 |USD 179.57 | INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM ALTA LOMA CA 02/01/2019
227061 2200096196 |01/03/2019 | USD 3,614.00|ROFF & ASSOCIATES BERKELEY CA 01/08/2019
227062 2200096210|01/03/2019|USD 269.00|LETULLE, CHANDER CHINO HILLS CA 01/07/2019
227063 2200096169]01/03/2019|USD 1,150.00|LIERERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 10S ANGELES CA 01/09/2019
227064 2200096209 01/03/2019|USD 95.67 |MELTON, DANIEL CHINO HILLS CA 01/10/2019
227065 2200096187 01/03/2019|USD 6,011.83 |MICROAGE PHOENIX AZ 01/09/2019
227066 2200096171]01/03/2019|USD 475.00 |NADMANN HOBBS MATERTAL HANDLINLOS ANGELES CA 01/08/2019
227067 2200096150{01/03/2019 |USD 2,270.85|CFFICE DEPOT PHOENIX AZ 01/15/2019
227068 2200096200|01/03/2019|USD 74 .04 |ONTARIC MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COONTARIO CA 01/07/2019
227069 12200096174 |01/03/2019 |USD 982 .68 | PANTHER PROTECTICN ORANGE CA 01/08/2019




Chack Register

02/25/2019 / 20:36:02

Chino, CA (BB Disbursement Account-Jamiary 2019 Usex: CCAMPBEL
Capany code 1000 Page: 2

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mmber 231167641

Check
Check mumber from to Paywent bmt date |Crcy Amount. paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code BEnca. /void
227070 2200096175|01/03/2019]USD 360.98 | PONTON INDUSTRIES INC YORBA IINDA CA 01/14/2019
227071 2200096164 | 01/03/2019}USD 12,460.00| POWER SYSTEMS SERVICES INC CHINO CA 01/10/2019
227072 2200096191 |01/03/2019{USD 15,722 77| FRICRITY BUILDING SERVICES LLCEREA (A 01/10/2013
227073 2200096195 01/03/2019{UsD 176.32|QUDNN COMPANY 10S ANGELES CA 01/07/2018
227074 2200096198 |01/03/2019]USD 608.98|RAM METER ROYAL OAK MI 01/08/201%
227075 2200096153 |01/03/2019|USD 110.50|RAYNE WATER CONDITIONING COVINA CA 01/07/2019
227076 2200096154 | 01/03/2019|USD 2,558.21 | ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS LOS ANGELES CA 01/07/2019
227077 2200096178|01/03/2019|USD 662.26 |RSD LAKE FOREST CA 01/07/2019
227078 2200096179|01/03/2019|UsD 658.06 | S&C ELECIRIC OCMPANY CHICAGO IL 01/07/2019
227079 2200096168 |01/03/2019 |USD 6,555.00|SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/08/2019
227080 2200096216|01/03/2019|USD 300.00|SCHOLL, STEVEN RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/07/2019
227081 2200096201|01/03/2019|USD 525.04|SO CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 01/08/2019
227082 2200096202 |01/03/2019|USD 334.19|S0 CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 01/10/2019
227083 2200096163 |01/03/2019|UsD 9,592 .00|STATE WATER RESCURCES CNTRL BRSACRAMENTO CA 01/09/2019
227084 2200096167 01/03/2019|UsSD 720.00|STRADLING YOOCA CARLSCN & RAUINEWPORT BREACH CA 01/08/2019
227085 2200096165|01/03/2019|USD 1,519.45|TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS INC CHICAGO IL 01/07/2012
227086 2200096197]01/03/2019|USD 214 .47 | TESTAMERICA IABORATORIES INC NORTH CANTON CH 01/08/2019
227087 2200096182101/03/2019|UsD 1,500.00| TOTALFUNDS BY HASLFR CAROL STREAM II, 01/10/2019
227088 2200096190{01/03/2019 |USD 283.75|TRIPEPI SMITH AND ASSOCTATES, TRVINE CA 01/09/2019
227082 2200096170{01/03/2019|UsD 342.00|U S HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL GROUP 10S ANGELES CA 01/07/201¢9
227090 2200096155{01/03/2019|USD 373.00 | UNDERGROIND SERVICE ALERT/SC CORONA CA 01/09/2019
227091 2200096205}01/03/2019 |USD 243.33|US DEPARIMENT OF EDUCATION ATLANTA GA 01/14/2019
227092 220009619201/03/2019|USD 7,711.05 | VIRAMONTES EXPRESS INC CORONA (A 01/14/2019
227093 2200096176 |01/03/2019 |UsD 596.94 | YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES INC ONTARIO CA 01/07/2019
227094 2200096254 |01/10/2018 |USD 352.96 |ACCUSTANDARD INC NEW HAVEN CT 02/06/2019
227095 2200096237|01/10/2019 | USD 429,60 |AIRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 01/14/2019
227096 2200096282 | 01/10/2019|USD 1,160.64 |ALTA FOODCRAFT OQOFFEE LONG BEACH CA 01/15/2019
227097 2200096310 01/10/2019|USD 188.02 | AMERTCAN HERTTAGE LIFE INSURANDALIAS TX 01/24/2019
227098 2200096277 |01/10/2019 |USD 298.38|AMERICAN PRINTING & PROMOTICNSCHING CA 01/22/2019
227099 2200096244 | 01/10/2019 |USD 2,443 .20 |APPLEONE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES GLENDALE CA 01/16/2019
227100 2200096283 |01/10/2019|USD 2,726.01|ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY FONIANA CA 01/15/2019
227101 2200096266 |01/10/2019|USD 204 .00 | AUTOVMATIONDIRECT . OOM INC ATIANTA GA 01/16/2019
227102 2200096288 | 01/10/2019 |USD 1,258.58|BERLIN PACKAGING LIC CHICAGO IL 01/14/2019
227103 2200096246 |01/10/2019 |USD 299.85|BLAZE OONE COMPANY PORTLAND CR 01/15/2019
227104 2200096233 |01/10/2019|USD 1,919.89|BRITHINEE ELECTRIC COLTCN CA 01/14/2019
227105 2200096307 01/10/2019|USD 5,205.08|BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC FONIANA CA 01/17/2019
227106 2200096248|01/10/2019|UsD 87.00|CALIF WATER ENVIRCNMENT ASSOC OAKIAND CA 01/17/2019
227107 2200096279|01/10/2013|USD 8,000.00|CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES LLC SACRAMENIO CA 01/16/2019
227108 2200096289 |01/10/2019|USD 3,742 .17 |CALIFORNTA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA (A 01/15/2019
227109 2200096316 |01/10/2019|USD 133.53 |CAMACHO, MICHAEL CHINO HITIS CA 01/14/2019
227110 2200096256 | 01/10/2019|USD 28,263.18 | CARCLLO ENGINEERS INC SALT LAKE CITY UT 01/15/2019
227111 2200096267]01/10/2019|USD 1,958.22|CASC ENGINEERTNG AND OONSULTINCOLTON CA 01/16/2019
227112 2200096250 |01/10/2019 |USD 8,160.50 | CHAMPION NEWSPAPERS CHINO CA 02/05/2019
227113 2200096249 01/10/2019|USD 3,840.00|CHINDO BASIN WATER CONSERVATIQMCINTCLAIR CA 01/22/2019




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Check Register

02/25/201% / 20:36:02

Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account-Jamary 2019 Usex: CCAMPREL
Cempany code 1000 Page: 3

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber 231167641

Check
Check muber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code BEnca. fvoid
227114 2200096255/ 01/10/2019{USD 54.50 |CHINO CREEK TOASTMASTER CLUB CHIND HILLS CA
227115 2200096274 | 01/10/2019|USD 407.14 |CINTAS CORPORATION ONTARIC CA 01/17/2019
227116 2200096264 |01/10/2019|USD 978.34 |CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOCCINCINNATI OH 01/15/2019
227117 2200096240{01/10/2019|USD 376.00|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 01/15/2019
227118 2200096241|01/10/2019{USD 404.00|CTTY OF ONTARIO ONTARIO CA 01/15/2019
227119 2200096247|01/10/2019|USD 200.00|CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMOANGA RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/16/2019
227120 2200096323|01/10/2019|USD 88.00|OORREIA, DAVID CHINO HIILS CA 01/11/2019
227121 2200096322]01/10/2019|USD 314.65|DELGADO, ROBERID CHINO HILLS CA
227122 2200096321{01/10/2019|USD 125,00 |DIAS, MICHAEL, CHINO HILLS CA 01/14/2019
227123 2200096319{01/10/2019 voided by PJACKSCN - Check not needed 01/10/2019
227124 2200096293 01/1.0/2019|USD 17,366.75 | BCOOTECH SERVICES INC MONROVIA CA 02/07/2019
227125 2200096286]01/10/2019{USD 1,550.00 | EPI-USE AMERTCA INC ATLANTA GA 01/22/2019
227126 2200096292 01/10/2019{U8D 4,451 .00 |FIREHAWK FIRE & SAFETY ESCONDIDO CA 01/22/2019
227127 2200096234{01/10/2019{USD 1,555.70|FISHER SCIENTIFIC LOS ANGELES CA 01/14/2019
227128 2200096243 |01/10/2019|USD 199.15|FONTANA HERALD NEWS FONTANA CA 01/16/2019
227129 2200096304 {01/10/2019{USD 825 .46 | FONTANA WATER COMPANY FONTANA CA 01/17/2019
227130 2200096309{01/10/2019|USD 2,947.63 | FRONTTER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CINCINMATI CH 01/16/2019
227131 2200096273 |01/10/2019]USD 7,564 .00 |GET CONSULTANTS INC BOSTON MA 01/15/2019
227132 2200096285 ]01/10/2019|USD 5,499.00 |GHD PASADENA CA 01/14/2019
227133 2200096239|01/10/2019 |USD 3,107.37 |GRAINGER PFALATINE IL 01/15/2019
227134 2200096299|01/10/2019|USD 7,635.00 |HEAVENLY PET RESCRT INC WEST COVINA CA 01/14/2019
227135 2200096324 ]01/10/2018|USD 50.00|Hallihan, Diane Alta Loma CA 02/04/2019
227136 2200096251|01/10/2019|USD 25.00|TAPMA-HR RIVERSIDE CA
227137 2200096271{01/10/2019|USD 8,000.00 | INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES WASHINGTON DC 01/16/2019
227138 2200096272]01/10/2019|USD 636.00| INSIDE PLANTS INC CORONA CA 01/16/2019
227139 2200096296 |01/10/2019 | USD 55,067.77 |KEARNS & WEST SAN FRANCISCO CA 01/18/2019
227140 2200096253 |01/10/2019 |USD 1,593.50 | KONICA MINOLTA PASADENA CA 01/14/2019
227141 2200096308|01/10/2019 |USD 847,34 |LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS LIC DENVER CO 01/15/2019
227142 2200096314 |01/10/2019|USD 14,835.69|LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF PHILADELPHIA PA 01/17/2019
227143 2200096291|01/10/2019|USD 3,185.88 |MANAGED MOBILE INC PLACENTIA CA 01/15/2019
227144 2200096252 |01/10/2019|USD 1,350.00|MBC APPLIED ENVIRCNMENTAL SCIEXOSTA MESA CA 01/16/2019
227145 2200096262 |01/10/2019|USD 650.27 |MCR TECHNCLOGIES INC LAKE FOREST CA 01/17/2019
227146 2200096297)01/10/2019 |USD 11,317.74 |MEANS CONSULTING LLC NEWPORT BEACH CA 01/15/2019
227147 2200096278|01/10/2019|USD 15,332.83 [NEW YORK BLOWER COMPANY WILLOWEBROCK IL 01/17/2019
227148 2200096315]01/10/2019 |USD 197.68|O'BRIEN, MICHELLE CHINO HILIS CA 01/18/2019
227149 2200096245]01/10/2019 |USD 5,877.44 |ONTARIO FIRE EXTINGUISHER (O ONTARIO CA 01/23/2019
227150 2200096300|01/10/2019|USD 304 .00 |ONTARTIO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COONTARIO CA 01/14/2019
227151 2200096318|01/10/2019 |USD 28.72|ORTIZ, BRIAN CHINO HILLS CA 01/18/2019
227152 2200096313|01/10/2019|USD 205.38|PERS 1LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENA CR 01/14/2019
227153 2200096238 |01/10/2019|USD 345.07|PETTY CASH EXPENDTTURES CHINO CA 01/15/2019
227154 2200096312]01/10/2019{USD 6,722.64 | PURLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSACRAMENTO CA 01/25/2019
227155 2200096261 |01/10/2019{USD 223,03 |RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE DALIAS TX 01/15/2019
227186 2200096320 |01/10/2019{USD 125.00|REED, MICHELLE CHINO HITLIS CA 01/17/2019
227157 2200096301 01/10/201%{USD 17,002.88|S0 CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 01/23/2019




Check Register

02/25/2019 / 20:36:02

Chino, CA CEB Disbursement Account-Jamuary 2019 User: CCAMPBEL
Compary code 1000 Page: 4

Bank CITTZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mmber 231167641

Check
Check murber from to Payment: Pmt date |Crey Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reascon code Enca./void
227158 2200096302|01/10/2019|USD 38,810.32|80 CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 01/15/2019
227159 2200096303 |01/10/2019|USD 2,713.97|80 CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 01/18/2019
227160 2200096281|01/10/2019|USD 25.00|SCUTHERN CALIFORNIA PURLIC 10S ANGELES CA 01/17/2019
227161 2200096287|01/10/2019|USD 5,296.10|STAFFING NETWORK LIC CAROL STREAM IL 01/17/2019
227162 2200096258 |01/10/2019 |USD 1,638.00|STATE WATER RESOURCES CNTRL BRSACRAMENTO CA 01/22/2019
227163 2200096260 |01/10/2019|USD 4,823.06|U S BANK ST PAUL MN 01/16/2019
227164 2200096275}01/10/2019|UsSD 17,269.00|U S BANK ST LOUIS MO 01/17/2019
227165 2200096265 |01/10/2019|USD 240.00|U S HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL GROUP LOS ANGELES CA 01/14/2019
227166 2200096263 }01/10/2019|USD 1,251.82|VERIZCN WIRELESS DAIIAS TX 01/17/2019
227167 2200096270}01/10/2019|UsSD 1,605.36 |WORLDWIDE EXPRESS ALBANY NY 01/23/2019
227168 2200096269}01/10/2019|USD 1,925.62|YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, INC SAN FRANCISCO CA 01/14/2019
227169 2200096280|01/10/2019|USD 222.47|YRC PASADENA CA 01/17/2019
227170 2200096393}01/17/2019|UsD 443.33]|10-8 RETROFIT INC (NTARTO CA 01/23/2019
227171 2200096406 |01/17/2019|USD 215.00|AACE INTERNATICNAL MORGANIOWN WV 01/23/2019
227172 2200096359]|01/17/2019|UsD 2,852.02 | AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. CHICAGO IL 01/22/2019
227173 2200096358]01/17/2019|USD 600.37 | AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES INC LOS ANGELES CA 01/22/2019
227174 2200096347|01/17/2019|USD 2,252.04 |ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 01/22/201%9
227175 2200096375 01/17/2019|UsD 298.38|AMERICAN PRINTING & PROMOTICNSCHING CA 01/30/2019
227176 2200096352|01/17/2019|{USD 1,221.60|APPLECINE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES GLENDALE CA 01/23/2019
227177 2200096376|01/17/2019]USD 4,495 .29 | AJUA-AERORIC SYSTEMS INC IOVES PARK IL 01/23/2019
227178 2200096381 |01/17/2019{USD 217.72|ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY FONTANA CA 01/24/2019
227179 2200096385|01/17/2019|0SD 1,830.77|AUTOZONE INC ATIANTA GA 01/23/2019
227180 2200096377|01/17/2019|USD 2,298.97|BIOTAGE LIC PHILADELFHIA PA 01/23/2019
227181 2200096367|01/17/2019 |USD 950.28 |BOCT BARN INC IRVINE CA 01/22/2019
227182 2200096340|01/17/2019|UsD 536.60|BRTTHINEE ELECTRIC COLTCN CA 01/22/2019
227183 2200096389|01/17/2019 |USD 23,809.84 |BUSINESS (ARD WILMINGION DE 01/25/2019
227184 2200096355{01/17/2019 |USD 188.00 |CALIF WATER ENVIROMVMENT ASSOC QAKLAND CA 01/31/2019
227185 2200096400{01/17/2019|0SD 47 .80 |CALIFORNTA DEPARTMENT OF TAX SACRAMENIO CA 01/25/2019
227186 2200096288]|01/17/2019|USD 15,797.27 | CALIFORNTIA WATER TBECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 01/22/2019
227187 2200096341|01/17/2019|USD 4,255.36|CALTROL INC LCS ANGELES CA 01/22/2019
227188 2200096425(|01/17/2019|USD 147.63|CARL H TAYIOR IIT CRYSTAL RIVER FL 01/23/2019
227189 2200096368|01/17/2019|USD 657.28 |CHIND MFG & REPATR INC CHINO (A 01/23/2019
227190 2200096374 |01/17/2018|USD 1,497.03|{CINTAS CCRPORATICN 1IOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 01/29/2019
227191 2200096365 |01/17/2019|USD 61.31{CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFEITY LOCCINCINNATI CH 01/25/2019
227192 2200096423 |01/17/2019|USD 425.50|CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATES LONG BEACH CA 01/25/2019
227193 2200096407 |01/17/2019|USD 1,784 .35|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 01/22/2019
227194 2200096342|01/17/2019|USD 329.69|COLE PARMER INSTRIMENT (O CHICAGO IL 01/22/2019
227195 2200096384 |01/17/2019|USD 6,612 43| CCNSERV OONSTRUCTICN INC MENIFEE (A 01/22/2019
227196 2200096409{01/17/2019|USD 282.51 | CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICLOS ANGELES CA 01/23/2019
227197 2200096351|01/17/2019|USD 2,000.00|CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICRANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
227198 2200096343 |01/17/2019|UsSD 1,146.70|FISHER SCIENTIFIC 1OS ANGELES CA 01/22/2019
227199 2200096353 |01/17/2019|USD 3,222.44 |FLUID COMPONENTS INTERNATIONALSAN MARCOS CA 01/23/2019
227200 2200096422 |01/17/2019)USD 235.00|FRANCHISE TAX BCOARD SACRAMENIO CA 02/13/2019
227201 2200096413 |01/17/2019USD 3,499. 09| FRONTTER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CINCINNATI OH 01/25/2019




Inland Brpire Util.Agency Check Register 02/25/2019 / 20:36:02

Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account-~-Jamary 2019 Usex: CCAMPREL:
Carmpanry code 1000 Page: 5

Bank CBB CTTIZENS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check muber from to Payment Ppmt date |Crecy Amoamt paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
227202 2200096404 01/17/2019 6,345.95|FUEL TRANSFER LIC ONIARIO CA 01/22/2019
227203 2200096429|01/17/2019|USD 509.68 |GALIAGHER, MICHAEL, CHINO KILLS CA 01/23/2019
227204 2200096383]01/17/2019]UsD 48,436.03 |GHD PASADENA CA 01/22/2019
227205 2200096350]01/17/2019}USD 6,582.93 |GRAINGER PAIATINE IL 01/23/2019
227206 2200096399 01/17/2019}USD 81,610.51 |GWINCO CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERONTARIO CA 01/23/2019
227207 2200096345]01/17/2019|UsD 446 .06 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 01/23/2019
227208 2200096395/ 01/17/2019]UsD 233.26| IDEXX DISTRIBUTICN INC ATLANTA GA 01/22/2019
227209 2200096418|01/17/2019|USD 51.00|INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/22/2012
227210 2200096403]01/17/2019|UsSD 420, 745.50 | KIEWIT INFRASTRUCTURE WEST CO SANTA FE SPRINGS CA 01/25/2019
227211 2200096382]01/17/2019|USD 140.00|KIM'S MASTER AUTO REPATR CHINO CA 01/24/2019
227212 2200096426 01/17/2019|USD 195.44 |KING, JEFFREY L CHINO HILIS CA 01/29/2019
227213 2200096357|01/17/2019 |UsD 417.58 |KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIPASADENA CA 01/22/2012
227214 2200096401{01/17/2019|USD 8,145.00|LITILER MENDELSON PC SAN FRANCISCQD CA 01/23/2019
227215 2200096405|01/17/2019 | USD 1,186.05|MARTIN ENGINEERING NEPONSET II, 01/24/2019
227216 2200096356 |01/17/2019 |USD 4,050.00 |MBC AQUATIC SCIENCES INC COSTA MESA CA 01/22/2019
227217 2200096387|01/17/2019 |USD 282.31 |MICROAGE PHOENIX AZ 01/23/2019
227218 2200096362 |01/17/2019 |USD 265.82 |MIDPOINT BEARING CNIARTO CA 01/22/2019
227219 2200096408}01/17/2019|USD 6,185.12 | ONTARTO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES QOCNTARIO CA 01/22/2019
227220 2200096427]01/17/2019|USD 129.00|POMPA, JESSE CHINO HILLS CA 02/01/2019
227221 2200096428{01/17/2019|UsD 61.80|ROBSCON, PAT CHING HITLIS CA 01/29/2019
227222 2200096371}01/17/201%|USD 6,270.00|SAGE SOFTWARE INC CHICAGO IL 01/22/2019
227223 2200096364 |01/17/2019|UsD 1,250.00|SAN BERNARDINO QUUNTY SAN RERNARDINO CA
227224 2200096414 |01/17/2019|USD 887.14 |SHERIFF'S COURT SERVICES SAN BERNARDINO CA 01/24/2019
227225 2200096410[01/17/2019{USD 112,441.77|SO CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 01/30/2019
227226 2200096411{01/17/2019|UsD 4,273.67|S0 CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 01/28/2019
227227 2200096373}01/17/2019|USD 400.00|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 01/25/2019
227228 2200096386 | 01/17/2019|USD 2,118.74 | STAFFING NETWORK I1{ CAROL STREAM IL 01/28/2019
227229 2200096379}01/17/2019|USD 200.00|ULLOA, EUNICE M CHINO CA
227230 2200096420}01/17/2019|UsD 243.33|US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATICN ATLANTA GA 01/28/2019
227231 2200096412|01/17/2019|USD 460.18 |VERIZON BUSINESS ALBANY NY 01/23/2019
227232 2200096435|01/17/2019|UsD 504.00| PETE'S ROAD SERVICE FULLERTON CA 01/24/2019
227233 2200096433 ]01/17/2019|USD 3,869.70|RMA GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/25/2019
227234 2200096434 )01/17/2019|USD 28,594 .28 |ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS 1OS ANGELES CA 01/22/2019
227235 2200096442 |01/17/2019]|USD 230.32|S0 CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 01/28/2019
227236 2200096436 |01/17/2019|USD 538.58|SCUTH COAST ACMD DIAMGMND BAR CA 01/28/2019
227237 2200096440|01/17/2019|UsD 24,602.82 | STANTEC CONSULTING INC CHICAGO IL 01/22/2019
227238 2200096437|01/17/2019|USD 1,651 _00|STATE WATER RESOURCES (INTRL BRSACRAMENID CA 01/28/2019
227239 2200096438|01/17/2019}USD 5,608.07|SYSTEMS SOURCE INC NEWPCORT BEACH CA 01/22/2019
227240 2200096441 |01/17/2019{USD 835.00|TRIPEPI SMITH AND ASSOCIATES, IRVINE CA 01/25/2019
227241 2200096439}01/17/2019|USD 26.94 [URTMAGE BLOOMINGTON CA 01/25/2019
227242 2200096443}01/21/2019|UsD 2,497.40 | KONICA MINOLTA PASADENA CA 01/28/2019
227243 2200096469}01/24/2013|UsD 147.14 | AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES INC LOS ANGELES CA 01/28/2019
227244 2200096459|01/24/2019|USD 560.36 | ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 01/29/2019
227245 2200096470|01/24/2019|USD 816.66|ARC IMAGING RESOURCES CALIFORNMONTEREY PARK CA 01/29/2019




Check Register

02/25/2019 / 20:36:02

Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account-Jamiary 2019 User: CCAMFBEL
Carpany code 1000 Page: 6

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct rustber 231167641

Check
Check mumber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
227246 2200096474 |01/24/2019|USD 52.00 | AUTOMATICNDIRECT. COOM INC ATIANTA GA 01/28/2019
227247 2200096483 |01/24/2019|USD 1,495.00|BUSINESS & LEGAL RESOURCES BERENTWOOD TN 01/31/2019
227248 2200096462101/24/2019 |USD 420.00|CALIF WATER ENVIRCNMENT ASSOC GAKLAND CA 02/01/2019
227249 2200096482]01/24/2019|USD 10,362.75|CALTFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 01/29/2019
227250 2200096457|01/24/2019|USD 196 .9S|CALTROL INC LOS ANGELES CA 01/28/2019
227251 2200096496 }01/24/2019|USD 175.00|CAMBIASO, PIETRO CHINO HILLS CA 01/31/2019
227252 2200096476|01/24/2019|UsD 19,137.74|CASC ENGINEERING AND CONSULTINCOLTON CA 01/30/2019
227253 2200096491|01/24/2019|USD 123,310.00|CASCADE TRILLING LP BOTHELL WA 02/06/2019
227254 2200096497|01/24/2019|USD 232.44 | CHAGOYEN-LAZARC, JAVIER CHINO CA 02/05/2019
227255 2200096463 |01/24/2019|USD 1,800.00|CHINO BASIN WATER OONSERVATIONMONTCLAIR CA 02/01/2019
227256 2200096471 |01/24/2018|USD 54 .50|CHINO CREEK TOASTMASTER CLUB CHINO HILLIS CA
227257 2200096478|01/24/2019|UsD 7,782.86|CINTAS CORPORATION 10CH150 PHOENIX AZ 01/31/2019
227258 2200096473 |01/24/2019|USD 2,234 .90|CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOCCINCINNATI CH 02/04/2019
227259 2200096486 |01/24/2019|USD 1,140.00|CSI SERVICES I SANTA CLARTTA CA 01/31/2019
227260 2200096494 | 01/24/2019|USD 566.78 | CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICIOS ANGELES CA 01/29/2019
227261 2200096477|01/24/2019|USD 1,961.79|DESERT PUMPS 2ND PARTS INC BELIA VISTA AR 02/08/2019
227262 2200096480 01/24/2019|USD 20,440.00|EURCFINS EATON ANALYTICAL LIC GRAPEVINE TX 01/29/2019
227263 2200096484 | 01/24/2019|USD 57,796.20|FACILTTY SOLUTIONS GROUP INC PLACENTIA CA 01/29/2019
227264 2200096458 | 01/24/2019|USD 631.04 |FISHER SCIENTIFIC LOS ANGELES CA 01/28/2019
227265 2200096461|01/24/2019{USD 159.32 | FONTANA HERAID NEWS FONTANA CA 01/29/2019
227266 2200096495|01/24/2019{USD 716 .42 |FRONTTIER COMMUNICATICNS CORP CINCINNATT CH 01/31/2019
227267 2200096489|01/24/2019|USD 578.51|GARRATT CALIAHAN COMPANY BURLINGAME CA 01/30/2019
227268 2200096460|01/24 /2019 |USD 1,918.21|GRAINGER PAIATINE IL 01/29/2019
227269 2200096468|01/24/2019|USD 395.00|GREATER CNTARIO BUSINESS COUNCONTARIO CA 02/04/2019
227270 2200096472|01/24/2019 |USD 3,258.36 |HORIZON TECHNOLOGY SALEM NH 01/29/2019
227271 2200096465{01/24/2019|USD 167,269.78|J F SHEA CONSTRUCTION INC WAINUT CA 01/29/2019
227272 2200096492{01/24/2019|USD 971.81|KIRBY ERTLL BOZEMAN MT 01/28/2019
227273 2200096464{01/24/2019|USD 5,175.68 | KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIPASADENA CA 01/28/2019
227274 2200096479]01/24/2019|USD 1,154.04 | MARS ENVIRCMMENTAL INC ANAHEIM CA 02/14/2019
227275 2200096488 |01/24/2019|USD 10,356.68 [MEANS CONSULTING LIC NEWPORT BEACH CA 01/28/2019
227276 2200096481 01/24/2019|USD 123.91 |MICROAGE PHOENIX AZ 01/29/2019
227277 2200096450|01/24/2019|USD 85.00|MK AUTO DETATL INC ONTARIO CA 02/14/2019
227278 2200096466 |01/24/2019|USD 325.00 | MONTCLAIR CHAMBER OF COMMERCE MONTCLAIR CA 02/20/2019
227279 2200096485]01/24/2019|UsSD 25,725.00|MWH CONSTRUCTORS INC BROOMFIELD CO 01/30/2019
227280 2200096487{01/24/2019|USD 1,270,971.78|MYERS AND SONS CONSTRUCTION ILPSACRAMENTO CA 01/31/2019
227281 2200096499 |01/24/2019|USD 145.89|NANGTA, SAPNA CHINO HILIS CA 02/04/2019
227282 2200096493101/24/2019|USD 296.78|ONTARTO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COONIARIO CA 01/28/2019
227283 2200096498|01/24/2015|USD 8.00|SARMIENTO, JESSICA CHINO HILLS CA 02/12/2019
227284 2200096500(01/24/2019 voided by KMOCHRIS - Reversed check payment. 01/29/2019
227285 2200096475|01/24/2019|USD 10,000.00{SC CALIF SALINITY COALITICN FOUNTAIN VALLEY CA 01/31/2019
227286 2200096467 01/24/2019|UsD 165.00{UPLAND CHAMBER OF COMMERCE UPLAND CA 01/31/2019
227287 2200096668 |01/29/2019{USD 187.74|BREIG, ANNA VICTORVILLE CA 02/12/2019
227288 2200096671 |01/29/2019|UsD 511.48|HOBBS, DIANA APPFLE VALIEY CA 02/05/2019
227289 2200096669 |01/29/2019|USD 511.48|HORNE, WILLIAM YUCCA VALIEY CA 02/04/2019




Tnland Empire Util.Agency

Check

02/25/2019 / 20:36:02

Chino, CA CHB Disbursement Account-Januvary 2019 Usex: COCAMPBEL
Carpany code 1000 Page: 7

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mumber 231167641

Check
Check muber from to Payment. Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
227290 2200096670|01/29/2019 |USD 806.38 |MILLER, EIMER L BLUE JAY CA 02/14/2019
227291 2200096667 |01/29/2013|USD 412.40|S0 CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD (A 02/04/2019
227292 2200096695|01/31/2019|USD 1,628.53 |ACCURATE ATR ENGINEERING INC CERRITOS (A 02/05/2019
227293 2200096779]01/31/2019|USD 300.00 |AGUILERA, SALL RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/11/2018
227294 220009668901/31/2019|USD 680.90 |ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 02/04/2019
227295 2200096720 |01/31/2019|USD 12,287.36 |ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURTTY SERVPASADENA CA 02/04/2019
227296 2200096750|01/31/2019|USD 188.02 |AMERTICAN HERTTAGE LIFE INSURANDALIAS TX 02/11/2019
227297 2200096702]01/31/2019]|USD 11,655.18 | ANTHRACITE FILTER MEDIA (O LOS ANGELES CA 02/13/2019
227298 2200096693]01/31/2019|USD 916.20 | APPLEONE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES GLENDALE CA 02/05/2019
227299 2200096697]01/31/2019|USD 1,914 .37|ARC IMAGING RESOURCES CALIFORNMONTEREY PARK CA 02/06/2019
227300 2200096726 |01/31/2019|USD 8,575.00 | ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUDCERRTTOS CA 02/07/2019
227301 2200096743 | 01/31/2019|USD 198, 980.87|BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES INC GARDEMA CA 02/11/2019
227302 2200096774 |01/31/2019|USD 87.53|BIESIADA, JOSH CHINO HILLS CA 02/06/2019
227303 2200096728|01/31/2019|USD 17,339.00 |BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES PASADENA CA 02/04/2019
227304 2200096729}01/31/2019|USD 11,574 .20 |CALTFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 02/04/2019
227305 2200096745|01/31/2019|USD 5,321.00 | CALIFORNIA WATER EFFICIENCY SACRAMENIO CA 02/06/2019
227306 2200096681|01/31/2019|USD 4,492,81|CALTROL INC LOS ANGELES (A 02/04/2019
227307 2200096768 ]01/31/2019{USD 147.63|CARL H TAYICR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL, 02/05/2019
227308 2200096706 |01/31/2019|USD 2,440.00 | CASC ENGINEERING AND CONSULTINCOLTON CA 02/06/2019
227309 2200096746 ]01/31/2019 |USD 4,216.00 | CAUSEY CCNSULTING WALNUT CREEK CA 02/04/2019
227310 2200096771]01/31/2019|USD 45.78|CHAVEZ, NESTOR C CHINO HILLS CA
227311 2200096705]01/31/2019|USD 7,250.52|CHINO MFG & REPATR INC CHINO CA 02/04/2019
227312 2200096714 |01/31/2019|UsD 2,393.72 | CINIAS CORPORATION LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 02/08/2019
227313 2200096765|01/31/2019|USD 425,50 |CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCTIATES IONG BEACH CA 02/05/2019
227314 2200096692 |01/31/2019|USD 13,633.00|CTTY OF CHINO HITLS CHINO HILIS CA 02/07/2019
227315 2200096708|01/31/2019|USD 20,784 .60 |CTTY OF MONTCLATR MONTCIATR CA 02/08/2019
227316 2200096759{01/31/2019{0USD 334.26|COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURCOLUMBIA SC 02/05/2019
227317 2200096777|01/31/2019|USD 404 .07|CORREIA, DAVID CHINO HIIIS CA 02/05/2019
227318 2200096703 |01/31/2013|USD 135,00 | COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO SAN BERNARDINOG CA 02/11/2019
227319 2200096682 |01/31/2018|USD 8,796.62 | COUNTY SANTTATION DISTRICTS OFWHITTIER CA 02/05/2019
227320 2200096740|01/31/2019|USD 13,300.00|CSI SERVICES INC SANTA CLARITA CA 02/11/2013
227321 2200096722|01/31/2019]USD 4,315.00 | DAVID WHEELER'S FPEST CONTROL, NORCD (A 02/05/2019
227322 2200096725|01/31/2019|USD 200.00 | EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL LIC GRAPEVINE TX 02/05/2019
227323 2200096767|01/31/2019|USD 2,264 .28 | FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSURANCINCINNATI OH 02/07/2019
227324 2200096683 | 01/31/2019|USD 12,175.01|FISHER SCIENTIFIC 1OS ANGELES CA 02/04/2019
227325 2200096684 | 01/31/2019|USD 4,643.29|FLO SYSTEMS INC ANAHEIM HILIS CA 02/05/2019
227326 2200096763 |01/31/2013|USD 235,00 | FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA 02/19/2019
227327 2200096724 |01/31/2019|USD 43,375.83 |GHD PASADENA (A 02/04/2019
227328 2200096738}01/31/2019|USD 19,350.00|GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHITECTSCOSTA MESA CA 02/05/2019
227329 2200096691 | 01/31/2019|USD 4,100.45|GRAINGER PAIATINE IL 02/05/2019
227330 2200096772|01/31/2019 |USD 301.10|HAWES, STEPHANIE CHINO HILLS CA 02/01/2019
227331 2200096742}01/31/2019 |USD 196,725.28 |HENKELS & MC COY INC BLUE BELL PA 02/06/2019
227332 2200096685 |01/31/2019|USD 1.62 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 02/07/2019
227333 2200096770]01/31/2019|USD 88.39|HOOVEN, PAULA CHINO HILLS CA 02/11/2019




Inland Erpire Util.Agency Check Register 02/25/2019 / 20:36:02

Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account-Jamuary 2019 User: CCAMPBEL
Company code 1000 Page: 8

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct manber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check murber from to Payment Pmt date |[Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
227334 2200096755 |01/31/2019|USD 51.00| INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCARMONGA CA 02/04/2019
227335 2200096709|01/31/2019|USD 8,000.00 | INNOVATTIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES WASHINGTCON DC 02/11/2019
227336 2200096718|01/31/2019|USD 1,194.85|JB'S POOLS & PONDS INC UPLAND (A 02/05/2019
227337 2200096723|01/31/2019}USD 2,265.66 |[KIM'S MASTER AUTO REPATR CHINO (A 02/05/2019
227338 2200096704 |01/31/2019|USD 39,879.42|LEE & RO INC CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 02/06/2019
227339 2200096769|01/31/2019|USD 218.72|LEE, SYLVIE CHINO HILLS CA
227340 2200096764 |01/31/2019|USD 523 .20 |LEGALSHIELD ADA OK 02/08/2019
227341 2200096744 |01/31/2019{USD 3,596.06 |LONE STAR BLOWER FRIENDSWOOD TX 02/07/2019
227342 2200096735]01/31/2019{USD 1,354.03 |MANAGED MOBILE INC FLACENTIA CA 02/05/2019
227343 2200096701]01/31/2019|USD 127.33 |MIDPFOINT REARTNG ONTARIO CA 02/04/2019
227344 2200096721{01/31/2019|0SD 6,332.61|MYERS & SONS HI-WAY SAFETY INCCHINO CA 02/05/2019
227345 2200096776 |01/31/2019 |USD 125.00|NASHED, KIRCLS CHINO HIIIS CA
227346 2200096736 |01/31/2019|USD 37,440.00 |NATIONAL ASSOCIATICON POTOMAC FALLS VA 02/05/2019
227347 2200096741|01/31/2019|USD 27,500.00 |[NATIONAL CENIER FOR CIVIC INNONEW YORK NY 02/12/2019
227348 2200096737]01/31/2019{USD 966.74 |NEW MILLENNIUM CONSTRUCTION CHINO HILLS CA 02/04/2019
227349 2200096717]01/31/2019|USD 873.47|NEW YORK BLOWER COMPANY WILLOWBROOK IL 02/05/2012
227350 2200096761}01/31/2019|USD 410.76|PERS 1LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENA CA 02/04/2019
227351 2200096690 01/31/2019|USD 1,038.52|PETTY CASH EXPENDITURES CHINO CA 02/04/2019
227352 2200096778|01/31/2019|USD 50.00|Perez, Lisa Ontario CA 02/05/2019
227353 2200096696 |01/31/2019|USD 395,00 |RANCHO CUCAMONGA RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/15/2019
227354 2200096780}01/31/2019|USD 300.00|SANTOS, GERARDO CHINO HILIS CA
227355 2200096751 |01/31/2019 |USD 553.73|SHERIFF'S COURT SERVICES SAN BERNARDINO CA 02/11/2019
227356 2200096775|01/31/2019|USD 210.00|SMITH, JASON D CHINO HIIIS CA 02/05/2019
227357 2200096730|01/31/2019|0SD 141.15|SPORT PINS INTERNATICNAL INC UPLAND CA 02/05/2019
227358 2200096727|01/31/2019{USD 5,570.91 | STAFFING NETWORK LIC CAROL STREAM TI, 02/06/2019
227359 2200096700|01/31/2019{USD 2,236.00|STATE WATER RESOURCES CNTRL RRSACRAMENTO CA 02/12/2019
227360 2200096694 |01/31/2019 4,014.44 | TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS INC CHICAGO IL 02/04/2019
227361 2200096710|01/31/2019 160.00|THE INSTTTUIE OF INTERMAL AUDIORLANDO FL 02/05/2019
227362 2200096734{01/31/2019 60.00|THE SHREDDERS LOS ANGELES CA 02/11/2019
227363 2200096719]01/31/2019 10,208.50|US BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS KANSAS CITY MO 02/05/2019
227364 2200096758|01/31/2019 243.33|US DEPARIMENT OF EDUCATION ATLANTA GA 02/08/2019
227365 2200096713]01/31/2019 24,841.00 | VAUGHAN'S INDUSTRIAL REPATR COPARAMOUNT (A 02/05/2019
227366 2200096707|01/31/2019 43,320.00|W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION (O INC LONG BEACH CA 02/06/2019
227367 2200096748|01/31/2019 500.00 |WEST OOVINA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISWEST COVINA CA 02/19/2019
227368 2200096756 | 01/31/2019 2,273.36 |WESTERN DENTAL, FLAN ORANGE CA 02/13/2019
227369 2200096762 |01/31/2019 25,00 |WILCO LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY CHARLOTTE NC 02/12/2019

* Payment method Check 4,024,419.83




Total of all entries

Check Register
CBB Disbursement Account-Jamary 2019

02/25/2019 / 20:36:02

User: OCAMPBEL
Page: 9
Check muber from to Payment Pmt date |Crey Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reascon code Enca. /void
1
*w

4,024,419.83




Attachment 2B

Workers” Comp Checks



Check Register

02/25/2019 / 20:35:28

chino, CA CBB Workers Corp Account-Jarmary 2019 User: CCAMPBEL
Conpany code 1000 Page: 1
Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mmber WOMP 231159290
Checks created mamually
Check murber from to Payment |Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) {Recipient/void reasmn code Enca. /void
05064 2200096431|01/02/2019|USD 251.73|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/09/2019
05065 2200096432 |01/02/2019|USD 104.75|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 01/07/2019
05066 2200096526 | 01/09/2019 | UsD 358.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05067 2200096527|01/09/2013|USD 349.77|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA (A
05068 2200096528 |01/02/2019 |USD 104 .75|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05069 2200096529|01/09/2019|USD 290.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05070 2200096907]01/16/2019|USD 123.50|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05071 2200096908 01/16/2019}USD 16.94|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05072 2200096509|01/16/2019|USD 62.07|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHD CUCAMONGA CA
05073 2200096910 01/23/2019|USD 1,608.92|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05074 2200096911 |01/23/2019|USD 93.29|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05075 2200096912 01/23/2019|USD 2,416.19|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05076 2200096913 |01/23/2019|USD 12.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCAMONGE CA
05077 2200096914 101/30/2013]UsD 204 .66 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CUCEMONGA CA
05078 2200096915 01/30/2019|USD 12.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP RANCHO CIXAMONGA CA
* Payment method Checks created manually USD 6,008.57




Total of all entries Check Register 02/25/20189 / 20:35:28

CEB Workers Camp Account-Jamuary 2019 User: CCAMFBEL
Page: 2
Check murber from to Payment pmt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void

e USD 6,008.57




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 1

Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 1 1/4/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0075200 45,208.43
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 ] 45,208.43
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 1 1/4/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0075200 71,105.13
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $ 71,105.13
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 1 1/4/19 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0075200 61,457.44
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 s 61,457 .44
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-25,300 Lbs Hydrofloc 750E 38206 31,349.86
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 3 31,349.86
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
November 2018 Truck Discharge 9413 5,077.12
SANTA ANA WATERSHED $ 5,077.12
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
CCWRP-12,796 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA690307 2,983.68
UNIVAR USA INC $ 2,983.68
ACH WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
Bleach, Towels, PaperTowels,Liners, ToiletP 77913726 3,643.46
WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $ 3,643.46
ACH HACH COMPANY
Inv-Sensor Cap Replacmenets 11252420 3,467.05
HACH COMPANY $ 3,467.05
ACH NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS
RP1-12/6/18-1/2/18 Toilet,Handwash 5227636 211.55
NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS $ 211.55
ACH QLIN CORP
TP1-4,876 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2610433 3,774.02
CCWRP-2,996 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2610434 2,510.65
RP5-4,922 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2610902 3,809.63
OLIN CORP $ 10,094.30
ACH FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION
EN19019-Fill Sand at RP2 5216-003.1 200,000.00
FERRETRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION $ 200,000.00

ACH

JC LAW FIRM




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 2
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
11/18 RCA Legal 00518 875.00
11/18 IEUA vs Spicer-EN17018 00519 1,225.00
11/18 Watermaster 00520 2,420.00
11/18 General Legal 00517 51,545.00
JC LAW FIRM S 56,065.00
ACH U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200095123 8,768.78
107780 SUPERIOR ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE I 2200095616 24,407.51
107889 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL 2200095617 5,525.00
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200095742 3,660.60
107432 PMC ENGINEERING LLC 2200095615 1,170.84
100319 MISSION REPROGRAPHICS 2200095743 199.24
104896 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2200095744 930.96
105133 BERMINGHAM CONTROLS INC 2200095745 7,770.54
101945 FLORENCE FILTER CORP 2200095614 919.91
101945 FLORENCE FILTER CORP 2200095943 452 .14
107432 PMC ENGINEERING LLC 2200095945 537.01
107780 SUPERIOCR ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE I 2200095946 8,013.62
101706 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY 2200095613 2,331.88
101123 ALL AMERICAN CRANE MAINTENANCE 2200095612 315.00
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200095611 2,155.51
100219 MISSION REPROGRAPHICS 2200095470 10.78
100163 J G TUCKER & SON INC 2200095469 271.28
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200095468 3,447.01
104896 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2200095161 459.23
U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS s 71,346.84
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
200 Classic GrainTexture Covers 116P-D6NQ-HCV 23.97
Microwave Oven 1P9R-YRKD-TMF 54.83
144 Birthday Cards 16Y6-JVVX-KWJ 60.07
AMAZON BUSINESS S 138.87
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 1 1/4/19 Employee Ded HR 0075200 225.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION ] 225.00
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 1 1/4/19 Employee Ded HR 0075200 330.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 330.00
ACH IEUA GENERAIL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 1 1/4/19 Employee Ded HR 0075200 1,081.60
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,081.60
ACH TEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 1 1/4/19 Employee Ded HR 0075200 470.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 470.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
0075200 4,037.40

P/R 1 1/4/19 Cafeteria Plan HR




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 3

For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 02/25/2019
Check Payee / Description Amount
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 4,037.40
ACH PATRICK W HUNTER
P/R 1 1/4/19 HR 0075200 248.50
PATRICK W HUNTER s 248.50
ACH ELIE, STEVE
MlgReim-12/18 Meetings-Elie, S MLG 12/18 96.03
ELIE, STEVE S 96.03
ACH HALL, JASMIN
MlgReim-12/18 Meetings-Hall,J MLG 12/18 A 171.40
MlgReim-12/18 Meetings-Hall,J MLG 12/18 B 73.08
HALL, JASMIN . S 244 .48
ACH PARKER, KATI
MlgReim-12/18 Meetings-Parker,K MLG 12/18 96.19
PARKER, KATI $ 96.19
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-29,900 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 38074 41,131.76
AQUA BEN CORPORATION s 41,131.76
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
November 2018 Service 9420 100,638.02
SANTA ANA WATERSHED S 100,638.02
ACH ENVIRONMENTAL RESOQURCES ASSOC
Semivolatiles, Pesticides 884796 628.56
ENVIRONMENTAIL RESOURCES ASSOC $ 628.56
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
V-Belt 81817998 205.87
V-Belts 81897652 57.77
MCMASTER~CARR SUPPLY CO S 263.64
ACH HACH COMPANY
RP40ps-Sample Cells-w/Cap/Portable Turbs 11256286 380.29
HACH COMPANY $ 380.29
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES
46-20%4-11/18 Prof Svcs 18-113 22,400.00
46-2054-11/18 Prof Sves 18-114 10,200.00
46-2054-11/18 Prof Svcs 18-111 29,120.00
46-2054-11/18 Prof Svcs 18-112 11,628.00
GK & ASSOCIATES S 73,348.00

ACH DOWNS ENERGY




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page

4
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
RP1-698.1 Gals Dyed Diesel Fuel 0243557-IN 1,738.54
DOWNS ENERGY $ 1,738.54
ACH ARCADIS U.S., INC.
EN13016-7/23/18-10/21/18 Professional Se 0945376 38,255.20
ARCADIS U.S., INC. $ 38,255.20
ACH MSDSONLINE INC
1/31/19-1/30/20 MSDSonline HQ Account 191252 3,100.00
MSDSONLINE INC $ 3,100.00
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
3 Cooler Freeze Packs 1LTM-9FVV-4D4 61.96
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 61.96
ACH THE GAVARES GROUP
10/8 Gnrtnl Diff,10/23 Dvrsty&Inclsn E4d 103118 ED svC 4,769.00
THE GAVARES GROUP $ 4,769.00
ACH SHEILL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
11/18 Gas Cmmdty-Core,Q/lB Adj 1100002880411 3,266.,79
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 3,266.79
ACH SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC
RP1-11/1-11/30 2450 Phila St EO02M0615-2411 13,268.28
RPS /TP5/HQA/B-11/1-11/30 6075 Kimball Av E02M0614-2411 13,290.69
CCWRP/TP/RWPS-11/1-11/30 14950 Telephone E02M0613-2411 9,838.38
SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC $ 36,397.35
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R DIR 1 1/10/19 Employee Ded HR 0076100 12.00
TEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 12.00
ACH ELIE, STEVE
Elie,S—Eprpt-ll/27-1l/29/18 ACWA-SD 11/27/18 ACWA 116.63
ELIE, STEVE $ 116.63
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 2 1/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0076200 20,354.84
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 S 20,354.84
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 2 1/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0076200 20,876.41
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 20,876.41
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
HR 0076200 5,457.44

P/R 2 1/18 Exec Deferred Comp




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 5
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 S 5,457 .44
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 38255 4,361.72
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 4,361.72
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
6 Qts Mobil 15W20,6 Qts Mobil 10W20 4584-268582 129.17
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY $ 129.17
ACH PACIFIC PARTS & CONTROLS
Capacitors 1425768 196.11
PACIFIC PARTS & CONTROLS S 196.11
ACH CAROLLO ENGINEERS ;
EN24001/EN24002-11/2018 Professional Svc 0173047 1,145,719.03
EN19051-10/2018 Professional Services 0172408 1,745.30
CAROLLO ENGINEERS $ l 147,464.33
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
2 Pressure Relief Valves 83170768 248.88
Buna-N Rubber- Sheet 83160012 907.50
Yale Door Knob 83134451 95.39
Ratcheting Wrenches 82146541 389.31
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO $ 1,641.08
ACH TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
EN19017-9/25-9/28 Prof Svcs IE-312 18-1 450.00
TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES 5 450.00
ACH PAIM AUTO DETAIL INC
11/18 Carwash Svcs £/Agency Fleet Vehicl 181199-4 4,420.00
PAIM AUTO DETAIL INC S 4,420.00
ACH PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE
EN19001/EN19006-11/3-12/7 Prof Svcs 1812B549 940,018.21
PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURES 940,018.21
ACH HACH COMPANY
RP40ps-Tensette Pipets 11256859 459.02
RP4-Rpr/PM & Calibrate Solitax Sensor 11231715 481.61
HACH COMPANY $ 940.63
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
JrpBsn 12/17 Clean Out 315094 2,250.00
PEST OPTIONS INC s 2,250.00
ACH ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTATL, COMPLIA
Various Odor Control Study 7522 1,014.55




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 6
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 02/25/2019
Check Payee / Description Amount
ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIAS 1,014.55
ACH KAMBRIAN CORPORATION
IS8S-OLP GOVT UPG WIN,Win Pro Lic - KINV2275 2,214.40
KAMBRIAN CORPORATION $ 2,214.40
ACH DAVIS BARBER PRODUCTIONS INC
EN14019-Grit and Grit Washers Training 00087 2,032.94
DAVIS BARBER PRODUCTIONS INC S 2,032.94
ACH WEST COAST ADVISORS
~ 12/18 Prof Svecs 11273 9,800.00
WEST COAST ADVISORS $ 9,800.00
ACH LINKO TECHNOLOGY INC
ISS-9/18-8/19 Annl Sftwr Maint & Support 5643 7,330.00
LINKO TECHNOLOGY INC S 7,330.00
ACH CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC
RP1-11.041 Tons Aluminim Sulfate 92536813 3,588.33
CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC $ 3,588.33
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
Screwdrivers 1KNT-9XT7-LF4 65.86
Emergency Planning for Water Utilities 1HKP-YRC7-GLP 161.63
Pretzel Rods,LED Candlesticks,Wizard Gla 1M49-61YH-73H 626.33
Harry Potter Lanyards 191X-YYGC-VR3 158.75
Limit Switch - 1CKT-HVV4-40G 226.68
AMAZON BUSINESS s 1,239.25
ACH AMERICAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS
Service Call HP CP5225 1911 89.95
Waste Unit,Labor 1928 180.69
4 Toner Cartridges 1952 563.31
AMERICAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS $ 833.95
ACH VARIDESK LLC
Dual Monitor Axms IVC-2-960824 378.21
VARIDESK LLC $ 378.21
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 2 1/18 Employee Ded HR 0076200 225.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATICN s 225.00
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 2 1/18 Employee Ded HR 0076200 330.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 330.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Revort

Page 74
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 2 1/18 Employee Ded HR 0076200 1,081.60
JEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,081.60
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 2 1/18 Employee Ded HR 0076200 480.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 480.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 2 1/18. Cafeteria Plan HR 0076200 4,037.40
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC S 4,037.40
ACH PATRICK W HUNTER
P/R 2 1/18 HR 0076200 248.50
PATRICK W HUNTER S 248.50
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP2-23,000 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 38289 21,808.60
RP1-27,600 Lbs Hydrofloc 750E 38256 34,199.85
RP1-13,800 Lbs Hydrofloc 750E 38293 17,099.93
DAFT-11,500 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 38292 10,904.30
AQUA BEN CORPORATION S 84,012.68
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
TP1-13,036 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA691515 3,039.51
TP1-11,059 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA690538 2,578.65
TP1-13,046 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA692352 3,041.89
TP1-13,025 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA692030 3,037.14
TP1-12,735 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA692291 2,969.43
UNIVAR USA INC S 14 ,666.62
ACH WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
Cups 77888194 709.00
Automated Towel Dispensers 77919928 155.91
WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY S 864.91
ACH CAROLILO ENGINEERS
EN17049-10/2018 Professional Services 0172010 9,694.31
EN16060-2/2018 Professional Services 0171472 8,797.18
CAROLIO ENGINEERS $ 18,491.49
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
S8S U-Bolts, Strut Connector 82458931 227.63
Wrenches, Grease Gun, Ladder,ClampU-Bolt,F 82489407 1,879.01
Strut Channel, Concrete Anchors,Nuts w/Sp 83865590 4,131.76
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO s 6,238.40
ACH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
2/19 Wtr Quality Consult 2/19 WIR QLTY 3,500.00




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 02/25/2019
Check Payee / Description Amount
AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES S 3,500.00
ACH PAILM AUTO DETAIIL INC
12/18 Carwash Svcs f/Agency Fleet Vehicl 181299-4 6,045.00
PALM AUTO DETAIL INC S 6,045.00
ACH SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC SYSTEMS INC
8/18-8/19 Foxboro System Auditor 93889686 6,020.28
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC SYSTEMS INC$ 6,020.28
ACH LA OPINION
PI-Water Conservation Ads-12/6/18 107291218 1,100.00
LA OPINION S 1,100.00
ACH SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP
12/18-12/19 SecurityCenter Software Main B09240775 29,532.16
SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP S 29,532.16
ACH NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS
12/28-1/24/19 Potty/Handicap Potty/Sink 5245761 994 .80
NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS $ 994 .80
ACH SAP PUBLIC SERVICES INC
1/19-12/19 SAP Business Suite Ltd Pro Su 6065038418 6,523.00
10/19-12/19 mySAP Business Suite Enterpr 6065038420 961.55
1/19-12/19 mySAP Business Suite Enterpri 6065038419 134,020.15
1/19-12/19 BSI US Payroll Tax Maint Supp 6065038414 5,443.20
1/19-12/19 SAP BusOb] Enterprlse Support 6065038415 20,838.61
1/19-12/19 SAP Busobj Enterprlse Support 6065038416 16,839.90
1/19-12/19 SSO License Maint Enterprise 6065038417 4,365.90
SAP PUBLIC SERVICES INC $ 188,992.31
ACH OLIN CORP
TP1-4,912 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2616229 3,801.89
RP5-4,964 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2608198 3,842.14
TP1-4,952 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2611369 3,832.85
CCWRP-2, 970 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2611915 2,488.86
RP4-4, 560 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2611916 3,821.28
TP1-4,806 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2611917 3,719.84
TP1-4,982 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2612263 3,856.07
TP1-4,904 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2612744 3,795.70
CCWRP-4, 912 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2613386 3,801.89
TP1-4, 978 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2613387 3,852.97
RP5—4,938 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2613997 3,822.01
RP4-4,872 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2613998 3,770.93
TP1-4,920 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2614583 3,808.08
RP5-4,946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2615210 3,828.20
CCWRP-3,002 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2615211 2,515.68
TP1-4, 936 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2615212 3,820.46
OLIN CORP S 58,378.85
ACH DANRAE INC




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 9
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
EN14042-12/2018 Professional Services 151024 3,736.25
EN15012-11/2018 Professional Services 151016 1,758.75
EN14019-12/2018 Professional Services 151022 10,970.75

DANRAE INC S 16,465.75

ACH HUMPHREY CONSTRUCTORS

CCWRP-Rplc Wstng Actvtd Sldg Pmpng Systm 1225 84,400.00
HUMPHREY CONSTRUCTORS $ 84,400,00

ACH DAVIS BARBER PRODUCTIONS INC

EN17110-12/2018 Professional Services 00093 2,390.81
DAVIS BARBER PRODUCTIONS INC § 2,390.81

ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
Kubota Tune Up Filter Kit 1YCX-MHON-HG9 94.21
2 Pack Water Resistant Aprons 19VH-KNRX-Q3Y 16.75

AMAZON BUSINESS $ 110.96

ACH AMERICAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS

4 Toner Cartridges 1955 421.23
AMERICAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS $ 421.23

ACH SUEZ WTS ANALYTICAL, INSTRUMENT

TOC Analyzer Maintenance Agreement 99590316 5,465.00
SUEZ WTS ANALYTICAL INSTRUMENTS 5,465.00

ACH CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC
EN13016.04-12/18 Pay Est 15 PE 15-EN13016 172,422.76
EN13016.03-12/18 Pay Est 11 PE 11-EN13016 141,579.73

CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC $ 314,002.49

ACH SCHULER CONSTRUCTORS INC

EN17039-Ret Rls 1-Final EN17039-RET R 11,835.94
SCHULER CONSTRUCTORS INC $ 11,835.94

ACH PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE

1/19 aAgency Dental Plan EIA26824 17,351.50
PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE $ 17,351.50

ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC

December 2018 Admin Fees 0000960442-1IN 180.00
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 1%0.00

ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J

Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 511.48
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J $ 511.48

ACH LICHTI, ALICE




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 10
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 02/25/2019
Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
LICHTI, ALICE $ 187.74
ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
MORASSE, EDNA S 187.74
ACH NOWAK, THEO T
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 511.48
NOWAK, THEO T $ 511.48
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
SONNENBURG, ILSE $ 187.74
ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
DYKSTRA, BETTY $ 187.74
ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
TORRES, ROBERT G $ 187.74
ACH MUELLER, CAROLYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
MUELLER, CAROLYN $ 187.74
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
GRIFFIN, GEORGE S 187.74
ACH CANADA, ANGELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
CANADA, ANGELA $ 187.74
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR S 187.74
ACH DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 323.74
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE $ 323,74
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
GRANGER, BRANDOCN S 161.87




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 11
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH GADDY, CHARLES L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
GADDY, CHARLES L $ 161.87
ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
BAKER, "CHRIS $ 25.87
ACH WEBB, DANNY C
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
WEBB, DANNY C $ 136.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E S 161.87
ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
MOUAT, FREDERICK W $ 161.87
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
MORGAN, GARTH W S 136.00
ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
ALLINGHAM, JACK $ 25.87
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 476.19
MAZUR, JCOHN $ 476.19
ACH RUDDER, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
RUDDER, LARRY $ 25.87
ACH HAMILTON, MARIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
HAMILTON, MARIA $ 136.00
ACH PICENO, TONY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
PICENO, TONY $ 187.74
ACH RAMOS, CAROL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
RAMOS, CAROL $ 25.87




Report: ZFIR _TREASURER
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 12
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
. FISHER, JAY $ 136.00
ACH KING, PATRICK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
KING, PATRICK $ 25.87
ACH HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES $ 25.87
ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
DIETZ, JUDY S 136.00
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
DAVIS, GEORGE S 25.87
ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
MONZAVI, TAGHI $ 25.87
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 187.74
PETERSEN, KENNETH S 187.74
ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
TRAUTERMAN, HELEN $ 187.74
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 942.38
TIEGS, KATHLEEN $ 942.38
ACH DIGGS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 511.48
DIGGS, GEORGE $ 511.48
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 511.48
HAYES, KENNETH $ 511.48
ACH HUNTCN, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 13
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
HUNTON, STEVE $ 161.87
ACH RODRIGUEZ, IOUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS $ 161.87
ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 476.19
VARBEL, VAN S 476.19
ACH CLIFTON, NEIL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 335.19
CLIFTON, NEIL $ 335.19
ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
DELGADQO, FRANCOIS $ 136.00
ACH WELLMAN, JOHN THCMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 618.64
WELILMAN, JOHN THOMAS $ 618.64
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
SPEARS, SUSAN S 25.87
ACH TROXEL, WYATT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
TROXEL, WYATT $ 187.74
ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 476.19
CORLEY, WILLIAM $ 476.19
ACH CALLAHAN, CHARLES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 346.34
CALLAHAN, CHARLES S 346.34
ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT $ 187.74
ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.34
VER STEEG, ALLEN J $ 482 .34
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 476,19




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 14

For 01/01/20T9 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 02/25/2019
Check Payee / Description Amount
HACKNEY, GARY $ 476.19
ACH CAREL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
CAREL, LARRY $ 25.87
ACH TOL, HAROLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
TOL, HAROLD $ 187.74
ACH BANKSTON, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 492.63
BANKSTON, GARY $ 492.63
ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem . HEALTH PREM 136.00
ATWATER, RICHARD $ 136.00
ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 476.19
FIESTA, PATRICIA $ 476.19
ACH DIGGS, JANET ‘
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 647.48
DIGGS, JANET S 647.48
ACH CARAZA, TERESA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 173.32
CARAZA, TERESA S 173.32
ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 511.48
ANDERSON, JOHN $ 511.48
ACH SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATL.TH PREM 804.23
SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN S 804.23
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
HECK, ROSELYN s - 25.87
ACH SOPICKI, LEO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 323.74
SOPICKI, LEO S 323,74

ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY




Report: ZFIR;TREASURER
For 01/01/2019 ™ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 15
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
GOSE, ROSEMARY ] 136.00
ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 136.00
KEHL, BARRETT $ 136.00
ACH RITCHIE, JANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT.TH PREM 136.00
RITCHIE, JANN $ 136.00
ACH  LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.64
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE $ 482.64
ACH FATTAHI, MIR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
FATTAHI, MIR $ 136.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 323.74
VERGARA, FLORENTINO $ 323.74
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
ROGERS, SHIRLEY $ 187.74
ACH WALL, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 309.32
WALL, DAVID $ 309.32
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
CHUNG, MICHAEL $ 161.87
ACH ADAMS, PAMELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
ADAMS, PAMELA $ 25.87
ACH BLASINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.64
BLASINGAME, MARY $ 482.64
ACH ANDERSON, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
ANDERSON, KENNETH $ 161.87




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 16

Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH MOE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
MOE, JAMES $ 25.87
ACH POLACEK, KEVIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 804.23
POLACEK, KEVIN S 804.23
ACH ELRCD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
ELROD, SONDRA S 173.32
ACH FRAZIER, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 178.32
FRAZIER, JACK $ 178.32
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
HOAK, JAMES $ 136.00
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 178.32
DEZHAM, PARIVASH S 178.32
ACH FOLEY III, DANIEL J. .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
FOLEY IIT, DANIEL J. S 173.32
ACH CLEVELAND, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
CLEVELAND, JAMES $ 136.00
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 632.25
LANGNER, CAMERON $ 632.25
ACH HAMILTON, LEANNE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
HAMILTON, LEANNE S 25.87
ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
HOOSHMAND, RAY $ 136.00
ACH SCHLAPKOHL, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
SCHLAPKOHL, JACK $ 136.00




Report: ZFIR _TREASURER
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 17
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
POOLE, PHILLIP $ e e b
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 161.87
ADAMS, BARBARA s 161.87
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
RUESCH, GENECE 5 187.74
ACH VANDERPOOL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 492.63
VANDERPOQL:, LARRY $ 492.63
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 471.19
AMBROSE, JEFFREY 5 471.19
ACH MERRILL, DIANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.34
MERRILL, DIANE $ 482.34
ACH HOUSER, ROCD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 644.21
HOUSER, ROD $ €44.21
ACH RUSSO, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
RUSSO, VICKI $ 173.32
ACH HUSS, KERRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 828.68
HUSS, KERRY $ 828.68
ACH  BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 668.23
BINGHAM, GREGG $ 668.23
ACH CHARLES, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
CHARLES, DAVID $ 136.00
ACH YEBOAH, ERNEST
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER
For 01/01/201I9 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 18
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description: Amount
YEBOAH, ERNEST $ 136.00
ACH ALVARADO, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 335.19
ALVARADO, ROSEMARY S 335.19
ACH BARELA, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
BARELA, GEORGE S 136.00
ACH FETZER, ROBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 804.23
FETZER, ROBERT $ 804.23
ACH SPAETH, ERIC
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
SPAETH, ERIC $ 173.32
ACH DAVIS, MARTHA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
DAVIS, MARTHA S 173.32
ACH BRULE, CHRISTOPHER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
BRULE, CHRISTOPHER $ 173.32
ACH ROOS, JAMES
Reim.Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482 .64
ROOS, JAMES S 482.64
ACH MULLANEY, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 309.32
MULLANEY, JOHN $ 309.32
ACH VALENZUELA, DANIEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.64
VALENZUELA, DANIEL S 482.64
ACH PACE, BRIAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.64
PACE, BRIAN S 482.64
ACH KING, JOSEPH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
KING, JOSEPH $ 136.00
ACH VILLALOBOS, HECTOR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32




Report: ZFIR _TREASURER
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 19
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
VILLALOBOS, HECTOR $ 173.32
ACH BAXTER, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 309.32
BAXTER, KATHLEEN $ 309.32
ACH PENMAN, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.64
PENMAN, DAVID $ 482.64
ACH ANGIER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.64
ANGIER, RICHARD $ 482.64
ACH MERRTILL, DEBORAH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 340.19
MERRILL, DEBORAH $ 340.19
ACH O'DEA, KRISTINE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
O'DEA, KRISTINE S 161.87
ACH OAKDEN, LISA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 817.22
OAKDEN, LISA $ 817.22
ACH LAUGHLIN, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
LAUGHLIN, JOHN $ 136.00
ACH HUGHBANKS, ROGER )
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
HUGHBANKS, ROGER $ 173.32
ACH SPENDLOVE, DANNY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
SPENDLOVE, DANNY $ 161.87
ACH HOULIHAN, JESSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
HOULTHAN, JESSE S 173.32
ACH WARMAN, EVELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
WARMAN, EVELYN $ 25.87

ACH

HERNANDEZ, DELIA




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 20
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 02/25/2019
Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
HERNANDEZ, DELIA S 173.32
ACH AVILA, ARTHUR L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
AVILA, ARTHUR L $ 173.32
ACH GUARDIANO, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
GUARDIANO, GARY S 161.87
ACH POMERLEAU, THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.32
POMERLEAU, THOMAS $ 183.32
ACH BARRER, SATURNINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 309.32
BARRER, SATURNINO $ 309.32
ACH LACEY, STEVEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 668.23
LACEY, STEVEN S 668.23
ACH MILLS, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
MILLS, JOHN S 173.32
ACH REED, RANDALL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 618.64
REED, RANDALL $ 618.64
ACH RAMIREZ, REBECCA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 618.64
RAMIREZ, REBECCA $ 618.64
ACH RAZAK, HALLA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 272.00
RAZAK, HALLA $ 272.00
ACH OSBORN, CINDY L
~ Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 1,261.34
OSBORN, CINDY L S 1,261.34

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 3 2/1/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0076600 20,239.77

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 20,239.77




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency g 21
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 02/25/2019
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 3 2/1/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0076600 21,352.66
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $ 21,352.66
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 3 2/1/19 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0076600 5,557.44
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 ] 5,557.44
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-29,900 Lbs Hydrofloc 750E 38315 37,049.84
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 38327 4,361.72
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 41,411.56
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Purple Power,Brake Fluid 3973-953831 84.50
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY S 84.50
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
Decenber 2018 Truck Discharge 9430 4,066.09
SANTA ANA WATERSHED $ 4,066.09
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
RP5-11,681 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA690309 2,723.56
RP5-12,450 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA692629 2,902.91
TP1-12,959 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA692630 3,021.70
CCWRP-12, 944 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA693202 3,018.13
PradoLS-12,781 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA693583 2,980.13
RP5-12,588 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA694557 2,935.27
UNIVAR USA INC s 17,581.70
ACH CAROLLO ENGINEERS
EN17043/EN17110—11/2018—Professional Srv 0173042 136,185.24
CAROLLO ENGINEERS $ 136,185.24
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
7 V-Belts, Roller Chain Breaker 84609016 386.64
Phillips Screws 84725888 22.63
2 V-Belts 82791259 36.11
Phillips Round Head Screws 82791258 20.87
10 Weather Resistant Padlocks 84304207 174.31
V-Belt 84346792 18.97
Clear PVC Tubing 84304206 154.63
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO $ 814.16
ACH NATTIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS |
RP1—1/3/19—1/30/19 Toilet , Handwash 5251524 211.55
NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS $ 211.55
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC .
November 2018 GWR Weed Abatement Service 313669 6,275.91




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page = 22
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
December 2018 Weed Abatement Services 315341 3,960.00
December 2018 GWR Weed Abatement Service 315422 6,275.91

PEST OPTIONS INC 16,511.82

ACH OLIN CORP
TP1-4,910 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2592817 3,800.34
RP5-4,962 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2622603 3,840.59
TP1-4,872 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2622602 3,770.93
RP4-4,688 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2622601 3,928.54
CCWRP-3,016 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2622600 2,527.41
TP1-4, 990 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2622047 3,862.26
TP1-4,946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2621645 3,828.20
TP1-4,812 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2621189 3,724 .49
CCWRP-3,024 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2621187 2,534.11
TP1-4, 924 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2620567 3,811.18
RP5-4,952 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2619994 3,832.85
TP1-4,978 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2619724 3,852.97
CCWRP-3,024 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2619723 2,534.11
TP1-4, 806 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2619519 3,719.84
TP1-4,908 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2618751 3,798.79
CCWRP-3,024 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2618750 2,534,111
TP1-4, 882 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2618169 3,778.67
RP5-4,828 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2617527 3,736.87
RP4-4,920 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2617526 3,808.08
CCWRP-3,020 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2616908 2,530.76
TP1-4, 914 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2616907 3,803.44
TP1-4,890 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2596753 3,784.86
TP1-4,952 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2594843 3,832.85

OLIN CORP 81,176.25

ACH DAVE'S PLUMBING
2 Water Softener Removal 12/2018 5207 500.00
2 Water Softener Removal 1/2019 5212 490.00

DAVE'S PLUMBING 990.00

ACH EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC

1/1/19-3/31/19 DI Tank Rental 903836641 111.55
EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC $ 111.55

ACH FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION

EN19019-12/2018 Professional Services 5216-003.2 12,038.00
FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION $ 12,038.00

ACH DAVIS BARBER PRODUCTIONS INC '

EN15012-Construction Aerial Video 00092 513.77
DAVIS BARBER PRODUCTIONS INC § 513.77

ACH U 8§ BANK - PAYMENT PLUS
101945 FLORENCE FILTER CORP 2200096259 2,349.67
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200096454 138.50
107889 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL 2200096394 3,825.00
100951 POLYDYNE INC 2200096354 4,871.25
100319 MISSION REPROGRAPHICS 2200096348 553.48




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Tnland Empire Utilities Agency
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 23
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LI, 2200096344 911.73
101706 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY 2200095144 5,095.70
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS II. 2200096126 4,376.13
100319 MISSION REPROGRAPHICS 2200096127 203.76
101123 ALL AMERICAN CRANE MAINTENANCE 2200096128 1,134.20
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200096235 1,244.22
101706 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY 2200095942 2,707.29
105213 BAVCO 2200095944 78.80
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LI 2200095940 7,233.14
U 8 BANK - PAYMENT PLUS $ 34,722.87
ACH CALIFORNIA HEALTH & SAFETY INC
Air Respirator 19-001CALB 2,082.55
CALIFORNIA HEALTH & SAFETY INCS 2,082.55
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
RP2/RP5-10/1-10/31 16400 E1 Prado RA 9/1 2044 12/18 9,555,122
SHELI. ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP S 9,555.12
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 3 2/1/19 Employee Ded HR 0076600 222.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 222.00
ACH TEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 3 2/1/19 Employee Ded HR 0076600 330.00
TEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 330.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 3 2/1/19 Employee Ded HR 0076600 1,081.60
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,081.60
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 3 2/1/19 Employee Ded HR 0076600 500.00
TEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 500.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 3 2/1/19 Cafeteria Plan HR 0076600 4,037.40
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 4,037.40
ACH PATRICK W HUNTER
P/R 3 2/1/19 Employee Ded HR 0076600 248.50
PATRICK W HUNTER S 248.50
ACH ELIE, STEVE
Elie,S-Eprpt-1/17-1/19/19 WaterNow Cmmt 1/17/19 WATER 515.66
ELIE, STEVE $ 515.66




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 24
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount

Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 4,377,255.19




Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 1
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 1 1/4/19 Taxes HR 0075200 72,896.21
P/R 1 1/4/19 Taxes HR 0075200 14,937.21
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 87,833.42
Wire PUBRLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 1 1/4/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0075200 37,294.31
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 37,284.31
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 1 1/4/19 Taxes HR 0075200 401,743.90
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S 401,743.90
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 1 1/4/19 HR 0075200 2,184.90
P/R 1 1/4/19 HR 0075200 198.00
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT s 2,382.90
Wire PUBRLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 1 1/04/19 PERS Adj P/R 1 1/4/19 433 .45-
P/R 1 1/4/19 PERS HR 0075200 180,473.78
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 180,040.33
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 1 1/10/19 Taxes HR 0076100 384 .64
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 384.64
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R DIR 1 1/10/19 Taxes HR 0076100 2,399.16
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ] 2,399.16
Wire METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
November 2018 Water Purchase 9550 4,388,096.77
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT $ 4,388,096.77
Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
12/18 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 12/1 11,437.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION S 11,437.00
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 2 1/18 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0076200 33,023.44
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 33,023.44
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 2 1/18 HR 0076200 2,184.90
P/R 2 1/18 HR 0076200 198.00
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT (] 2,382.90




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 01/01/2019 ~ 01/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 2
Date 02/25/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 2 1/18 Taxes HR 0076200 11,950.11
P/R 2 1/18 Taxes HR 0076200 52,651.53
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS$ 64,601.64
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 2 1/18 Taxes HR 0076200 304,509.42
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 304,509.42
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 102 1/22 Taxes HR 0076300 11.20
P/R 102 1/22 Taxes HR 0076300 31.34
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 42 .54
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 102 1/22 Taxes HR 0076300 287.93
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S 287.93
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 202 1/23 Taxes HR 0076400 9.86
P/R 202 1/23 Taxes HR 0076400 6.72
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 16.58
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 202 1/23 Taxes HR 0076400 170.07
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S 170.07
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 2 1/18 PERS Adj P/R 2 1/18 AD 91.98-
P/R 2 1/18 PERS HR 0076200 176,707.93
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 176,615.95
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S
1/19 Health Ins-Retirees, Employees 15526452 1/19 252,645.68
1/19 Health Ins-Board 15526461 1/19 6,629.97
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ 259,275.65

Grand Total Payment Amount: $

5,952,538.55




Attachment 2E

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Ratification of Board of Directors

Payrol! for January 11,2019
Presented at Board Meeting on March 20, 2019

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
Jasmin Hall $3,141.57 $2,000.45
Katherine Parker $3,656.16 - $1,186.70
Michael Camacho $4,260.79 $1,579.66
Steven J. Elie $4,351.16 $1,191.44
Paul Hofer $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $15,409.68 $5,958.25

Count Amount
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 3 $4,378.59
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 1 $1,579.66
CHECK NUMBERS USED 110342 - 110342




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-03-18 Telecon Mtg. w/ D. Pitman- Yes $247.50
MWD Org. Personnel, &Tech
Committee Update
12-04-18 40" Judgment Anniversary Yes $247.50
Event
12-05-18 Special IEUA Board Yes $247.50
Meeting/Workshop
12-12-18 IEUA Engineering, Operations, | Yes (same day) $-0-
& Water Resources Committee
Meeting
12-12-18 Special IEUA Board Meeting Yes
. $247.50
12-14-18 Special IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
12-18-18 Mtg. w/O Gonzalez, CVWDre: | Yes $247.50
Agency Water Updates '
12-19-18 CBRFA/IEUA Special Board Yes $247.50
Meeting
12-19-18 [EUA Employee Recognition Yes (same day) $-0-
Holiday Luncheon
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1.732.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings e
at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). YEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended )
Total No. of Meetings Paid 4

7N \ T
DIRECTOR  \_ #afmo b MWANiowessMn <o
. = e e B r~ = >
SIGNATURE coetogest Craadne

{

. - PR
VT o WY v A IR
- Kidiadi- DA A~

‘i\,’ Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors

Approved by:




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10700 110115 110000 511010

DECEMBER 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATICON
12-06-18 Southern Coalition/Inland Yes $247.50
Caucus Meeting
12-10-18 MWD Standing Committees Yes $247.50
12-11-18 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings & Board Meeting
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $742.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (effc 7/01/17).
Total No. of Meetings Attended :
3

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

o
EN A h ! 3

\ \ N

\ AN oD

T N e N N
O D S IR TR s i

Wy
2 % g
IEERY

w5 A

4\'\} (x € ; N,

YA ¢
L7 114 CR A |
1% l‘ AL -

‘
i Fa g2 fN F ;
ALY A AR

(.. ~Steven f Elie
" President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

DECEMBER 2018

meetings at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
(total amount of §247.50, should reflect on timesheet)

TYPE GF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-06-18 Regional Policy Committee No (cancelled) $-0-
Meeting '
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $-0-

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

[ i\

\ }! ' i \‘ :.y” ‘.,:‘\ B ":} o 3 1‘
DIRECTOR ‘\ / ‘;7__)‘\-',‘ Ao ,{} ]
SIGNATURE A Rt gt St Nten £ i

b - F) g
i SFE- {
{ UASTY 4 i A
£ &AL~

Approved by:

Py e
\ Steven J .(LI‘She
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHING BASIN WATER BANK (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140

ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

DECEMBER 2018

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
None
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended

Total No. g CBWB Meetings Paid

o =i,

SIGNATURE 1 > .

§owe

| kW

DIRECTORY._~: i

NS SO W L M

& Y
BT 5

Approved by:

s/‘ . 7
1 . o)
IE S
[ Pag

¢
NS O/
IR L

P A

be

(0. Steven J. Elie
) President, Board of Directors




STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSEEET

DECEMBER 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-01-18 City of Chino Hills Tree Yes $247.50
Lighting Ceremony
12-03-18 Oath of Office Ceremony for Yes $247.50
Supervisor C Hagman
12-05-18 IEUA Board of Directors Mtg, Yes $247.50
12-06-18 Supervisor C. Hagman’s VIP Yes $247.50
Open House
12-11-18 Mtg. w/Supervisor C. Hagman, | Yes $247.50
General Manager Halla, C.
Berch to discuss Agency
“business
12-11-18 Meeting with Director Parkerto | Yes (staff) $-0-
discuss Agency business
12-11-18 Special IEUA Audit Committee | Yes (same day) $-0-
12-12-18 IEUA Swearing-in Ceremony Yes (same day) $-0-
12-12-18 Special IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
12-17-18 Board Package Review w/ Yes $247.50
General Counsel JC, General
Manager Halla & Interim GM
Kirby
12-19-18 Special CBRFA/IEUA Board of | Yes $247.50
Directors ,
12-19-18 Employee Recognition Holiday | Yes (same day) $-0-
, Luncheon
12-20-18 Mtg. w/Interim GM Kirby Yes (stafl) $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT SIL3E0.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended L
Total No. of Meetings Paid | (4 &
DIRECTOR W e 2 A st
SIGNATURE et A e N
Approvedby: ool o) L AN
i/ Jasmin Hall

Secretary/Treasurer




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2018

. TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-04-18 CBWM 40" Judgment Yes $-0-*
Anniversary Event A
12-27-18 CBWM Board Meeting No (cancelled) $-0-%
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance. (i.e.,
$122.50 - difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff.
7/01/17). Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the
alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In acéordance to
Ordinance No. 98, Scction 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections
Lb, ¢, ¢, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the
alternate representative to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record full amount

on timesheet for attendance by alternates

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 1
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid ‘ 0
(N 5O\ vORY *Decline IEUA portion
DIRECTOR \_N&imsst Niuesss=s Nis
SIGNATURE % A
Ky e A

Approved by: __A\bb A &
{5 Jasmin HAN
Secretary/Treasurer




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINQ DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2018
TYPE OF , TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
12-06-18 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.c., $97.50 — difference
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17), including MWD
_meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended .
Total No: of CDA Meetings Paid .
“ \ . N ix:"ﬂ\ "‘ A% ) e W
DIRECTOR gt et 5 2
“ )

SIGNATURE & i

A

Approved by: : :
+* " Jasmin Hall
Secretary/Treasurer




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON CHING BASIN WATER BANK

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
None
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 1035,
Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of EBWB Meetings Paid | 0
it K EY

\ W ;\\ hY " :
AT T T L L
DIRECTOR SN, Wsergh A

A

SIGNATURE X

-
B
i -

ot 0 1 4 i ~
F WAL L e

Approved by:’ il
{_/ Jasmin Hall’ ~
" Secretary/Treasurer




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

12-03-18 Mtg. w/Director Parker to Yes (staff) $-0-
discuss Agency business :

12-04-18 CBWM 40" Judgment Yes $247.50
Anniversary Event

12-05-18 IEUA Board Workshop/Meeting | Yes $247.50

12-06-18 BIA Home Aid Baldy View Yes (same day) $-0-
Chapter Holiday Charity Gala

12-08-18 City of Fontana Christmas ‘Yes $247.50
Parade

12-10-18 ASBCSD Dinner Meeting Yes $247.50

12-11-18 Mayor Warren Luncheon Yes (same day) $-0-

12-11-18 Fontana City Council Yes $247.50

12-12-18 IEUA Swearing-In Ceremony Yes (same day) $-0-

12-12-18 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes $247.50

12-13-18 IEUA Leadership Breakfast Yes $247.50

12-14-18 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes $247.50

12-17-18 CASA Board of Directors Yes $247.50
conference call

12-19-18 CBRFA/IEUA Special Board Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
Meeting | max.)

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 3220030

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 103, including MWD meetings

at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Mectings Attended i

Total No. of Meetings Paid 2

DIRECTOR | o b oue e oy 1
SIGNATURE . St ne o, e

l", 1; e £ 08 fi
Approved by: __ N0 s AN
Steven J.

-

ki of Elie, President, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

JASMIN A, HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

DECEMBER 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-04-18 SAWPA Project Agreement 23 Regular | Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee Meeting
12-04-18 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes (same day) $-0-
12-18-18 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
max.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 105), i.e., $47.50 — difference between
SAWPA ($200.00 (eff. 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 3
0

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

3
AN

DIRECTOR .o ¢ '

4
N Mty N T

SIGNATURE . M endiin Do Whe iy

Approved by:

i/ Steven J. Elie

[/ Lhe 2 )
I _}’:} 3 (g A

¥ President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2018

| TYPE OF . TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

12-06-18 CDA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting
directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both primary
and alternate for attendance

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended

Total No. of CDA Mectings Paid

N R U
DIRECTOR M- 333 N5
SIGNATURE . exes 1o N
i d ‘
Approved by: _ o e
./ StevenJ.Elie
President, Board of Directors




PAUL HOFER

IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPEN&A’I 1ON

12-04-18 Meeting w/General Manager Yes (staff) $-0-
Halla re: Agency Business

12-04-18 40" Judgment Anniversary Yes (same day) $-0-
Event

12-05-18 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes $-0-

12-06-18 Supervisor Curt Hagman’s Open | Yes $-0-
House

12-12-18 IEUA Swearing-In Ceremony Yes $-0-

12-13-18 Meeting w/General Manager Yes (stafh) $-0-
Halla re: Agency Business

12-19-18 Special CRRFA/IEUA Board Yes $-0-
Mecting

12-20-18 Mceting w/General Manager | Yes (staff) $-0-
Halla re: Agency Business

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT e

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD

meetings at $247.50 feffz 07/01/17). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for

attendance.

8

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

(\)

~’m~>-‘

4"1

(Al

A bteven J Elie

President, Board of Directors

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments




Attachment 2F

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



Non-Board Members

PP 1 Checks

PP 1 EFTs

PP 2 Checks

PP 2 EFTs

Janunary

NET PAY TO EE

$0.00

$813.349.14

$1,411.96

$749,210.53

$1.563,971.63




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for January 4, 2019

Presented at Board Meeting on March 20, 2019

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,628,848.13
DEDUCTIONS ($815,498.99)
NET PAYROLL 813,349.14
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 365 365
AMOUNT $0.00 $813,349.14 $813,349.14




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for January 18, 2019

Presented at Board Meeting on March 20, 2019

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1.332,216.60
DEDUCTIONS ($581,594.11)
NET PAYROLL 750,622.49
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 3 362 365
AMOUNT $1.411.96 $749,210.53 $750,622.49




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2C



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

Date: March 20, 2019

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Kirby Brill, Interim General Manager ! %
Committee: Finance & Administration 03/13/19

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2019-3-1, Approving the Agency's Investment Policy
Update

Executive Summary:

The Agency's Investment Policy mandates an annual review and Board approval of the Policy,
or whenever there are significant changes. The Fiscal Year 2018/19 Investment Policy (Policy)
was updated and approved on February 21, 2018. On December 20, 2017, the Board of
Directors awarded PFM Asset Management LLC (PFM) a contract to provide advisory services
and day to day management of the Agency's investment portfolio. As the Agency's financial and
investment advisor, PFM reviewed the Agency's current Policy and provided confirmation that
the Policy is in compliance with the California Government Code which governs the investment
of public funds. As such, PFM did not recommend any changes to the Policy in regards to the
state's statutes. The Policy remains largely unchanged from the prior year apart from one change
from monitoring the Agency's weighted average portfolio duration to its weighted average
maturity. Additionally, minor clarifications and updates were made to the Policy's glossary.

The Policy continues to emphasize the Agency's public funds management objectives of safety,
liquidity, and return on investment, listed in order of priority.

Staff's Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution No. 2019-3-1, approving the update of the Agency's Investment Policy for
Fiscal Year 2019/20.

Budget Impact Budgeted yn):N  Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

None.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On February 21, 2018, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2018-2-5, approving the
Agency's Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2018/19.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The amendments to the investment policy are consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in optimizing the Agency's investment of surplus funds in accordance with
the Agency's Investment Policy.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - PFM Memorandum

Attachment 2 - Resolution 2019-3-1

Attachment 3 - Agency Investment Policy

Attachment 4 - Blacklined or Tracked Changes to FY 2018/19 Investment Policy

Board-Rec No.: 19059



pfl I I February 9, 2019

Memorandum

To: Christina Valencia, CFO/AGM
Tina Cheng, Budget Officer
Jeannette Smith, Financial Analyst |
Inland Empire Ultilities Agency

From: Sarah Meacham, Managing Director
Richard Babbe, Senior Managing Consultant
PFM Asset Management LLC

Re: 2019 Investment Policy Review

At your request, we reviewed the iniand Empire Utilities Agency’s (the “IEUA”) Investment
Policy (the “Policy”), as part of the IEUA’s annual review process. As written, the Policy is in
compliance with the California Government Code sections (the “Code”) that govern the
investment of public funds. Furthermore, there were no changes to the Government Code
effective 2019 that would require any changes to the Policy. Consequently, we are not
recommending any changes to the Policy at this time.

Please let us know if you have any questions or if you would like to discuss our
recommendations in more detail.



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-3-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE ANNUAL
UPDATE OF THE AGENCY’S* INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, a “Statement of Investment Policy” is rendered to the Board of
Directors on an annual basis or whenever there are recommended changes, whichever
occurs first;

WHEREAS, the Secretary/Treasurer, the General Manager or Executive Manager
of Finance and Administration/Assistant General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (Agency), in accordance with Government Code Section 53646.(a)(2), shall
annually prepare and submit a Statement of Investment Policy and such policy, and any
changes thereto, shall be considered by the legislative body at a public meeting; and

WHEREAS, the existing policy has been reviewed and revised in order to provide
for operational flexibility without sacrificing internal controls or increasing financial risk to
the Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors that:

Section 1. The revisions, if any, to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* Investment Policy
dated March 20, 2019 are to be adopted.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

Section 3. Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2018-2-5 is hereby rescinded
in its entirety.

ADOPTED this 20t day of March, 2019

Paul Hofer

ATTEST: President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof

Kati Parker

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*a Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2019-3-1

Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
1SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

|, Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2019-3-1, was adopted at a

regular Board Meeting on March 20, 2019, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Kati Parker

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

* a Municipal Water District

(SEAL)



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

6075 Kimball Avenue Chino CA 91708 909 993 1600 www.ieua.org

INVESTMENT
POLICY




__Section
1.0
2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0
8.0
9.0

10.0
11.0
12.0
13.0
14.0
15.0
16.0
17.0
18.0
19.0
20.0
21.0

Appendix

Exhibit A

Exhibit B

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

INVESTMENT POLICY
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.

Policy
Scope
Prudence
Objectives
Delegation of Authority
| Ethics & Conflicts of Interest

Authorized Financial Institutions & Dealers
Authorized & Suitable Investments
Authorized Investment for Bond Funds
Safekeeping & Custody
Diversification
Trading of Securities
Maximum Maturities
Portfolio Maturity Limitation
Monitoring Credit Ratings
Reporting
Internal Controls
Performance Standards
Policy Review
State Law
Investment Policy Adoption
Glossary of Cash Management Terms
List of Investment Advisor
List of Authorized Brokers

P OWWW VOWOWOoOHONNNNOOW WW NNPRBRBE



1.0

2.0

3.0

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
INVESTMENT POLICY

POLICY

WHEREAS; The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and investment of public
funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern (California Government Code
(CGQ) § 53600.6 and 53630.1 (CGC §53600.6 and §53630.1);

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest surplus monies, not required for the
immediate necessities of the local agency, in accordance with the provisions of CGC §5922 and CGC §53601
et seq.; and

WHEREAS; the Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/ Assistant General Manager
(EMFAJAGM) or the General Manager (GM) of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) shall annually, or
whenever there are recommended changes, whichever occurs first, prepare and submit a statement of
investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered by the legislative body at
a public meeting (CGC §53646[al).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the policy of IEUA is to invest funds in a manner which will
provide: (i) the maximum security; (i) the funds necessary to meet the daily cash flow demands of the
IEUA; and (iii) the highest investment return while conforming to all statutes governing the investment of
IEUA funds within the constraints of this Investment Policy.

SCOPE

This Investment Policy applies to all surplus monies of IEUA, as defined below.
Surplus Monies are defined, for the Investment Policy, as all funds of the IEUA except:

®  Monies held in Deferred Compensation Accounts
e Monies held in Capital Capacity Reimbursement Accounts
e Bond funds pursuant to bond documents

Pooling of funds

Except for cash in certain restricted and special funds, IEUA will consolidate cash and reserve balances
from all funds to maximize investments earnings and to increase efficiencies with regards to investment
pricing, safekeeping and administration. Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based
on their respective participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

PRUDENCE

The standard of prudence to be used by designated investment signatories shall be the "prudent investor"
standard (CGC §53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. Investments
shall be made with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing,
including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of IEUA, that a
prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of
funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of
the agency.

mﬁ

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 1



Designated investment signatories, acting in accordance with written procedures, this Investment Policy,
and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk
or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

OBJECTIVES

As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, and
managing public funds; the primary objectives, in priority order, of the investment activities shall be:

A. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
investments made by IEUA shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation
of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required to prevent any
potential loss on any individual security or depository from exceeding the income generated from the
remainder of the portfolio.

B. Liquidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable IEUA to meet all operating
requirementswhich might be reasonably anticipated.

C. Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a
market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, considering the investment risk
constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. Return on investment is of secondary
importance compared to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core of investments
is limited to relatively low- risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being
assumed.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from CGC §53600, et seq. Management’s
responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated for a one-year period by the Board of
Directors, to the Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/ Assistant General Manager
(EMFAJAGM) or the General Manager (GM) who shall thereafter assume full responsibility for those
transactions until the delegation of authority is revoked by the Board of Directors. Subject to review, the
Board of Directors may renew the delegation of authority each year. The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall
establish written procedures for the operation of the investment program consistent with this Investment
Policy. Procedures should include reference to: safekeeping, wire transfer agreements,
collateral/depository agreements and banking services contracts, as appropriate. Such procedures shall
include explicit delegation of authority to persons/positions responsible for investment transactions. No
person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this Investment
Policy and the procedures established by the EMFAJ/AGM or the GM and Administration. The
EMFA/AGM or GM shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of
controls to regulate the activities of subordinates.

The EMFA/AGM and/or GM may engage the services of one or more external investment advisors to assist
in the management of the IEUA's investment portfolio in a manner consistent with this Investment Policy
and the Agency’s investment objectives and any written directions provided by the EMFA/AGM or GM.
Furthermore, the advisors may not take possession of IEUA’s cash or securities. Such investment advisors
must be registered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.

#

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 2



7.0

8.0

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers and employees and financial advisors involved in the placement of investments shall refrain from
personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or which
could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, BROKERS AND DEALERS

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, excluding bank deposits and investments
made directly with an issuer, the EMFA/AGM or the GM shall maintain a list of approved and authorized
financial institutions selected based on credit-worthiness, financial strength, experience, and
capitalization.

In selecting the financial institutions for the deposit or investment of IEUA funds, the EMFA/AGM or the
GM'’s consideration shall include the depository’s latest equity/asset ratio data and continue to monitor
the financial institutions' credit characteristics and financial history throughout the period during which
IEUA funds are deposited or invested.

The minimum qualifications for Agency approved depository/financial institutions include: (i) that
they must be at least three (3) years old; have total assets in excess of ten ($10) billion dollars; a core
capitalfasset ratio of 5 percent or better; or (ii) have total assets in excess of five hundred million
dollars ($500,000,000); and a core capital/asset ratio of 6 percent or better.

For the services of banks, savings banks, and savings and loan associations, depository agreements
shall be prepared by the EMFA/AGM or the GM and authorized representatives of the respective
financial institutions for consideration and execution by the Board of Directors.

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, for broker/dealer services utilized to
invest in government securities and other investments, the EMFA/AGM or the GM is designated to select
only brokers/dealers who are licensed and in good standing with the California Department of Securities
(CDS), the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority
(FINRA), or other applicable self-regulatory organizations. A periodic review of authorized brokers/dealers
is essential to serve the IEUA’s investment needs.

If IEUA has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment services, the investment advisor may

use their own list of approved issuers, brokers/dealers and financial institution to conduct transaction on the
IEUA's behalf.

AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

[EUA's investments are governed by Government Code. Within the investments permitted by the
Government Code, IEUA seeks to further restrict eligible investments to the investments listed below. In
the event an apparent discrepancy is found between this investment policy and the Government Code,
the more restrictive parameters will take precedence. Percentage holding limits listed in this section apply
at the date an investment is purchased. Credit ratings, as shown, specify the minimum credit rating
category required at the point of purchase.

A. United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of indebtedness, or those for which
the full faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment of principal and interest.

B. Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterpriseobligations, participations,
or other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by
federal agencies or United States government-sponsored enterprises.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 3



C. State Municipal Securities — Registered treasury notes or bonds issued by any of the 50 United
States, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing property
owned, controlled or operated by a state or by a department, board, agency, or authority of
any of the 5o states. Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated in a
rating category of “"A” or its equivalent or better by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating
Organization (NRSRO). Short-term municipal securities eligible for investment shall be
rated at or above the following credit agencies investment grade ratings; Sp-1 by Standard &
Poor’s, F-1 by Fitch, and MIG-1 by Moody’s. These ratings for short term municipal securities
signify the issuer’s strong capacity to pay principal and interest. Not more than 10 percent of
IEUA’s funds shall be invested in state and local municipal securities.

D. California Local Agency Municipal Securities — Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidence of
indebtedness of a local agency or municipality located within the State of California, including debt
securities issued by the IEUA. Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated
in a rating category of “"A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

E. Bank deposits, including demand deposit accounts, savings account, and market rate accounts,
time deposits, and certificates of deposit in financial institutions located in California. Bank
deposits are required to be collateralized as specified under Government Code § 53630 et. seq.
Agreements allowing for the waiver of the collateral requirement for that amount of deposit
covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation may be implemented provided the
remainder of the deposit is secured by collateral as required by the Government Code.

F. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit (NCD) issued by a nationally
or state-chartered bank, a savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section 5102
of the Financial Code), a state or federal credit union, or by a federally licensed or state-licensed
branch of a foreign bank. Purchases are limited to securities rated in arating category of "A” (long-
term) and/or “A-1” (short-term) or their equivalents or better by a NRSRO. NCD for which the full
amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the maximum term of each
certificate is insured by federal deposit insurance are exempt from the rating requirements. A
maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category. The maximum
investment maturity will be restricted to five years.

G. Placement Service Deposits (PSD). Funds may be placed with a private sector entity that assists
in the placement of deposit with eligible financial institutions located in the United States (CGC
§ 53601.8). The full amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the
maximum term of each PSD shall at all times be insured by federal deposit insurance. The
maximum portfolio exposure to Placement Service Deposits is limited to 30 percent. The
maximum investment maturity will be restricted to five years.

H. Commercial paper of "prime" quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter and number
rating as provided for by a NRSRO. The entity that issues the commercial paper shall meet all of
the following conditions in either paragraph (1) or paragraph (2):

(1) The entity meets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation;
(b) Has total assets more than five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000);
(c) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated in category of
"A" or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

B e e e e ——— e e o e )

Page 4

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy



(2) The entity meets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized within the United States as a special purpose corporation,
trust, or limited liability company;
(b) Has program wide credit enhancements including, but not limited to, over
collateralization, letters of credit, or surety bond;
(c) Has commercial paper that is rated in a rating category of "A-1" or better,
or the equivalent, by a NRSRO.

Eligible commercial paper shall have a maximum maturity of 270 days or less. A maximum of 25
percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category with no more than 10 percent of the
outstanding commercial paper of any single issuer.

1. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) investment pool is a voluntary program created by
statute as an investment alternative for California’s local governments and special districts and is
under the administration of the State Governor of California. All securities purchased by LAIF
are under the authority of Government Code §16429 and §16480.4. As part of the Pooled
Money Investment Account (PMIA), LAIF has oversight by the Pooled Money Investment
Board (PMIB), and an in- house Investment Committee. LAIF also has oversight by the Local
Agency Investment Advisory Board and is audited by the Bureau of State Audits on an
annual basis. Investment in California LAIF cannot exceed the maximum deposit per agency limit
as set by the Local Agency Investment Fund.

J. Local Government Investment Pools (LGIP). Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers
authority organized pursuant to Government Code § 6509.7. To be eligible for purchase, the pool
must meet the requirements of CGC § 53601(p).

Whenever the IEUA has any fund invested in a LGIP, the CFO/AGM or the GM shall maintain on
file a copy of the pools’ current information statement to be reviewed on a periodic basis.
Investment in LGIPs cannot exceed the maximum deposit limit as set by each LGIP.

K. Money Market Funds - Investing solely in  U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. Government Agency
securities, and repurchase agreements relating to the above obligations. To be eligible, these
Money Market Funds must have met either of the following criteria: (A) Attained the highest ranking
or the highest letter and numerical rating provided by not less than two NRSROs. (B) Retained an
investment advisor with not less than five years of experience and registered or exempt from
registration with the SEC, with assets under management more than five hundred million dollars
($500,000,000). No more than 20 percent of the portfolio may be invested in Money Market Funds
and with no more than 10 percent invested in any one money market mutual fund.

L. Repurchase Agreements - IEUA may invest in repurchase agreements with banks and dealers
with which IEUA has entered into a master repurchase agreement which specifies terms and
conditions of repurchase agreements.

1) Transactions shall be limited to the primary dealers and banking institutions
rated in a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO, or with a
financially stable banking institution which the Agency has substantial banking
relationship. The maturity of repurchase agreements shall not exceed go days. The
market value of securities used as collateral for repurchase agreements shall be
monitored daily by the EMFA/AGM or GM and will not be allowed to fall below
102 percent of the value of the repurchase agreement plus the value of collateral
more than the value of the repurchase agreement.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 5



9.0

To conform with the Federal Bankruptcy Code which provides for the liquidation of
securities held as collateral for repurchase agreements, the only securities
acceptable as collateral shall be securities that are direct obligations of, or that are
fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States or any agency
of the United States.

2) Not more than 4o percent of the portfolio may be invested in repurchase
agreements and a security interest satisfactory to IEUA shall always be maintained
in the securities subject to a repurchase agreement.

M. Medium Term Notes (MTN): MTNs defined as all corporate and depository institution debt
securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued by corporations
organized and operating within the United States or by depository institutions licensed by the
United States or any state and operating within the United States. Purchases in this category
shall not exceed 30 percent of the portfolio and must be rated in a rating category of “"A” or its
equivalent, or better by a NRSRO.

N. U.S. Instrumentalities (Supranational). United States dollar denominated senior unsecured
unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American
Development Bank, with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, and eligible for
purchase and sale within the United States. Purchases are limited to securities that are rated in a
rating category of "AA” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO. A maximum of 20 percent of the
portfolio may be invested in United States Instrumentalities.

Ineligible Investments: Investments not described herein, including but not limited to, reverse
repurchase agreements and common stocks are prohibited from use in this portfolio. This Investment
Policy further specifically disallows investments in inverse floaters, range notes, or interest only strips
that are derived from a pool of mortgages, or any security that could result in zero interest accrual if held
to maturity.

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS FOR BOND FUNDS

Bond funds shall be invested in the securities permitted pursuant to Board approved bond documents. If
the bond documents are silent as to the permitted investments, bond funds will be invested in the
securities permitted by this policy. Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Investment Policy, the
dollar portfolio, percentage, and term limitations listed elsewhere in the Investment Policy do not apply
to bond funds. In addition to the securities listed in Section 8.0 above, bond funds may be investedin a
structured investment product if approved by the EMFA/AGM or GM.

SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

As required by CGC §53601 all security transactions entered by IEUA shall be conducted on Delivery versus
Payment basis. Delivery versus Payment or DVP basis means all securities purchased or acquired shall be
delivered to IEUA by book entry, physical delivery, or third-party custodial agreement. Investments in the
state pool, local government investment pools, or money market funds are undeliverable, and therefore,
not subject to the delivery or third-party safe keeping requirements.

e e T T S T T

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 6



11.0

DIVERSIFICATION

The Board of Directors recognize that investment risks can result from issuer defaults, market price
changes, or various technical complications leading to temporary illiquidity. Portfolio diversification is
employed to minimize these risks. Investment signatories are expected to display prudence in the selection
andfor approval of securities, to minimize the risks present in the investment portfolio. No individual
investment transaction shall be undertaken which jeopardizes the total capital position of the overall
portfolio. To promote diversification, no more than 5% of the portfolio may be invested in the securities of
any one issuer, regardless of security type; except for U.S. Treasuries, federal agencies, supranational, and
pooled investments such as LAIF, money market funds, and local government investment pools.

The Board of Directors acknowledges that from time to time certain situations may arise during which
strict adherence to an inflexible investment policy may be overly restrictive. On a case by case basis,
the Board of Directors may consider any pertinent information of such situations and may, by minute
action, modify or waive, within the constraints of CGC §53601 et seq., any of the provisions and/or
restrictions of this Investment Policy.

The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall periodically establish diversification guidelines, within the context of this
policy, and strategies to control any risks of default, market price changes, and illiquidity.

12.0 TRADING OF SECURITIES

A trade is the movement from one security to another and may be done for a variety of reasons, such
as to increase yield, lengthen or shorten maturities, to take a profit, or to increase investment quality. The
purchase and sale transaction and the sale transaction must each be recorded separately and any losses or
gains on the sale must be recorded.

The EMFA/AGM or the GM may obtain competitive bids from at least two brokers or financial institutions
on all purchases based on investment analysis recommended by staff about the investment policy
guidelines. Competitive bids can be also obtained by other communication channels when necessary.

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the trading of the
funds managed by the investment advisor wili be performed by the investment advisor based on their
established policies and procedure to evaluate and monitor the firms’ credit worthiness, as well as their
ability to perform the duties necessary for efficient trade execution. All trading activity conducted by the
investment advisor shall be made in accordance with this Investment Policy and any written directions
provided by the EMFA/AGM and/or GM.

13.0 MAXIMUM MATURITIES

14.0

Where no maturity limit is stated for an investment under Section 8.0, no investment shall be made in any
security that at the time of the investment, has a term remaining to maturity more than five years unless
the Board of Directors has granted express authority to make that investment either specifically or as part
of a previous investment program, no less than three (3) months prior to the investment. Any investment
currently held at the time the investment policy is adopted which does not meet the new policy guidelines
will be held until maturity and shall be exempt from the current policy. At the time of the investment’s
maturity or liquidation such funds shall be reinvested only as provided in the most current policy.

PORTFOLIO MATURITY LIMITATION

The weighted average maturity of the entire portfolio shall not exceed three (3) years.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 7



16.0

17.0

MONITORING CREDIT RATINGS

The EMFA/AGM or the GM or the investment advisor shall monitor the ratings of all investments in
their portfolios on a continuous basis. If an existing investment’s rating drops below the minimum credit
rating required for new investments made pursuant to this Investment Policy, the EMFA/AGM or the GM
shall make a written recommendation to the Board as to whether this security should be held or sold
prior to maturity.

REPORTING

The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall submit to each member of the Board of Directors a monthly investment
report. This report will include the elements of the quarterly report as recommended by CGC §53646, to
include:

Type of investment

Name of institution

Date of maturity

Amount of deposit or cost of the security and the par value

Current market value of all securities

Rate of interest/earnings (yield)

A monthly list of transactions

@ h"moon oo

CGC §53646(b)(2), (3) recommends that the investment report must include a statement that (i) all
investment actions executed since the last investment report have been made in full compliance with the
investment Policy or a Board of Directors' minute action (wavier) and, that (ii) IEUA will meet its
expenditure obligations for the next six months. The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall maintain a complete
and timely record of all investment transactions in support of the above statement.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The EMFA/AGM or the GM is responsible for establishing and maintaining a control structure designed to
ensure that the assets of the IEUA are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure
shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived
and (2) the valuation and benefits require estimates and judgments by management.

An annual independent review, or as needed to address recommended changes, by an external auditor to
assure compliance with policies and procedures will be performed as part of the IEUA’s annual audit.

18.0 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of obtaining a market rate of return
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the investment risk constraints and the
cash flow needs. To determine whether market rate of return is being achieved, the EMFA/AGM or the
GM shall identify comparable benchmark(s) to the portfolio investment duration, (e.g. go-day US Treasury
Bill, 6-month US Treasury Bill, average LAIF yield rate).

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the investment
performance of the managed funds shall be evaluated and compared to an appropriate benchmark to

assess the success of the investment program relative to [EUA’s safety, liquidity, return objectives.

This comparative analysis is included in investment report presented to the Board of Directors monthly.

B R —————— s = = = ]

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 8



19.0 POLICY REVIEW

This Investment Policy shall be reviewed regularly to ensure its consistency with the overall objectives of
preservation of principal, liquidity, and return and its relevance to current law and financial and economic
trends. The Board shall be responsible for maintaining guidance over this Investment Policy to ensure that

IEUA can adapt readily to changing market conditions and approve any modification to the Investment
Policy prior to implementation.

20.0 STATE LAW

The legislated authority of the IEUA’s investments is covered in Sections 53601, 53607, 53635, 53638, 53646,

53652, and 53653 of the Government Code. It is the policy of the IEUA to comply with the State laws
governing its investments.

21.0 INVESTMENTPOLICY ADOPTION

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Board of Directors of IEUA (A Municipal Water
District). Moreover, the Policy shall be reviewed whenever there are recommended changes or annually,
whichever occurs first, and modifications must be approved by the Board of Directors.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED:

Name: Paul Hofer

Title: President, Board of Directors
Date:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 9



APPENDIX: GLOSSARY OF CASH MANAGEMENT TERMS

BOND PROCEEDS:

The money paid to the issuer by the purchaser or
underwriter of a new issue of municipal securities. These
moneys are used to finance the project or purpose for which
the securities were issued and to pay certain costs of
issuance as may be provided in the bond contract.

BROKER:

A broker acts as an intermediary between a buyer and seller
foracommission and does not trade for his/her own risk and
account or inventory.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT (CD):

A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by a
certificate. :

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT ACCOUNT REGISTRY
SYSTEM (CDARS):

A private CD placement service that allows local agencies to
purchase more than $250,000 in CDs from a single financial
institution (must be a participating institution of CDARS)
while still maintaining FDIC insurance coverage. CDARS is
currently the only entity providing this service. CDARS
facilitates the trading of deposits between the California
institution and other participating institutions in amounts
that are less than $250,000 each, so that FDIC coverage is
maintained.

COLLATERAL:
Securities, evidence of deposit or other property, which
a borrower pledges to secure repayment of a loan. Also
refers to securities pledged by a bank to secure deposits of
public monies.

COMMERCIAL PAPER:

A short-term, unsecured, promissory note with a fixed
maturity of no more than 270 days. By statute, these
issues are exempt from registration with the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission.

CREDIT RISK:

The risk to an investor that an issuer will default in the
payment of interest and/or principal on a security and a loss
will result.

CUSTODIAN:
A bank or other financial institution that keeps custody of
stock certificates and other assets.

DEALER:

A dealer, as opposed to a broker, actsas a principal in all
transaction, buying and selling for his own risk and account
orinventory.

DELIVERY OF SECURITIES:

There are two methods of delivery of securities; Delivery
versus Payment and Delivery versus Receipt. Delivery versus
payment is delivery of securities with an exchange of
money for the securities. Delivery versus receipt is delivery
of securities with an exchange of signed receipt for the
securities.

DIVERSIFICATION:
Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities
offering independent returns.

DURATION:

A measure of the timing of the cash flows to be received
from a given-fixed income security. This calculation is
based on three variables: term to maturity, coupon rate,
and yield to maturity. The duration of a security is a useful
indicator of its price volatility for given changes in interest
rates.

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION (FDIC): A
federal agency that insures bank deposits.

FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY
(FINRA):

The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) is the
largest independent regulator for all securities firms doing
business in the United States. All told, FINRA
oversees over 3,600 brokerage firms, about 155,000
branch offices and approximately 630,000 registered
securities representatives.

INTEREST ONLY STRIPS:

The interest portion of a Treasury note or bond that has
been stripped of its principal component through the
commercial book-entry system.

INTEREST RATE RISK:

The risk of gain or loss in market values of securities due to
changes in interest-rate levels. For example, rising interest
rates will cause the market value of portfolio securities to
decline.

INVERSE FLOATER:

Fixed income instrument whose coupon orinterest rate
is periodically reset according to a short-term rate index such
as LIBOR, or prime rate. Unlike the traditional floating
rate instrument, however, the inverse floater's rate is set
equal to a fixed rate minus the short-term rate index.

INVESTMENT POLICY:

A clear and concise statement of the objectives and
parameters formulated by an investor or investment
manager for a portfolio of investment securities.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 10



INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO:
A collection of securities held by a bank, individual,
institution, or government agency for investment purposes.

LIQUIDITY:
The measure of an asset’s ability to be converted easily and
rapidly into cash with minimum risk on principal.

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF):

An investment pool managed by the California State
Treasurer.  Local government units, with consent of the
governing body of that agency, may voluntarily deposit
surplus funds for investment. Interest earned is distributed by
the State Controller to the participating governmental
agencies on a quarterly basis.

MARKET VALUE:
The price at which a security is currently being sold in
the market. See FAIR VALUE.

MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT:

A written contract covering all future transactions between
the parties to repurchase agreements and reverse
repurchase agreements that establish each party’s rights in
the transactions. A master agreement will often specify,
among other things, theright of the buyer-lenderto
liquidate the underlying securities in the event of
default by the seller-borrower.

MATURITY:
The date that the principal or stated value of adebt
instrument becomes due and payable.

MEDIUM-TERM NOTES (MTNs):

Corporate notes, having any or of the features of
corporate bonds and ranging in maturity from nine months
out to thirty years. The difference between corporate
bonds and MTNs is that corporate bonds are underwritten.

NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED STATISTICAL RATING
ORGANIZATION (NRSRO):

A rating organization designated by the SEC as being
nationally recognized, such as Moody's Investor Service,
Inc.(Moody’s), Standard & Poor's (S&P), and Fitch Ratings
(Fitch).

NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:

Time deposits issued by Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insured banks and are underwritten by
the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA)
registered Broker/Dealers. Also known as "DTC Eligible
CDs" or "Brokered Deposits”, this type o f deposit is
offered to investors by issuing institutions looking to raise
liquidity and funding through the wholesale and
institutional markets.

PAR VALUE:

The amount of principal that must be paid at maturity. Also
referred to as the face amount of a bond, normally quoted in
increments of $1,000 per bond.

PRIMARY DEALER:

A group of government securities dealers who submit daily
reports of market activity and positions and monthly
financial statements to the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York and are subject to its informal oversight.
Primary dealers include Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC)-registered securities broker/dealers, banks and a few
unregulated firms.

PRINCIPAL:
The face or par value of a debt instrument or the amount of
capital invested in a security.

PRUDENT INVESTMENT STANDARD:

The way a prudent person of discretion and intelligence
would be expected to manage the investment program in
seeking a reasonable income and preservation of capital.

RANGE NOTES:

Securities that accrue interest during an interest period at a
fixed or variable rate if a specified index is within a specified
range during a designated period or at a pointin time. A
Range Note may not bear intefest if the specified index is
outside the specified range.

RATE OF RETURN:
1) The yield which can be attained on a security based on its
purchase price or its current market price.
2) Income earned on an investment, expressed as a
percentage of the cost of the investment.

REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (RP OR REPO):

A holder of securities (e.g. investment dealer) sells these
securities to an investor (e.g. the Agency) with an
agreement to repurchase them at a fixed date. The
security “buyer” (e.g. the Agency) in effect lends the
“seller” money for the period of the agreement, and the
terms of the agreement are structured to compensate
the “buyer” for this. Dealers use RP extensively to finance
their positions. Exception: When the Fed is said to be
doing RP, it is lending money that is increasing bank
reserves.

REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (REVERSE
REPO):

A counter party (e.g. investment dealer) buys the securities
from the holder of securities (e.g. the Agency) with an
agreement to sell them back at a fixed date. The counter
party in effect lends the seller (e.g. the Agency) money
for the period of the agreement with terms of the
agreement structured to compensate buyer.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 11



SAFEKEEPING:

A service banks offer to clients for a fee, where physical
securities are held in the bank’s vault for protection and
book-entry securities are on record with the Federal
Reserve Bank or Depository Trust Company in the bank’s
name for the benefit of the client. As agent for the client,
the safekeeping bank settles securities transactions,
collects coupon payments, and redeems securities at
maturity or, if called, on the call date.

SECURITIES:

Investment instruments such as notes, bonds, stocks,
money market instruments and other instruments of
indebtedness of equity.

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (SEQ):
Agency created by Congress to protect investors in
securities transactions by administering securities
legislation.

SECONDARY MARKET:
A market for the repurchase and resale of outstanding
issues following the initial distribution.

e e S g |

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

SUPRANATIONALS:

International organizations whereby member states
transcend national boundaries or interests to share in the
decision-making process and vote on issues pertaining to
the wider grouping.

TOTAL RETURN:

Total return, when measuring performance, is the actual
rate of return of an investment or a pool of investments
over a given evaluation period. Total return includes
interest, capital gains, dividends and distributions realized
over a given period.

TREASURY SECURITIES:

Securities issued as direct obligations of the U.S.
Government and backed by the full faith and credit of the
federal government.

WEIGHTED AVERAGE MATURITY (WAM):
The average maturity of all the securities that comprise a
portfolio, typically expressed in days of years.

YIELD:

The annual rate of return on an investment expressed as a
percentage of the investment. Income yield is obtained by
dividing the current dollar income by the current market
price for the security.

Page 12



Exhibit A

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE MANAGER OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION/AGM
OR GENERAL MANAGER

INVESTMENT ADVISOR

The following investment advisor is authorized to provide investment services to the IEUA, in accordance with the

IEUA’s Investment Policy:

1. PFM Asset Management LLC — Contract Number 4600002440 Approved 12/20/2017

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy



Exhibit B

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE MANAGER OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION/AGM
OR GENERAL MANAGER

Authorized Brokers/Dealers

NONE

e e e e e s e ey
B e e e e U s ey e

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

() A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

6075 Kimball Avenue Chino CA 91708 909 993 1600 www.ieva.org

INVESTMENT
POLICY

BLACKLINED/CHANGES



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

INVESTMENT POLICY
TABLE OF CONTENTS
~ Section Page No.

1.0 Policy 3
2.0 Scope 3
3.0 Prudence 3
4.0 Objectives 4
5.0 Delegation of Authority 4
6.0 Ethics & Conflicts of Interest 5
7.0 Authorized Financial Institutions & Dealers 5
8.0 Authorized & Suitable Investments [
9.0 Authorized Investment for Bond Funds 8
10.0 Safekeeping & Custody 8
11.0 Diversification 9
12.0 Trading of Securities 9
13.0 Maximum Maturities 9
14.0 Portfolio Duratien-Maturity Limitation 9
15.0 Monitoring Credit Ratings 10
16.0 Reporting 10
17.0 Internal Controls 10
18.0 Performance Standards 10
19.0 Policy Review 11
20.0 State Law 11
21.0 Investment Policy Adoption 11

Appendix | Glossary of Cash Management Terms 12

Exhibit A | List of Investment Advisor 16

Exhibit B | List of Authorized Brokers 17




1.0

2.0

3.0

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
INVESTMENT POLICY

POLICY

WHEREAS; The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and investment of public
funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern (California Government Code
(CGQ) § 53600.6 and 53630.1 (CGC §53600.6 and §53630.1);

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest surplus monies, not required for the

immediate necessities of the local agency, in accordance with the provisions of CGC §5922 and CGC §53601
et seq.; and

WHEREAS; the Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/ Assistant General Manager
(EMFA/AGM) or the General Manager (GM) of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) shall annually, or
whenever there are recommended changes, whichever occurs first, prepare and submit a statement of
investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered by the legislative body at
a public meeting (CGC §53646[al).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the policy of IEUA is to invest funds in a manner which will
provide: (i) the maximum security; (i) the funds necessary to meet the daily cash flow demands of the
IEUA; and (iii) the highest investment return while conforming to all statutes governing the investment of
IEUA funds within the constraints of this Investment Policy.

SCOPE
This Investment Policy applies to all surplus monies of IEUA, as defined below.
Surplus Monies are defined, for the Investment Policy, as all funds of the IEUA except:

e Monies held in Deferred Compensation Accounts
e Monies held in Capital Capacity Reimbursement Accounts
e Bond funds pursuant to bond documents

Pooling of funds

Except for cash in certain restricted and special funds, IEUA will consolidate cash and reserve balances
from all funds to maximize investments earnings and to increase efficiencies with regards to investment
pricing, safekeeping and administration. Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based
on their respective participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

PRUDENCE

The standard of prudence to be used by designated investment signatories shall be the "prudent investor"
standard (CGC §53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. Investments
shall be made with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing,
including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of IEUA, that a
prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of
funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of
the agency.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 3



4.0

Designated investment signatories, acting in accordance with written procedures, this Investment Policy,
and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk
or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

OBJECTIVES

As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, and
managing public funds; the primary objectives, in priority order, of the investment activities shall be:

A. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments made by IEUA shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation
of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required to prevent any
potential loss on any individual security or depository from exceeding the income generated from the
remainder of the portfolio.

B. Liguidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable IEUA to meet all operating
requirements which might be reasonably anticipated.

C. Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a
market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, considering the investment risk
constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. Return on investment is of secondary
importance compared to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core of investments
is limited to relatively low- risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being
assumed.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from CGC §53600, et seq. Management’s
responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated for a one-year period by the Board of
Directors, to the Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/ Assistant General Manager
(EMFA/AGM) or the General Manager (GM) who shall thereafter assume full responsibility for those
transactions until the delegation of authority is revoked by the Board of Directors. Subject to review, the
Board of Directors may renew the delegation of authority each year. The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall
establish written procedures for the operation of the investment program consistent with this Investment
Policy. Procedures should include reference to: safekeeping, wire transfer agreements,
collateral/depository agreements and banking services contracts, as appropriate. Such procedures shall
include explicit delegation of authority to persons/positions responsible for investment transactions. No
person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this Investment
Policy and the procedures established by the EMFA/AGM or the GM and Administration. The
EMFA/AGM or GM shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of
controls to regulate the activities of subordinates.

The EMFA/AGM and/or GM may engage the services of one or more external investment advisors to assist
in the management of the IEUA’s investment portfolio in a manner consistent with this Investment Policy
and the Agency’s investment objectives and any written directions provided by the EMFA/AGM or GM.
Furthermore, the advisors may not take possession of IEUA’s cash or securities. Such investment advisors
must be registered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.

T

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 4



6.0

8.0

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers and employees and financial advisors involved in the placement of investments shall refrain from
personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or which
could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, BROKERS AND DEALERS

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, excluding bank deposits and investments
made directly with an issuer, the EMFA/AGM or the GM shall maintain a list of approved and authorized
financial institutions selected based on credit-worthiness, financial strength, experience, and
capitalization.

In selecting the financial institutions for the deposit or investment of IEUA funds, the EMFA/AGM or the
GM's consideration shall include the depository’s latest equity/asset ratio data and continue to monitor
the financial institutions' credit characteristics and financial history throughout the period during which
IEUA funds are deposited or invested.

The minimum qualifications for Agency approved depository/financial institutions include: (i) that
they must be at least three (3) years old; have total assets in excess of ten ($10) billion dollars; a core
capital/asset ratio of 5 percent or better; or (ii) have total assets in excess of five hundred million
dollars ($500,000,000); and a core capitalfasset ratio of 6 percent or better.

For the services of banks, savings banks, and savings and loan associations, depository agreements
shall be prepared by the EMFA/AGM or the GM and authorized representatives of the respective
financial institutions for consideration and execution by the Board of Directors.

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, for broker/dealer services utilized to
invest in government securities and other investments, the EMFA/AGM or the GM is designated to select
only brokers/dealers who are licensed and in good standing with the California Department of Securities
(CDS), the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority
(FINRA), or other applicable self-regulatory organizations. A periodic review of authorized brokers/dealers
is essential to serve the IEUA’s investment needs.

If IEUA has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment services, the investment advisor may
use their own list of approved issuers, brokers/dealers and financial institution to conduct transaction on the
IEUA’s behalf.

AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

IEUA's investments are governed by Government Code. Within the investments permitted by the
Government Code, IEUA seeks to further restrict eligible investments to the investments listed below. In
the event an apparent discrepancy is found between this lvestment—investment policy and the
Government Code, the more restrictive parameters will take precedence. Percentage holding limits listed
in this section apply at the date an investment is purchased. Credit ratings, as shown, specify the minimum
credit rating category required at the point of purchase.

A United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of indebtedness, or those for which
the full faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment of principal and interest.

B. Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterpriseobligations, participations,
or other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by
federal agencies or United States government-sponsored enterprises.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 5



C. State Municipal Securities — Registered treasury notes or bonds issued by any of the 50 United
States, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing property
owned, controlled or operated by a state or by a department, board, agency, or authority of
any of the 5o states. Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated in a
rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating
Organization (NRSRO). Short-term municipal securities eligible for investment shall be
rated at or above the following credit agencies investment grade ratings; Sp-1 by Standard &
Poor’s, F-1 by Fitch, and MIG-1 by Moody’s. These ratings for short term municipal securities
signify the issuer’s strong capacity to pay principal and interest. Not more than 10 percent of
IEUA's funds shall be invested in state and local municipal securities.

D. California Local Agency Municipal Securities — Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidence of
indebtedness of a local agency or municipality located within the State of California, including debt
securities issued by the IEUA. Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated
in a rating category of "A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

E. Bank deposits, including demand deposit accounts, savings account, and market rate accounts,
time deposits, and certificates of deposit in financial institutions located in California. Bank
deposits are required to be collateralized as specified under Government Code § 53630 et. seq.
Agreements allowing for the waiver of the collateral requirement for that amount of deposit
covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation may be implemented provided the
remainder of the deposit is secured by collateral as required by the Government Code.

F. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit (NCD) issued by a nationally
or state-chartered bank, a savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section 5102
of the Financial Code), a state or federal credit union, or by a federally licensed or state-licensed
branch of a foreign bank. Purchases are limited to securities rated in a rating category of *“A” (long-
term) and/or “A-1" (short-term) or their equivalents or better by a NRSRO. NCD for which the full
amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the maximum term of each
certificate is insured by federal deposit insurance are exempt from the rating requirements. A
maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category. The maximum
investment maturity will be restricted to five years.

G. Placement Service Deposits (PSD). Funds may be placed with a private sector entity that assists
in the placement of deposit with eligible financial institutions located in the United States (CGC
§ 53601.8). The full amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the
maximum term of each PSD shall at all times be insured by federal deposit insurance. The
maximum portfolio exposure to Placement Service Deposits is limited to 30 percent. The
maximum investment maturity will be restricted to five years.

H. Commercial paper of "prime" quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter and number
rating as provided for by a NRSRO. The entity that issues the commercial paper shall meet all of
the following conditions in either paragraph (1) or paragraph (2):

(1) The entity meets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation;
(b) Has total assets more than five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000);
(c) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated in category of
"A" or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

Page 6

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy



(2) The entity meets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized within the United States as a special purpose corporation,
trust, or limited liability company;
(b) Has program wide credit enhancements including, but not limited to, over
‘collateralization, letters of credit, or surety bond;
(c) Has commercial paper that is rated in a rating category of "A-1" or better,
or the equivalent, by a NRSRO.

Eligible commercial paper shall have a maximum maturity of 270 days or less. A maximum of 25
percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category with no more than 10 percent of the
outstanding commercial paper of any single issuer.

l. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) investment pool is a voluntary program created by
statute as an investment alternative for California’s local governments and special districts and is
under the administration of the State Governor of California. All securities purchased by LAIF
are under the authority of Government Code §16429 and §16480.4. As part of the Pooled
Money Investment Account (PMIA), LAIF has oversight by the Pooled Money Investment
Board (PMIB), and an in- house Investment Committee. LAIF also has oversight by the Local
Agency Investment Advisory Board and is audited by the Bureau of State Audits on an
annual basis. Investment in California LAIF cannot exceed the maximum deposit per agency limit
as set by the Local Agency Investment Fund.

J. Local Government Investment Pools (LGIP). Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers
authority organized pursuant to Government Code § 6509.7. To be eligible for purchase, the pool
must meet the requirements of CGC § 53601(p).

Whenever the IEUA has any fund invested in a LGIP, the CFO/AGM or the GM shall maintain on
file a copy of the pools’ current information statement to be reviewed on a periodic basis.
Investment in LGIPs cannot exceed the maximum deposit limit as set by each LGIP.

K. Money Market Funds - -Investing solely in U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. Government Agency
securities, and repurchase agreements relating to the above obligations. To be eligible, these
Money Market Funds must have met either of the following criteria: (A) Attained the highest ranking
or the highest letter and numerical rating provided by not less than two NRSROs. (B) Retained an
investment advisor with not less than five years of experience and registered or exempt from
registration with the SEC, with assets under management more than five hundred million dollars
($500,000,000). No more than 20 percent of the portfolio may be invested in Money Market Funds
and with no more than 10 percent invested in any one money market mutual fund.

L. Repurchase Agreements - IEUA may invest in repurchase agreements with banks and dealers
with which IEUA has entered into a master repurchase agreement which specifies terms and
conditions of repurchase agreements.

1) Transactions shall be limited to the primary dealers and banking institutions
rated in a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO, or with a
financially stable banking institution which the Agency has substantial banking
relationship. The maturity of repurchase agreements shall not exceed go days. The
market value of securities used as collateral for repurchase agreements shall be
monitored daily by the EMFA/AGM or GM and will not be allowed to fall below
102 percent of the value of the repurchase agreement plus the value of collateral
more than the value of the repurchase agreement.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Gagey



10.0

To conform with the Federal Bankruptcy Code which provides for the liquidation of
securities held as collateral for repurchase agreements, the only securities
acceptable as collateral shall be securities that are direct obligations of, or that are
fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States or any agency
of the United States.

2) Not more than 40 percent of the portfolio may be invested in repurchase
agreements and a security interest satisfactory to IEUA shall always be maintained
in the securities subject to a repurchase agreement.

M. Medium Term Notes (MTN): MTNs defined as all corporate and depository institution debt
securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued by corporations
organized and operating within the United States or by depository institutions licensed by the
United States or any state and operating within the United States. Purchases in this category
shall not exceed 30 percent of the portfolio and must be rated in a rating category of “A” or its
equivalent, or better by a NRSRO.

N. U.S. Instrumentalities (Supranational). United States dollar denominated senior unsecured
unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American
Development Bank, with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, and eligible for
purchase and sale within the United States. Purchases are limited to securities that are rated in a
rating category of “AA” or its equivalent or better by a NationallyRecognized-Statistical Rating
Organization{NRSRO}. A maximum of 20 percent of the portfolio may be invested in United States
Instrumentalities.

Ineligible Investments: Investments not described herein, including but not limited to, reverse
repurchase agreements and common stocks are prohibited from use in this portfolio. This Investment
Policy further specifically disallows investments in inverse floaters, range notes, or interest- only strips
that are derived from a pool of mortgages, or any security that could result in zero interest accrual if held
to maturity.

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS FOR BOND FUNDS

Bond funds shall be invested in the securities permitted pursuant to Board approved bond documents. If
the bond documents are silent as to the permitted investments, bond funds will be invested in the
securities permitted by this policy. Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Investment Policy, the
dollar portfolio, percentage, and term limitations listed elsewhere in the Investment Policy do not apply
to bond funds. In addition to the securities listed in Section 8.0 above, bond funds may be investedin a
structured investment product if approved by the EMFA/AGM or GM.

SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

As required by CGC §53601 all security transactions entered by IEUA shall be conducted on Delivery versus
Payment basis. Delivery versus Payment or DVP basis means all securities purchased or acquired shall be
delivered to IEUA by book entry, physical delivery, or third—partythird-party custodial agreement.
Investments in the state pool, local government investment pools, or money market funds are
undeliverable, and therefore, not subject to the delivery or third-party safe keeping requirements.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 8



DIVERSIFICATION

The Board of Directors recognize that investment risks can result from issuer defaults, market price
changes, or various technical complications leading to temporary illiquidity. Portfolio diversification is
employed to minimize these risks. Investment signatories are expected to display prudence in the selection
andjor approval of securities, to minimize the risks present in the investment portfolio. No individual
investment transaction shall be undertaken which jeopardizes the total capital position of the overall
portfolio. To promote diversification, no more than 5% of the portfolio may be invested in the securities of
any one issuer, regardless of security type; except for U.S. Treasuries, federal agencies, supranational, and
pooled investments such as LAIF, money market funds, and local government investment pools.

The Board of Directors acknowledges that from time to time certain situations may arise during which
strict adherence to an inflexible investment policy may be overly restrictive. On a case by case basis,
the Board of Directors may consider any pertinent information of such situations and may, by minute
action, modify or waive, within the constraints of CGC §53601 et seq., any of the provisions and/or
restrictions of this Investment Policy.

The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall periodically establish diversification guidelines, within the context of this
policy, and strategies to control any risks of default, market price changes, and illiquidity.

12.0 TRADING OF SECURITIES

A trade is the movement from one security to another and may be done for a variety of reasons, such
as to increase yield, lengthen or shorten maturities, to take a profit, or to increase investment quality. The
purchase and sale transaction and the sale transaction must each be recorded separately and any losses or
gains on the sale must be recorded.

The EMFA/AGM or the GM may obtain competitive bids from at least two brokers or financial institutions
on all purchases based on investment analysis recommended by staff about the investment policy
guidelines. Competitive bids can be also obtained by other communication channels when necessary.

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the trading of the
funds managed by the investment advisor will be performed by the investment advisor based on their
established policies and procedure to evaluate and monitor the firms’ credit worthiness, as well as their
ability to perform the duties necessary for efficient trade execution. All trading activity conducted by the
investment advisor shall be made in accordance with this Investment Policy and any written directions
provided by the EMFA/AGM and/or GM.

3.0 MAXIMUM MATURITIES

14.0

Where no maturity limit is stated for an investment under Section 8.0, no investment shall be made in any
security that at the time of the investment, has a term remaining to maturity more than five years unless
the Board of Directors has granted express authority to make that investment either specifically or as part
of a previous investment program, no less than three (3) months prior to the investment. Any investment
currently held at the time the investment policy is adopted which does not meet the new policy guidelines
will be held until maturityandmaturity and shall be exempt from the current policy. At the time of the
investment’s maturity or liquidation such funds shall be reinvested only as provided in the most current
policy.

PORTFOLIO BURAHONMATURITY LIMITATION

The weighted average duration-maturity of the entire portfolio shall not exceed three (3) years.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 9



16.0

17.0

MONITORING CREDIT RATINGS

The EMFA/AGM or the GM or the investment advisor shall monitor the ratings of all investments in
their portfolios on a continuous basis. If an existing investment’s rating drops below the minimum credit
rating required for new investments made pursuant to this Investment Policy, the EMFA/AGM or the GM
shall make a written recommendation to the Board as to whether this security should be held or sold
prior to maturity.

REPORTING

The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall submit to each member of the Board of Directors a monthly investment
report. This report will include the elements of the quarterly report as recommended by CGC §53646, to
include:

Type of investment

Name of institution

Date of maturity

Amount of deposit or cost of the security and the par value

Current market value of all securities

Rate of interest/earnings (yield)

A monthly list of transactions

@ hoapTo

CGC §53646(b)(2), (3) recommends that the investment report must include a statement that (i) all
investment actions executed since the last investment report have been made in full compliance with the
Investment Policy or a Board of Directors’ minute action (wavier) and, that (ii) IEUA will meet its
expenditure obligations for the next six months. The EMFA/AGM or the GM shall maintain a complete
and timely record of all investment transactions in support of the above statement.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The EMFA/AGM or the GM is responsible for establishing and maintaining a control structure designed to
ensure that the assets of the IEUA are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure
shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived
and (2) the valuation and benefits require estimates and judgments by management.

An annual independent review, or as needed to address recommended changes, by an external auditor to
assure compliance with policies and procedures will be performed as part of the IEUA’s annual audit.

18.0 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of obtaining a market rate of return
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the investment risk constraints and the
cash flow needs. To determine whether market rate of return is being achieved, the EMFA/AGM or the
GM shall identify comparable benchmark(s) to the portfolio investment duration, (e.g. go-day US Treasury
Bill, 6-month US Treasury Bill, average LAIF yield rate).

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the investment
performance of the managed funds shall be evaluated and compared to an appropriate benchmark to

assess the success of the investment program relative to IEUA's safety, liquidity, return objectives.

This comparative analysis is included in investment report presented to the Board of Directors monthly.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 10



19.0 POLICY REVIEW

This Investment Policy shall be reviewed regularly to ensure its consistency with the overall objectives of
preservation of principal, liquidity, and return and its relevance to current law and financial and economic
trends. The Board shall be responsible for maintaining guidance over this Investment Policy to ensure that
IEUA can adapt readily to changing market eenditiens,andconditions and approve any modification to the
investment Policy prior to implementation.

20.0 STATELAW

The legislated authority of the IEUA's investments is covered in Sections 53601, 53607, 53635, 53638, 53646,

53652, and 53653 of the Government Code. It is the policy of the IEUA to comply with the State laws
governing its investments.

21.0 INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Board of Directors of IEUA (A Municipal Water
District). Moreover, the Policy shall be reviewed whenever there are recommended changes or annually,
whichever occurs first, and modifications must be approved by the Board of Directors.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED:

Name: Paul Hofer

Title: President, Board of Directors
Date:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy



APPENDIX: GLOSSARY OF CASH MANAGEMENT TERMS

BOND PROCEEDS:

The money paid to the issuer by the purchaser or
underwriter of a new issue of municipal securities. These
moneys are used to finance the project or purpose for which
the securities were issued and to pay certain costs of
issuance as may be provided in the bond contract.

BROKER:

A broker acts as an intermediary between a buyer and seller
foracommission and does not trade for his/her own risk and
account or inventory.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT (CD):
A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by a
certificate.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT ACCOUNT REGISTRY
SYSTEM (CDARS):

A private CD placement service that allows local agencies to
purchase more than $250,000 in CDs from a single financial
institution (must be a participating institution of CDARS)
while still maintaining FDIC insurance coverage. CDARS is
currently the only entity providing this service. CDARS
facilitates the trading of deposits between the California
institution and other participating institutions in amounts
that are less than $250,000 each, so that FDIC coverage is
maintained.

COLLATERAL:
Securities, evidence of deposit or other property, which
a borrower pledges to secure repayment of a loan. Also
refers to securities pledged by a bank to secure deposits of
public monies.

COMMERCIAL PAPER:

A short-term, unsecured, promissory note with a fixed
maturity of no more than 270 days. By statute, these
issues are exempt from registration with the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission.

CREDIT RISK:

The risk to an investor that an issuer will default in the
payment of interest and/or principal on a security and a loss
will result.

CUSTODIAN:
A bank or other financial institution that keeps custody of
stock certificates and other assets.

DEALER:

A dealer, as opposed to a broker, actsas a principal in all
transaction, buying and selling for his own risk and account
or inventory.

DELIVERY OF SECURITIES:

There are two methods of delivery of securities; Delivery
versus Payment and Delivery versus Receipt. Delivery versus
payment is delivery of securities with an exchange of
money for the securities. Delivery versus receipt is delivery
of securities with an exchange of signed receipt for the
securities.

DIVERSIFICATION:
Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities
offering independent returns.

DURATION:

A measure of the timing of the cash flows to be received
from a given-fixed income security. This calculation is
based on three variables: term to maturity, coupon rate,
and yield to maturity. The duration of a security is a useful
indicator of its price volatility for given changes in interest
rates.

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION (FDIC): A
federal agency that insures bank deposits.

FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY
(FINRA):

The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) is the
largest independent regulator for all securities firms doing
business in the United States. All told, FINRA
oversees nearby—4756-0ver 3,600 brokerage firms,
about 267000155,000 branch offices and approximately
6347006630,000 registered securities representatives.

INTEREST ONLY STRIPS:

The interest portion of a Treasury note or bond that has
been stripped of its principal component through the
commercial book-entry system.

INTEREST RATE RISK:

The risk of gain or loss in market values of securities due to
changes in interest-rate levels. For example, rising interest
rates will cause the market value of portfolio securities to
decline.

INVERSE FLOATER:

Fixed income instrument whose coupon orinterest rate
is periodically reset according to a short-term rate index such
as LIBOR, or prime rate. Unlike the traditional floating
rate instrument, however, the inverse floater's rate is set
equal to a fixed rate minus the short-term rate index.

INVESTMENT POLICY:

A clear and concise statement of the objectives and
parameters formulated by an investor or investment
manager for a portfolio of investment securities.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 12



INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO:
A collection of securities held by a bank, individual,
institution, or government agency for investment purposes.

LIQUIDITY:
The measure of Aan asset's ability to that-can-be converted
easily and rapidly into cash with minimum risk on principal.

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF):

An investment pool managed by the California State
Treasurer. Local government units, with consent of the
governing body of that agency, may voluntarily deposit
surplus funds for investment. Interest earned is distributed by
the State Controller to the participating governmental
agencies on a quarterly basis.

MARKET VALUE:
The price at which a security is currently beingsold in
the market. See FAIR VALUE.

MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT:

Awritten contract covering all future transactions between
the parties to repurchase agreements and reverse
repurchase agreements that establish each party’s rights in
the transactions. A master agreement will often specify,
among other things, theright of the buyer-lenderto
liquidate the underlying securities in the event of
default by the seller-borrower.

MATURITY:
The date that the principal or stated value of adebt
instrument becomes due and payable.

MEDIUM-TERM NOTES (MTNs):

Corporate notes, having any or of the features of
corporate bonds and ranging in maturity from nine months
out to thirty years. The difference between corporate
bonds and MTNs is that corporate bonds are underwritten.

NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED STATISTICAL RATING
ORGANIZATION (NRSRO):

A rating organization designated by the SEC as being
nationally recognized, such as Moody's Investor Service,
Inc.(Moody’s), Standard & Poor’s (S&P), and Fitch Ratings
(Fitch).

NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:

Time deposits issued by Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insured banks and are underwritten by
the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA)
registered Broker/Dealers. Also known as “DTC Eligible
CDs” or “Brokered Deposits”, this type o f deposit is
offered to investors by issuing institutions looking to raise
liquidity and funding through the wholesale and
institutional markets.

.,

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

PAR VALUE:

The amount of principal that must be paid at maturity. Also
referred to as the face amount of a bond, normally quoted in
increments of $1,000 per bond.

i Ee."e'“'e e

PRIMARY DEALER:

A group of government securities dealers who submit  daily
reports of market activity and positions and monthly
financial statements to the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York and are subject to its informal oversight.
Primary dealers include Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEQ)-registered securities broker/dealers, banks and a few
unregulated firms.

PRINCIPAL:
The face or par value of a debt instrument or the amount of
capital invested in a security.

PRUDENT RERSON-RULEINVESTMENT STANDARD:
An—investment—standard—The way a prudent person of
discretion and intelligence would be expected to manage the
investment program in seeking a reasonable income and
preservation of capital.

RANGE NOTES:

Securities that accrue interest during an interest period at a
fixed or variable rate if a specified index is within a specified
range during a designated period or at a point in time. A
Range Note may not bear interest if the specified index is
outside the specified range.

RATE OF RETURN:
1) The yield which can be attained on a security based on its
purchase price or its current market price.
2) Income earned on an investment, expressed as a
percentage of the cost of the investment.

REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (RP OR REPO):

A holder of securities (e.g. investment dealer) sells these
securities to an investor (e.g. the Agency) with an
agreement to repurchase them at a fixed date. The
security “buyer” (e.g. the Agency) in effect lends the
“seller” money for the period of the agreement, and the
terms of the agreement are structured to compensate
the “buyer” for this. Dealers use RP extensively to finance
their positions. Exception: When the Fed is said to be
doing RP, it is lending money that is increasing bank
reserves.

REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (REVERSE

Acounter party (e.q. investment dealer) buys the securities
from the holder of securities (e.q. the Agency) with an

agreement to sell them back ai a fixed date. The counter

for the period of the agreement with terms of the

agreement structured to compensate buver, Page 13



SAFEKEEPING:

A service banks offer to clients for a fee, where physical
securities are held in the bank’s vault for protection and
book-entry securities are on record with the Federal
Reserve Bank or Depository Trust Company in the bank’s
name for the benefit of the client. As agent for the client,
the safekeeping bank settles securities transactions,
collects coupon payments, and redeems securities at
maturity or, if called, on the call date.

SECURITIES:

Investment instruments such as notes, bonds, stocks,
money market instruments and other instruments of
indebtedness of equity.

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (SEC):
Agency created by Congress to protect investors in
securities transactions by administering securities
legislation.

SECONDARY MARKET:

A market for the repurchase and resale of outstanding
issues following the initial distribution.

SUPRANATIONALS:

International organizations whereby member states
transcend national boundaries or interests to share in the
decision-making process and vote on issues pertaining to
the wider grouping.

TOTAL RETURN:

Total return, when measuring performance, is the actual
rate of return of an investment or a pool of investments
over a given evaluation period. Total return includes
interest, capital gains, dividends and distributions realized
over a given period.

TREASURY SECURITIES:

Securities issued as direct obligations of the U.S.
Government and backed by the full faith and credit of the
federal government.

WEIGHTED AVERAGE MATURITY (WAM):
The average maturity of all the securities that comprise a
portfolio, typically expressed in days of years.

YIELD:

The annval rate of return on an investment expressed as a
percentage of the investment. Income yield is obtained by
dividing the current dollar income by the current market
price for the security.

e e e e . . O LA e g o i |

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy

Page 14



Exhibit A

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE MANAGER OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION/AGM
OR GENERAL MANAGER

INVESTMENT ADVISOR

The following investment advisor is authorized to provide investment services to the IEUA, in accordance with the

IEUA’s Investment Policy:

1. PFM Asset Management LLC — Contract Number 4600002440 Approved 12/20/2017

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 156



Exhibit B

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE MANAGER OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION/AGM
OR GENERAL MANAGER

Authorized Brokers/Dealers

NONE

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy ‘ Page 167



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2D



( Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

-

Date: March 20, 2019

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Kirby Brill, Interim General Manager

Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 03/13/19
Finance & Administration 03/13/19

Executive Contact: Shaun Stone, Acting Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Subject: RP-5 Expansion Design Contract Amendment

Executive Summary:

In June 2017, the design of the Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 Expansion (RP-5) began.
To date, the project design team has completed the 30% design, 50% design, and provided a
draft 90% design. To better improve on the findings of the Preliminary Design Report (PDR),
the project design team has identified potential modifications to the design that will result in
reduced construction cost, improved operations, or reliable maintenance of RP-5. The
amendment includes six tasks: Fine Screens Relocation, Increased Digester Capacity, Return
Activated Sludge (RAS) Pump Station Physical Model, Tagging of Existing RP-5 Equipment,
additional Soils Corrosion Analysis, and additional Geotechnical Evaluations. Details of the
amendment including discussions on impacts to design, construction, cost, and schedule are
provided in Attachment 1 - Background.

If the amendment is approved, the additional design fee is $495,979, which will increase
Parsons design contract amount from $18,055,231 to $18,551,210 resulting in an amendment
ratio of 3.1%. To include these amendments in the design, the project design team will require
an additional three months with final design being completed in September 2019 and the
construction bid beginning in October 2019.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Approve a consulting engineering services contract amendment for the RP-5 Expansion,
Project Nos. EN19001 and EN19006, to Parsons Water and Infrastructure Inc., in the amount of
$495,979; and

2. Authorize the Interim General Manager to execute the consulting engineering services
contract amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.

Budget Impact Budgeted vy Y Amendment (v/n): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

EN19001/RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion
EN19006/RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

None.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 1000 = 127155 = 595000 = 10900  Project No.: EN19001/EN19006
1000 - 127155 = 595000 = 10900



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On November 20, 2018, the Board of Directors awarded the Membrane Bio-Reactor Preselection
Agreement.

On May 17, 2017, the Board of Directors approved a contract amendment for the design to
Parsons Water & Infrastructure, Inc. for the not-to-exceed amount of $17,993,680.

On March 15, 2017, the Board of Directors adopted the RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion Preliminary
Design Report.

Environmental Determination:
Program Environmental Impact Report (Finding of Consistency)

Staff is currently completing a Finding of Consistency with IEUA's Program Environmental
Impact Report and has completed CEQA Plus evaluation for potential SRF Loan Funding.

Business Goal:

The RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion Project is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal
of Wastewater Management specifically the Water Quality objective that IEUA will ensure that
Agency systems are planned, constructed, and managed to protect public health, the
environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Design Amendment

Board-Rec No.: 19051



Attachment 1



: . Page 1 of 4
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
s A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Background

Subject: RP-5 Expansion Design Contract Amendments

In March 2017, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the findings of the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion
Preliminary Design Report (PDR). The PDR outlined a process of pre-selecting major pieces of
equipment to ensure these met specific qualifications required by IEUA and outlined the
progression of the design. In May 2017, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the consulting
engineering services contract amendment for the RP-5 Expansion Design to Parsons Water &
Infrastructure Inc. (Parsons). In June 2017, the project design team began work on the project and
to date has completed the 30% design, 50% design, and provided a draft 90% design. To better
improve on the findings of the Preliminary Design Report (PDR), the project design team has
identified potential modifications to the design that will result in reduced construction cost,
improved operations, or reliable maintenance of RP-5. The amendment includes six tasks: Fine
Screens Relocation, Increased Digester Capacity, Return Activated Sludge (RAS) Pump Station
Physical Model, Tagging of Existing RP-5 Equipment, Soils Corrosion Analysis, and additional
Geotechnical Evaluations. Details of these six amendments including discussions on impacts to
design, construction, cost, and schedule are provided below.

FINE SCREENS RELOCATION

Design Scope of Work: Task 1 — Develop and Evaluate Fine Screen Alternative Locations
Task 2 — Prepare Detailed Hydraulic Calculations
Task 3 — Evaluate Preliminary Design of Fine Screen Building
Task 4 — Prepare Final Design of New Location

Justification: The PDR originally had the fine screens located between the coarse screens and grit
removal system. As the project team began working with the fine screen
manufacturers in detail, concern was raised about the longevity of the fine screen
seal in an environment with a large amount of grit and the potential impacts to the
frequency of maintenance to replace the seal. The PDR had not placed the fine
screens downstream of the grit removal system, because this would require
additional pumping of all facility flow. Further evaluation was required to propose
simple modifications to the primary clarifier influent diversion box to allow the
hydraulics of the facility to be maintained without additional pumping. Estimated
O&M cost savings is $100,000 per year. In addition, this amendment includes the
evaluation of removing the fine screens building and replacing with a canopy
structure.

Design Amendment Value: $69,442

Construction Cost Savings: $600,000 — Approximate construction cost savings for replacing the
fine screens building with a canopy structure. Construction cost to
relocate the fine screens structure from upstream to downstream of
grit removal is negligible.



Page 2 of 4

INCREASED DIGESTER CAPACITY

Design Scope of Work: Task 1 — Develop and Evaluate Digester Alternatives
Task 2 — Prepare Final Design of Larger Digesters

Justification: The PDR originally sized the digesters for 1.5 million gallons (MG) of capacity to
treat the biosolids of the service area. If the capacity of the digesters is increased
to 1.65 MG, this will provide additional capacity for 30,000 gallons per day (gpd)
of additional sludge flow. This additional treatment capacity can allow for organics
diversion at the RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility and provide flexibility for the -
operations and maintenance of the RP-5 Solids Handling Facility. In addition, it is
extremely difficult to gain this capacity in the future while maintaining an integral
design of the facility.

Design Amendment Value: $180,415

Construction Cost: $2,900,000 — Approximate construction cost for additional materials to
increase the digester capacity from 1.5 MG to 1.65 MG for four digesters,
additional heating equipment, and additional gas cleaning/conveyance
systems.

RETURN ACTIVATED SLUDGE (RAS) PUMP STATION PHYSICAL MODEL

Design Scope of Work: Task 1 — Coordination and Data Transfer with Modeler
Task 2 — Development of Physical Model

Justification: The RAS pump station will have a peak design flow rate of 180 MGD. For pump
stations this large, the Hydraulic Institute of America recommends building a
physical model to ensure hydraulic conditions are not created that would render the
pump station inoperable. Since the RAS pump station is integral to the Membrane
Bio-Reactor (MBR) Basin, the pump station cannot be easily modified in the future.
A 1to 5 physical model of the RAS pump station will be constructed and operated
at various flow rates to ensure no issues are encountered.

Design Amendment Value: $83,657

Construction Cost: $0 — If adverse hydraulic conditions are created, the design will be modified
to eliminate the condition.

TAGGING OF EXISTING RP-5 EQUIPMENT

Design Scope of Work: Task 1 — Develop Process Control Narratives (PCN’s) for Existing
Equipment
Task 2 — Develop P&ID’s for Existing Equipment

Justification: As part of the RP-5 Expansion Project, IEUA’s existing equipment tagging
structure needed to be modified to allow for unique tag names for complex
mechanical systems, such as the Membrane Bio-Reactor. The existing equipment
1s currently tagged on the old methodology, which would result in two naming
conventions at the end of the project. To ensure the project is completed with one
uniform system and to create one complete document set (record drawings, PCN’s



Page 3 of 4

P&ID’s, programming, O&M manuals, and SOP’s) based on one structure, the
existing equipment needs to be tagged in the new system.

Design Amendment Value: $44,309

Construction Cost: $200,000 — Approximate Cost for the system integrator to program tags for
existing equipment in the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system.

SOILS CORROSION ANALYSIS

Design Scope of Work: Task 1 — Provide Corrosion Assessment
Task 2 — Provide Design of Corrosion Control Systems

Justification: The geotechnical evaluation for this project identified that on-site soils in certain
areas could be corrosive to buried metal pipes. The soils could be classified as
severely corrosive to buried metal pipes based on the results of soil resistivity from
the lab soil analyses. Due to the corrosive soil conditions, it is recommended to
prepare a corrosion assessment report and provide design for corrosion protection
of metal pipelines to be constructed for this project.

Design Amendment Value: $49,990

Construction Cost: Corrosion protection systems have been included in the current cost estimate.
This will be adjusted based upon the results of the corrosion assessment
report.

ADDITIONAL GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION

Design Scope of Work: Task 1 — Conduct Physical Survey and Utility Research
Task 2 — Complete Field Borings
Task 3 — Complete Laboratory Testing
Task 4 — Complete Geotechnical Report

Justification: The proposed overflow pipeline from the RP-5 Influent Pump Station to the
Emergency Overflow Pond will be constructed approximately 35 feet below grade.
Instead of constructing the pipeline by an open trench, it has been proposed to
tunnel the pipeline along the west side of the Emergency Storage Basin (ESB),
which would result in substantial construction cost savings. Additional borings
along the ESB are required to ensure this proposed method of construction is viable.
In addition, borings will be conducted at Prado Golf Course for a new pump station
and at the northeast corner of RP-5 for organics diversion tanks.

Design Amendment Value: $68,166

Construction Cost Savings: $300,000 — Approximate construction cost savings for installing the
overflow pipeline through tunneling compared to trenching.



Page 4 of 4

SCHEDULE

To include this amendment in the design, the project design team will require an additional 3
months of design. The project schedule is adjusted below:

RP-5 Expansion Project Schedule Date
RP-5 Expansion 90% Design May 2019
RP-5 Expansion Final Design September 2019
RP-5 Expansion Construction Bid October 2019
RP-5 Expansion Board Award March 2020
RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Construction Completion March 2023
RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion Construction Completion December 2024

FISCAL IMPACT
The total value of this amendment is $495,979, with the task breakdown shown in the table below:

Amendment Value

Fine Screens Relocation $69,442
Increased Digester Capacity $180,415
RAS Pump Station Physical Model $83,657
Tagging of Existing RP-5 Equipment $44,309
Soils Corrosion Analysis $49,990
Additional Geotechnical Evaluations $68,166

TOTAL $495,979

This amendment will increase Parsons” design contract amount from 18,055,231 to $18,551,210.
The amendment value is within the budgeted design contingency. The engineer’s construction
cost estimate for the 50% design submittal is 283,886,000; however this includes optional additive
items (such as UV disinfection), a conservative 20% contingency, and costing to the mid-point of
construction. Upon receipt of the engineer’s construction cost estimate for the 90% design
submittal, the project team will conduct a cost containment workshop to ensure the project
maintains the construction budget of $269,000,000 and the overall combined project budgets for
the RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion (EN19001) and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility (EN19006)
of $325,000,000.



Attachment 2



e ——

RP-5 Expansion Project
Design Contract Amendment

Project Nos. EN19001/EN19006

Shaun J. Stone, P.E.
March 2019

N
E \.i intand Empire Utilitles Agency
S A MURNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Fine Screenis Relocation

» Scope: Evaluate Feasibility of
Relocating Fine Screens
Downstream of Grit Removal

* Justification: Improves Long
Term Operations and
Maintenance

\IE a)‘ hPE L :

W

T Amendment Amount: $69,442
RP-5 Headworks

' \ Intand Empire Utilitles Agency 5

77 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




» Scope: Increase Digester
Capacity from 1.5 MG to 1.65
MG

» Justification: Provides
Operational Flexibility and Allows
for Organics Diversion (Future
Regulations)

« Amendment Amount: $180,415

LN Intand Empire Utilities Agency

™ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



« Scope: Construct Physical
Model of RAS Pump Station and
Test at Various Flow Rates

* Justification: Ensure Pump
Station Hydraulics are
Acceptable

 Amendment Amount: $83,657

Vortex Video

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4



O

Inland Ernpire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Scope: Tag Existing Equipment
with New Tagging Structure

Justification: RP-5 will have One
Cohesive Tagging System
Improving Operations and
Maintenance

Amendment Amount: $44,309



Soils Corrosion Analysis

o e

* Scope: Provide Design of
Corrosion Prevention Systems

» Justification: Geotechnical
Report identified Corrosive Soils
at Site

* Amendment Amount: $49,990

Example of Extremely Corroded Pipe

i
hl\ Infand Empire Utilities Agericy

b
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 6




Additional Geotechnical Evaiuatlon

» Scope: Provide additional
Geotechnical Evaluation for
Overflow Pipeline, Prado Golf
Course, and Organics Tanks

» Justification: Reduced
Construction Cost to Allow
Tunneling Versus Trenching

orsan

Influent Pump Station Overflow Pipeline Location

» Amendment Amount: $68,166

L }:‘-\ Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
%1 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



RP-SEXpa nsion PrOJectBudget & Schedule

Design Services $26,063,680 Design
Consultant Design Contract $18,551 210 &) Consultant Design Contract Award
Design Amendment Cost $495,979 | 30% Design Completion
Other Design Serwces (3%) , $7,574,021 50% Design Completion
Constructlon Serwces o $24,210,000 90% Design Completion
CpeTiSemDM  jyomgy  FesosionCanget
Other Constrgt:tlon Services (6%) ) $16 140,000 Construction Bid Phase
Construction " :  $269,000,000 Construction Contract Award
Construction (est|mate) $245 000,000 Solids Facility Completion
Contlngency( 10% ) —— $24 Hb0.000 Liquids Construction Completion
Total Project Cost 5 $319 273 680

T otal Pro;ect Budget

{\a inland Empire Utilites Agency

" A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

 $325,000,000

o7}

May 2017
December 2017
July 2018
May 2019
September 2019

October 2019
March 2020
March 2023

December 2024



Recommendation

- Approve a consulting engineering services contract amendment for
the RP-5 Expansion, Project Nos. EN19001 and EN19006, to Parsons
Water and Infrastructure Inc., in the amount of $495,979; and

. Authorize the Interim General Manager to execute the consulting
engineering services contract amendment, subject to non-substantive
changes.

The RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management
specifically the Water Quality objective that IEUA will ensure that systems are planned, constructed, and managed to protect
public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

%\\m Intand Empire Utilities Agency

7 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 9




Attachment 3



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600002042-006
CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR
RP-5 LIQUIDS TREATMENT SYSTEM EXPANSION,
AND RP-5 SOLIDS TREATMENT FACILITY SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT SIX is made and entered into this day of X
2019, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and
existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(hereinafter referred to interchangeably as “IEUA” and “Agency”) and Parsons Water & Infrastructure
Inc. with offices located in Pasadena, California (hereinafter referred to as “Consultant’) to provide
professional design engineering services in support of Projects EN19001 and EN19006 (previously
EN16025 and EN16028), and shall herein revise the Contract as amended:

SECTION 6., PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION, IS HEREBY AMENDED TO ADD
THE FOLLOWING: Confract value is increased by $495,979.00 as per SAP Purchase

Requisition 10048147, increasing the Contract’s total NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum adjusted
amount to $21,038,797.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

WITNESSETH, that the parties hereto have mutuall¥h covenanted and agreed as per
the above amendment item, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into

the Contract documents.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE INC.:
(A Municipal Water District) .
g ozfet/1?

Kirby Brill (Date) Satish Kamath, P.E., BCEE (Date)
Interim General Manager Vice President, Program Director

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]
Contract Amendment 4600002042-006 (RW) Page 1 of 1

02/21/2019



EXHIBIT A-006

{Consultant's Scopes of Work / Levels of Effort and Fees}

Contract Amendment 4600002042-005 (RW) EXHIBIT A-005
03/12/2018



— &ﬁ E ﬂ M Q= 100 West Walnut Street | Pasadena, CA 91124
-4 p—1 88§ p— Direct: +1 626.440-3355| Fax: +1 626.440.2110 | www.parsons.com

October 8, 2018

Jason Marseilles, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA91708

Subject: Proposal to Design, Construct, and Demonstrate a Physical Model of the proposed RAS Pump Station,
RP-5 Expansion/Upgrade Project

Dear Mr. Marseilles:

Parsons is pleased to present this letter proposal to conduct physical modeling of the RAS Pump Station planned
for the subject project. Included in the letter proposal is the project background, basis for scope, scope of services,
schedule, level of effort and fee.

Background

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s (IEUA) Regional Plant (RP)-5 expansion/upgrade project is currently in design
phase. Currently, the design of the project is approximately 55% complete. As part of the 50% design package
submittal Parsons prepared a 3D Model of the site including all the process facilities and buildings, including the
entire Liquid Treatment Facility per the original scope of work, which did not include design/
construction/demonstration of a physical model of the RAS Pump Station. The original scope was based on the
Pre-Design Report (PDR). During preparation of the PDR it was determined that the RAS Pump Station capacity
would be 90 MGD, relying on 3 vertical propeller pumps of 30 MGD each at a discharge head of approximately 20
feet, and the configuration of the wet well would be a trench type wet well similar to that designed by Parsons for
the City of Visalia, which the Agency visited during the pre-design stage.

During the 50% design workshop, the participants discussed and agreed that the size of the station would merit
the preparation and demonstration of a physical model in a qualified hydraulic laboratory/work, so the expected
hydraulic conditions could be simulated to confirm stable operation and performance of the pumps.

Parsons has worked on development of several such models, and we have found that Clemson Engineering
Hydraulics (CEH) Lab to be among the best and most reputable to work with and will be using the services of
Clemson Lab to conduct this work.

Parsons PLUS envision morﬂ -



Jason Marseilles, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
October 8, 2018

Basis for Scope
Initial Consultation on RAS PS pumps and trench wet well hydraulic

e Parsons will provide drawings to illustrate proposed hydraulic design to CEH and coordinate the physical
modeling activities align with the design intent.

e Provide hydraulic calculations and initial pump selection and specifications, pump curves, system
curves, and other related information on the proposed pumps

e Provide range of water levels in wet well and RAS discharge channels

* Provide options for baffling and other means to optimize hydraulic conditions in the trench wet well

e CEH will assist with initial and follow up consultation, and we are including costs for a trip for their
principal Dr. David Werth to meet with Agency and Parsons personnel in Chino, CA.

e CEH requires about 8 to 10 weeks to complete and demonstrate the model, and it is important to
recognize they generally take time off in December and January, so the completion schedule may be
affected.

Model Design, Construction, and Demonstration

e Usingthe information developed above, CEH will design and build the mode! of the wet well and pumps,
and a discharge system to simulate the anticipated head conditions. The scale is anticipated to be about
1to 5, as explained in the CEH proposal provided herewith.

e Once completed, Parsons and Agency personnel are expected to spend a day at the CEH lab in
Anderson, SC, to observe the operation/performance of the model wet well and pumps.

Model Results and Final Full-Scale Design Features

e Any recommendations and conclusions resulting from the model will be addressed in the final design of
the wet well and pump selection/specifications.

Scope of Work
Detailed scope of work for RAS PS physical modeling is as follows:
Task 1: Initial Consultation and Data Transfer

Parsons and CEH will coordinate with respect to the proposed hydraulic design of the RAS PS, and will meet with
Agency personnel to answer questions and concerns about the design and modeling effort. CEH will discuss the
development and construction of the model, and will submit shop drawings of the model, and testing protocol,
for review and approval by Parsons and the Agency or its other technical representatives. This is expected to
include sketches, calculations, and scale and capacity options.

Task 2: Develop Physical Model
All 3 pumps will be simulated.

A scale of approximately 1 to 5 will be used and may be adjusted based on pump specifics.

PARSONS 2



Jason Marseilles, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
October 8, 2018

Clean cycle testing will be conducted with graded crushed walnut and silica sand to simulate solids in
the activated sludge.

Performance Criteria will include:

No organized free surface or submerged vortices greater than Type 1 general rotation should be permitted at
Froude scaied flow rates.

Pre-swirl should be less than 5 degrees at pump impeller per Hydraulic Institute.

Time averaged velocities in the pump throat should deviate less than 10 percent of cross-sectional area average
velocity.

Turbulence in the pump throat should be less than 10 percent. This could deviate slightly with submersible
pumps.

Approach flow will be evaluated, to achieve relatively uniform distribution.
Instrumentation will be provided to measure flow rates, water levels, vortices, velocities, and pre-swirl.
Task 3: Conduct Test Program

The model testing will be carried out in 4 phases, with actual test conditions determined based on additional
input from the pump manufacturer, Parsons, and Agency.

Baseline Testing: Up to 6 baseline tests will be conducted using original intake design. Worst case conditions will
be determined.

Modification Testing: Modification tests will be conducted to bring pump intake within performance criteria, with
proposed modifications submitted for prior approval by the Agency. The modifications will be limited to non-
structural components only.

Witness Test: A one day witness test will be held at CEH Lab in Anderson, SC. Parsons and Agency personnel are
expected to attend.

Documentation Tests: Up to 12 documentation tests will be conducted to document performance of the intake
with recommended modifications in place.

All studies, design, model, and tests will be prepared and conducted in accordance with 2018 Hydraulic Institute
Standards.

Task 4: Reporting -Prepare and Submit draft and final report of the physical model development

Parsons/CEH will prepare and submit a draft and final report of the physical model development and test
results. Raw video footage of the testing will be provided in DVD format. Parsons will implement
recommendations from the report in the final design of the RAS PS.

PARSONS 3



Jason Marseilles, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
October 8, 2018

Schedule

Tasks will be completed to support completion of the 85% and subsequent submittals per deliverable schedule
to be established by the Agency and mutually agreed upon. The CEH Lab requires approximately 8 to 10 weeks
for completion after notice to proceed, though a 4- to 6-week time extension may be required in the event the
work is not authorized in time to complete the work prior to mid-December.

Level of Effort and Fee

The total fee to complete the above tasks is $83,657.00, including one trip for Dr. Werth to Chino, CA, and one
trip for two Parsons engineers to attend the physical model demonstration at CEH Lab in Anderson, SC. The
detailed level of effort of fee is presented as Attachment 1 to this proposal. The proposal from CEH Lab is
attached as Attachment 2 for further reference and clarity.

We thank IEUA for the opportunity to present this proposal. If you have any further questions or comments,
please call me at 626 440 3355 or contact me at satish.kamath@parsons.com.

Sincerely,

it ikl

Satish Kamath, P.E., BCEE
Vice President

Attachments:
1. Fee Estimate Breakdown
2. Clemson Engineering Hydraulics Letter Proposal

PARSONS



PARSONS
RAS Pump Station Physical Model Attachment 1-Estimated Level of Effort and Fee
HOURA BY LABOR GLASSIFICATION SUBCOMIULTANT
1
HoTAly TOTAL 3UB :
TASK DESCRIPTION A u [ o [ ¥ [ K i M x Hour  LABOR FEE CEMLab Others % oDGs | TOVALFEE
MARKUP '
e B TA VE . PR NwpwE Semwd SLIE st 8D ) I} 5.0% 200%
1. lnitial Consullation I | "
11 Hydrulo Evakiatons o 4 § o o o o o o f 2] s 56,000 35,290| 566 [
12 Stuowal o] o 4 o o 0] 9 o o D o 4 040} wof 10}
1.3 Project Managemant and Meslings of 4 0| 0| o o o o o o $1,000 [ §1.001
| Subiotal Yaekq ) [ [} [ 0
2. Dawslop Physical Model
21 Prooe and o o ol 9 4| ol of ol o of [] [} $2,500) S25.000 $50 g
22 _ Structural [ 0| o} of [) of 0 of 0 of [ [ 50| | 0|
2.3 mm 0] 4 0 0| O} of 0 0| L 0] 0| 0| 4 31 21 £1,084
[~ oW Tak2_ C [ 4 9 ol —SE8000]_
3, Conduet Test Pragram
3.9 Hydrautics. 0 0|
umam_gM 0 4
[}
4, Raporting
4.4 Hydradlics [ ]
4.2 Structural O O]
4.3 Project Managoment 0| 4|
Subliotal Task 4 r)
Yotal Tasks 1 through 4 o] 16
| |
| I
Grand Towl [ KT
A= PrincipaHin-Charge F=  Superviaing Enginoer K
= FProjest G= Senlor Enginoer L= Cosl EstimaufSchadulerFroject Convois
= Tachwical Advisar H=  SiffEnglneer M Adminizskaliva Suppart SiatiWord Proceseor
D= Princpal = Assoclate Engineer
E= ineer J=__ Senior Deaignar




Attachment 2



(CEH

/, CLEMSON 1203 River Heights Circle » Anderson, SC 29621
R e G 3 River Heights Circle derson, SC 2962

HYDRAULICS, INC, 864.231.9585

September 14, 2018

Steven A. Schaefer, P.E., BCEE, ENV SP
100 West Walnut Street
Pasadena, CA 91124

Ref: Inland Empire Trench Style RAS Pump Station Hydraulic Model

Dear Mr. Schaefer,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with a quotation to conduct the physical
hydraulic model study of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency MBR RAS pump station. We
have conducted many model studies of similar trench type pump intake structures in the
past as well as recent model studies with Parsons.

INTRODUCTION

Parsons has requested that Clemson Engineering Hydraulics, Inc. (CEH) assist them in
conducting a physical hydraulic model study of the proposed IEUA RAS pump station.
The pump station design has not been finalized but will consist of a trench-type (potentially
self-cleaning) wet well housing three (3) vertical wet pit pumps, each rated at 30 MGD.

Limited drawings exist but the structure appears the structure will be supplied from a single
influent pipe or conduit and then transitioning to the pumps via a rectangular trench type
design with the pumps located inline with the approach flow. CEH has modeled trench
configurations many times in the past and will be happy to provide any level of conceptual
design review that is desired prior to modeling. Current 2018 Hydraulic Institute Standards
require physical modeling for this configuration for pumps in excess of 20,000 gpm (30
MGD) so modeling this station will allow for adherence to the standards even with design
deviations.

CEH has considerable experience modeling these types of structures and our staff has
modeled over 900 pump stations and can fully meet the specifications. The photos below
show a recent study of a similar trench style self-cleaning designs.

PROJECT SCHEDULE AND LAB AVAILABILITY

We have both the staff and model basin availability to complete the study within 8 to 10
weeks from being given a notice to proceed and receiving either the detailed pump
information or notice that the final pump selection will not be made prior to modeling and
approximated pump details will be utilized (this is commonly done). As you are aware, we
have recently acquired 60,000-ft*> of additional modeling space. This space is now fully
operational as shown in the photo below. .



Photo 1 A Portion of 60,000-ft> of New Lab Space Immediately Available for This Project

MODELING EXPERIENCE

CEH has extensive pump station physical modeling experience and has completed over
900 large scale pump intake models including many wastewater intakes. The photos below
show several recent studies demonstrating our ability to simulate complex upstream
geometries, complex piping and large scale models.



Photo 3 CEH Can Model Both Horizontal and Vertical Pumps With This Style Intake



i

Photo H Has éomplete In-House Acrylic Fa

bt

brication Capability



| /

Photo 6 All Pps Will Be Made In-House from Clear crylic for Full Flow Visualization

- il".;.' ] {

Photo 7 CEH Can Simulate Allmp Types (similar in-line trench design)



Some Recent Trench Type Intake Models




Various Solids Handling Pump Station Models




ASSUMPTIONS
The following assumptions were made during the preparation of this proposal:

1. All 3 pumps will be simulated — CEH will simulate different operating
combinations.

2. CEH will simulated the pump and all bowls.

3. A scale of approximately 1:5.0 will be used. The scale may be adjusted once pump
specifics are determined.

4. At the proposed scale, the model will be capable of simulating a water level of up
30-ft deep in the prototype wet well.

5. The scale is subject to change once detailed pump information is provided and the
final throat diameter of the pump is determined.

6. Clean-cycle testing will be conducted with a combination of graded crushed walnut
shells and silica sand used to represent grit.

7. If desired, CEH will conduct an up-front conceptual design review with
Parsons to provide comments and recommendations based on previous
modeling experience for no additional costs.

SCALE SELECTION

To obtain accurate results from a model study, there must be dynamic similitude between
the model and the prototype. To satisfy this requirement, there must be exact geometric
similitude. In addition, the ratio of the dynamic pressures must also be maintained. Strictly
satisfying dynamic similitude requires a 1:1 scale model. This is usually not feasible, so
some compromise is made. To accomplish this, geometric similarity is maintained and the
dominant forces associated with the prototype are determined and maintained between the
model and prototype.

The primary forces that affect fluid flow are viscosity, surface tension, velocity (inertial),
pressure, gravity and elastic forces. In structures with a free surface, such as a pump intake,
gravitational and inertial forces are far greater than the viscous and turbulent shear forces.
Therefore, when modeling free surface structures, geometric similarity and the ratio of
inertial to gravitational forces, or the Froude number, is maintained between the model and

prototype.



Simply holding the Froude number constant violates the strict definition of dynamic
similitude. However, if the model is operated within a high enough range of Reynolds
numbers, viscous and surface tension scale effects may be mini<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>